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CORRIGENDA 

IN Gazette Notice No. 2696 of 2013, amend the name appearing as 

“Virginia Wanjitu Gathiga” to read “Virginia Wanjiku Gathiga”. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2929 

THE STATE CORPORATIONS ACT 

(Cap. 446) 

THE KENYA SEED COMPANY 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 6 (1) (a) of the 

State Corporations Act, I, Mwai Kibaki, President and Commander-in- 

Chief of the Kenya Defence Forces appoint— 

PETER K. KINGORI 

to be Chairman of the Kenya Seed Company, for a period of three (3) 

years, with effect from 23rd November, 2012. Gazette Notice No. 

2890 of 2013, is revoked. 

Dated the 28th February, 2013. 

MWAI KIBAKI, 

President. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2930 

THE FILMS AND STAGE PLAYS ACT 

(Cap. 222) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 11A of the 

Films and Stage Plays Act, the Minister for Information and 

Communications appoints— 

COLONEL (RTD.) GIDEON KAVANDI MUNYOKI 

to be a Board member of the Kenya Film Classification Board for a 

period of three (3) years, with effect from the 15th February, 2013. 

Dated the 20th February, 2013. 

SAMUEL POGHISIO, 
Minister for Information and Communications. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2931 

THE KENYA BROADCASTING CORPORATION ACT 

(Cap. 221) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 4 (1) (f) (ii) of 

the Kenya Broadcasting Corporation Act, the Minister for Information 

and Communications appoints— 

JOANNE MUTHONI MWANGI 

to be a member of the Board of the Kenya Broadcasting Corporation, 

for a period of three (3) years, with effect from the 15th February, 
2013. 

Dated the 20th February, 2013. 

SAMUEL POGHISIO, 
Minister for Information and Communications. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2932 

THE KENYA ROADS ACT 

(No. 2 of 2007) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) (/) of the 

Kenya Roads Act, the Minister for Roads appoints—   

ERSASTUS K. MWONGERA 

to be a member of the Board of the Kenya National Highways 

Authority, for a period of three (3) years, with effect from the Ist 
March, 2013. 

Dated the 28th March, 2013. 

FRANKLINE K. BETT, 
Minister for Roads. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2933 

THE UNIVERSITIES ACT 

(No. 42 of 2012) 

TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY OF KENYA 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 36 (a) and (a) 

of the Universities Act, 2012, the Minister for Higher Education, 

Science and Technology appoints: 

George Eshiwani (Prof.)—(Chairperson), 

Members: 

Mercy Muthoni Wambugu, 

Isabella Ochola Wilson, 

Mwaka Francis, 

Philip Toroitich Parklea (Dr.), 

Murunga Protas Ashiro, 

to be Council members of Technical University of Kenya, for a period 
of four (4) years, with effect from the 18th February, 2013. 

Dated the 14th February, 2013. 

MARGARET J. KAMAR, 
Minister for Higher Education, Science and Technology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2934 

THE MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES ACT 

(No. 55 of 2012) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 30 (1) of the 

Micro and Small Enterprises Act, the Minister for Labour appoints— 

James Bwatuti, 
John Kihiu, 
Simon Sangale Nasieku, 

Ruth Oniang’o, 

Joan Mwangi, 
Nahum Okwiya, 

Joy Limo, 

David Keli Kiilu, 
Benjamin Nkungi, 

Millicent A. Ogola, 

Richard Nzioka Muteti, 

Patrick K. Mwangi—(4g. CEO) 

to be members of Micro and Small Enterprise Authority, for a period 

of three (3) years, with effect from the 20th February, 2013. Gazette 

Notice No. 2240 of 2013, is revoked 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

JOHN MUNYES, 
Minister for Labour. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2935 

THE KENYA AIRPORTS AUTHORITY ACT 

(Cap. 395) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 5 (1) (/) of the 

Kenya Airports Authority Act, the Minister for Transport appoints— 

Hassan Kulow, 

Gabriel Comba Kivuti.
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to be members of the Kenya Airports Authority Board of Directors, for 

a period of three (3) years, with effect from the 4th March, 2013. The 

appointments made through Gazette Notice Nos. 6262 and 14712 of 

2012, are revoked. 

Dated the 25th February, 2013. 

AMOS KIMUNYA, 

Minister for Transport. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2936 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(Cap. 486) 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by paragraph 8 (b) of the 

Articles of Association of the Kenya Ferry Services Limited, the 
Minister for Transport re-appoints*¥— 

MusA HASSAN MUSA 

to be Managing Director of the Kenya Ferry Services Limited, for a 

period of three (3) years, with effect from 24th April, 2013. 

Dated the 26th February, 2013. 

AMOS KIMUNYA, 

Minister for Transport. 

*G_N. 4420/2010. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2937 

THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

IMENTI-KIONYO, KIONYO-CHOGORIA, NDAGENE LOOP 

ROAD 

ADDENDUM 

IN PURSUANCE of section 162 (2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 

of 2012) and further to Gazette Notice Nos. of 11141 and 111426 of 

2009, 14564, 14566 and 14567 of 2010 and 7 of 2011, add the 

following affected parcels: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  
  

  
  

  

SCHEDULE 

Parcel No. Registered Owner Area 

Acquired 

(Ha.) 
Upper Chure/565 Muguongo Kabunya 0.0037 

Upper Kiongone/1186 __| Irimbene Primary School 0.0348 

Upper Kiongone/1967 | Leonard Mwobobia D. 0.0750 

Kirimania 

Kinoro/709 Stephen Mutahi Manyara 0.0038 

Kinoro/2202 Cyrus Kithumbi Naivasha 0.0056 

Kinoro/2203 Genesis Ndege Naivasha 0.0221 

Kinoro/2205 M’Naivasha M’Raria 0.0106 

Kiangua/144 Joyce Nkuene 0.0068 

Kiangua/51 Justus Nyagah Burini 0.0095 

Kiangua/375 Marete Njuki 0.0315 

Chogoria/567 Andrew Mugambi 0.0305 

Upper Mikumbune/1732 | Joseph Gikunda Nahasion 0.0147 

Upper Kithangari/1192 | Stanley Munyua Mitambo 0.0466 

Upper Chure/421 M'Ikiome M'Nanjau 0.0070 

Kinoro/1211 James Kinyamu M'Mugambi] _0.0172 

Kiangua/1614 Josphat Miriti Nyaga 0.0479 

Chogoria/971 J.M.Mwiandi Kuura 0.0517 

Kabeche Mkt/12 M.C.C. 0.0036 
Kabeche Mkt/13 M.C.C. 0.0061 
Kabeche Mkt/14 M.C.C. 0.0065 
Kabeche Mkt/15 M.C.C. 0.0063 
Kabeche Mkt/16 M.C.C. 0.0065 
Kabeche Mkt/17 M.C.C. 0.0068 
Kabeche Mkt/18 M.C.C. 0.0103 
Kabeche Mkt/19 M.C.C. 0.0111 
Upper Mikumbune/66 __ | Samson Mathiu 0.0116 

Upper Chure/2804 Tharu Primary School 0.0068 

Upper Chure/2805 Meru County Council 0.0071 

(Church-Tharu AIPCA)           

Inquiries for the hearing of claims to compensation by the people 

interested in the above referenced land shall be held from 9.30 at 

Chogoria chief’s offices on 10th April, 2013. 

Every person interested in the affected land is required to deliver to 

me not later than the day of inquiry a written claim to compensation, 

current official search, original and copies of, title deed, National ID 

and PIN number. 

Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

Z.A. MABEA, 

MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2938 

THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

IMENTI-KIONYO, KIONYO-CHOGORIA, NDAGENE LOOP 

ROAD 

ADDENDUM 

IN PURSUANCE of section 162 (2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 

of 2012) and further to Gazette and 14567 of 2010 and 7 of 2011, 

correct as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

SCHEDULE 

Area Acquired 

Parcel No Registered Owner (Ha) 

Upper Mikumbune/1616 | M.C.C. 0.0340 

Upper Mikumbune/1617 | M.C.C. — African Church 

for Holy Spirit 0.0116 
Upper Mikumbune/991 Gichuru Mwirichia 0.0507 

Upper Mikumbune/53 Magiri Giitu 0.0147 

Upper Mikumbune/49 Kathambu Muga 0.0136 

Kinoro/147 Kirunja Mbobua 0.0171     
Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

Z.A. MABEA, 

MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2939 

THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

IMENTI-KIONYO, KIONYO-CHOGORIA, NDAGENE LOOP 

ROAD 

DEGAZETTEMENT 

IN PURSUANCE of section 162(2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 of 
2012) and further to gGzette Notice Nos. 11141 and 11142 of 2009, 
14564, 14566, and 14567 of 2010 and 7 of 2011 degazette the 
following; 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          

Parcel No Registered Owner Area 

Acquired 

(Ha) 
Upper Chure/1500 Bernard Nkonge M'Mwamba 0.0064 

Upper Chure/422 Mutuerandu Ndirai 0.0202 

Upper Chure/2205 Joseph Riungu M’Magiri 0.0277 

Paul M’Rukaria M’Irambu 
Upper Kithangari/531__ | Maugo Njuruithat 0.0086 

Upper Kithangari/1947_| Francis Mbae Ndereba 0.0200 

Upper Kithangari/1341__| M'Murungi M'Kobia 0.0207 

Kinoro/2236 Kaaria Chabari 0.0051 

Kinoro/2237 FrancisKiambi M'Chambaria 0.0027 

Chongoria/732 Mburugu Mukuri 0.0351 

Upper Chure/1500 Bernard Nkonge M'Mwamba 0.0070 

Chogoria/758 Joseph Njagi Mwirichia 0.0318 

Upper Mikumbune/1571} Methodist Church in Kenya 0.0068 

Trustee 

UPPER Gerald Nkarichia Ithinji 0.0071 
MIKUMBUNE/1572 
    Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

Z.A. MABEA, 

MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2940 SCHEDULE 

THE LAND ACT Parcel No Registered Owner Area Acquired (Ha) 

(No. 6 of 2012) Ntakira/1912 __[Tkandi Kirimania 0.01482 
MERU-MARIMBA, MARIMBA-NKUBU AND NKUBU- Ntakira/1911 M'Mbui Kirimania 0.01679 

MITUNGUU Nthimbiri/147__| Benjamen M'Anapiu 0.01601 

ADDENDUM Katheri/3972 M.C.C. Katheri Coffee 0.06615 

IN PURSUANCE of section 162 (2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 Kithirune/469 SS ear MRware 0.03141 

of 2012) and further to Gazette Notice Nos. of 11144 of 2009, 14567, - - - 

14568 and 14569 of 2010 and 7 of 2011 add the following affected Kathera/1705_| Charity Karuru M’Mungania 0.01096 
parcels. Kathera/735 Julius G. Kwirigi 0.01511 

Negonyi/409 Mugiria Karigu 0.07941 

Parcel No Registered Owner Area Negonyi/1322 M'Nkanata M'Rware 0.01983 

Acquired (Ha) Nkumari/338 Charity Karuru M'Mungania 0.01549 

Kathera/1766 Julia Nyoroka Mwiti 0.0026 Nkumari/662 Julius G. Kwirigi 0.02025 
Kathera/1767 Lawrence Kirimi Magiri 0.0021 Nkumari/241 Mugiria Karigu 0.01475 

Kathera/1768 Ishumael Gichuru 0.0324 Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

Kathera/1087 Silus Mwiti M'Mugwika/Samuel 0.0041 7.A. MABEA, 

Muthuri Kwaria MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands. 
Kathera/1597 Gilbert Mwiti Zachary 0.0018 

Kathera/1549 Andrew Muthuri M'Mutunga 0.0312 

Kathera/1555 Gitonga Mukindia Muthiaru 0.0319 

Kathera/1556 Charles Mwirigi Richard 0.0115 GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2942 
Kathera/1409 Kirunja M’7Mugwika 0.0732 THE LAND ACT 

Kathera/1276 Julius Murungi Imaita 0.0023 (No. 6 of 2012) 

Kathera/1068 jason Miro M’Imanene & 0.0023 MERU-MARIMBA, MARIMBA-NKUBU AND NKUBU- 

Taita/59 Mwenda Kiriinya 0.0143 MITUNGUU 
Taita/2594 John Muchai Mugambi, Gitonga 0.0302 DEGAZETTEMENT 

Mugambi Muketha, Beally IN PURSUANCE of section 162 (2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 
Ndumba Mwirigi of 2012) and further to gazette Gotice Nos. of 11144 of 2009, 14567, 

Taita/2390 M’ Rutere Kabachi 0.0144 14568 and 14569 of 2010 and 7 of 2011 degazette the following: 

Taita/2389 M’ Rutere Kabachi 0.0167 SCHEDULE 

Taita/1996 Grace Moses Marete 0.0059 

Taita/1142 Charles Kiogora M’ Arimi 0.0016 Parcel No Registered Owner |Area Acquired 

Taita/1150 Julius Kimathi M’Njuki 0.0207 (Ha) 
L/Mikumbune/704 | Josphat G Kiome 0.0058 Kathera/1519 Ishumael Gichulu 0.0370 
Kithunguri/1275__| Julius Kiogora Mugambi 0.0121 Kathera/1089 M’arimi M’Mugambi, M’Murithi 0.0041 

Kithunguri/1276 _ | James Bundi Kinyua 0.0102 M’Mutiga 
Kithunguri/1244 | Julius Kiogora Mugambi 0.0085 Kathera/1552 M'Mutunga Abrahim Muturi 0.0319 
Nkumari/981 Neoga Mburugu 0.0121 Kathera/1408 Joseph Kathure M’Mugwika 0.0732 

Nkumari/2 166 Kiaira Hellen Makena 0.0086 Kithunguri/1143 | Maurice Kaungu Mungiria 0.0178 

Nkumat/668 Mati M'Mukera 0.0527 Kithunguri/1145 | Joshua Kaimenyi Marete 0.0043 

Ntakira/265 Mbogori Magaru 0.0475 Kithunguri/1144 | Elias Mutwiri Muthuti 0.0087 

Ntakira/314 M’Mugambi M’Ndiera 0.05305 Nkumari/961_| John Njogu 0.0121 
Kithirune/418 Maraneu s/o Mucheke 0.00081 Nkumari/2107 __| Paskasio Kithuku Muketha 0.0086 

Kithirune/1799 M'Ikiara M'Mwongera 0.01813 Nkumari/688 J Magondo Gitonga/James Magdia 0.0527 

Urukw/1433 Joseph Mutwiri M'Ithinji 0.01005 Ntakira/256 Mbogori Magaru 0.0475 
Kathera/373 Kiriga Aburi 0.0235 Ntakira/3394 Geoffrey M.M Kamau 0.01383 

Kithunguri/476__| Gerevasio Mwiti M'Kiome 0.0084 Ntakira/1913 Ttonga Kirimania 0.00873 
Nkumari/958 Trianki Rinkua 0.01447 Kithirune/8 Nkanata Marete 0.01813 
Negonyi/824 M’Nchangi M’Mukangu 0.03409 Kathera/1184 Stanley M'Kirimania 0.01947 

Inquiries for the hearing of claims to compensation by the people eaters Stanley Maringa Irunga 0.00288 

interested in the above referenced land shall be held from 9.30 at Kathera/790 Mwimbi M Muthamia - 0.00718 
Nkubu D.O’s offices on 9th April, 2013. Kathera/1243 Alexander Mutai Kiambati 0.01148 

. . . . . Kathera/1849 Alice Ruguru M’ntarangwi 0.0045 
Every person interested in the affected land is required to deliver to Taita/19 M'Nkando M'Imburi 0.02887 

me not later than the day of inquiry a written claim to compensation, Kithunguri/908_| Kirimi M’Anyoro 0.01352 
current official search, original and copies of, title deed, National ID - - - - - 
and PIN number. Kithunguri/378 | Michael Njogu Chabari 0.0081 

Nkumari/2294 John Mutugi M'Arimi 0.00741 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. oA. MABEA Nkumari/733__| Iriangi Runkwa 0.00889 

MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands. Neumari/245 MMgiria M’kuraru 0.0050 
Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

Z.A. MABEA, 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2941 

THE LAND ACT 

(No. 6 of 2012) 

MERU-MARIMBA, MARIMBA-NKUBU AND NKUBU- 

MITUNGUU 

CORRIGENDUM 

IN PURSUANCE of section 162 (2) of the Land Act, 2012 (No. 6 

of 2012) and further to Gazette Notice Nos. of 11144 of 2009, 14567, 

14568 and 14569 of 2010 and 7 of 2011 correct as follows:   MR/1775618 Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2943 

THE TRUST LAND ACT 

(Cap. 288) 

SETTING APART OF LAND 

NOTICE is given that the land described on the schedule hereto 

has been duly set apart in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of 

the Trust Land Act, for the purposes specified in the said schedule.
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SCHEDULE 

Place.—Mitangoni, Mariakani, Kaloleni District. 

Purpose.—Residential/Commercial. 

Area.—1.222 ha. approximately. 

Description of Land: 

This Land is situated approximately 12 kilometres to the North- 

west of Mariakani Township. The boundaries are demarcated on the 

ground and are described as follows: 

Starting from a point HAAS. whichis a A.LC. from which Spot 

Height 225 and Spot Height 213 are 1,394m and 886 m distant on 

bearing of 337°28'53" and 233°07'02" respectively. 

Thence for 72.03 m on a bearing of 358°24733" to point HAA,; 

thence for a distance of 49.31 m on a bearing of 02°08'51" to point 

HAA;; thence for a distance of 64.85 m ona bearing of 243°26'06" to 

point haa, thence for a distance of 51.92 m on a bearing of 

254°21'28" to point HAA). thence for a distance of 91.68 m ona 

bearing of 166°06'55" to point haas ; hence for a distance of 104.92 m 

on a bearing of 100°59'19" back to point HAAs. 

All bearings given above are magnetic. 

A plan of the area may be inspected at the Office of the District 

Commissioner. 

Dated the 30th November, 2012. 

Z. A. MABEA, 

Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2944 

THE TRUST LAND ACT 

(Cap. 288) 

SETTING APART OF LAND 

NOTICE is given that the land described on the schedule hereto 

has been duly set apart in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of 

the Trust Land Act, for the purposes specified in the said schedule. 

SCHEDULE 

Place.—Mitangoni, Mariakani, Kaloleni District. 

Purpose.—Residential/Commercial. 

Area.—0.9270 ha. approximately. 

Description of Land: 

This Land is situated approximately 10.5 kilometres to the north west 

of Mariakani Township. The boundaries are demarcated on the ground 

and are described as follows: 

Starting from a point HAl. which is a ALC. from which 

Spotheight 225 and Spot Height 213 are 255m and 1,634 m distant on 

bearing of 43°15'17"and 180°00'00" respectively. 

Thence for 69.03 m on a bearing of 308°31°49" to point HA:; 

thence for a distance of 59.62 m on a bearing of 202°41'38" to point 

HA;; thence for a distance of 105.01 m on a bearing of 180°41'41" to 

point HA,. thence for a distance of 57.04 m on a bearing of 267°59'26" 

to point HAs. thence for a distance of 91.68 m on a bearing of 

166°06'55" to point haas. thence for a distance of 116.90 m on a 

bearing of 190°20'45" back to point HA:. 

All bearings given above are magnetic. 

A plan of the area may be inspected at the Office of the District 

Commissioner. 

Dated the 30th November, 2012. 

Z. A. MABEA, 
Commissioner of Lands.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2945 

THE TRUST LAND ACT 

(Cap. 288) 

SETTING APART OF LAND 

NOTICE is given that the land described on the schedule hereto 

has been duly set apart in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of 
the Trust Land Act, for the purposes specified in the said schedule. 

SCHEDULE 

Place.—Mitangoni, Mariakani, Kaloleni District. 

Purpose.—Residential/Commercial. 

Area.—1.3006 ha. approximately. 

Description of Land: 

This Land is situated approximately 10.8 kilometres to the North 

West of Mariakani Township. The boundaries are demarcated on the 
ground and are described as follows: 

STARTING from a point MX). which is a LP.C from which 

Spotheight 225 and Spot Height 213 are 512m and 1,383 m distant on 
bearing of 29°13'03" and 187°01'02" respectively. 

Thence for 147.83 m on a bearing of 136°22714" to point MX; 
thence for a distance of 102.32 m on a bearing of 248°11'55" to point 

MxX;; thence for a distance of 114.87 m on a bearing of 310°45'49" to 
point mx, thence for a distance of 106.3 m on a bearing of 48°48'51" 
to point MX; starting point, 

All bearings given above are magnetic. 

A plan of the area may be inspected at the Office of the District 
Commissioner. 

Dated the 30th November, 2012. 
Z. A. MABEA, 

Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2946 

THE TRUST LAND ACT 

(Cap. 288) 

SETTING APART OF LAND 

NOTICE is given that the land described on the schedule hereto 

has been duly set apart in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of 

the Trust Land Act, for the purposes specified in the said schedule. 

SCHEDULE 

Place.—Mitangoni, Mariakani, Kaloleni District. 

Purpose.—Residential/Commercial. 

Area.—0.8087 ha. approximately. 

Description of Land: 

This Land is situated approximately 11.2 kilometres to the north- 

west of mariakani township. The boundaries are demarcated on the 
ground and are described as follows: 

Starting from a point KK1l. which is a AIC from which 

Spotheight 225 and Spot Height 213 are 768m and 1,134 m distant on 
bearing of 338°18'34" and 167°15'47" respectively. 

Thence for 71.70 m on a bearing of 129°54’28" to point KK>; 
thence for a distance of 86.38 m on a bearing of 200°19'23" to point 
kk;; thence for a distance of 50.49 m on a bearing of 352°01'49" to 
point KK, thence for a distance of 20.88 m on a bearing of 

343°18'03" to point KKs. thence for a distance of 59.54 m ona 
bearing of 262°16'41" to point KKg ; thence for a distance of 58.62 m 
on a bearing of 227°04'12" to point KK>. thence for a distance of 
120.16 m on a bearing of 202°30'35" to point kk. thence for a distance 

of 44.59 m on a bearing of 304°05'32" to point kks. thence for a 
distance of 257.70 mona bearing of 42°10'08" to point kk), 

All bearings given above are magnetic. 

A plan of the area may be inspected at the Office of the District 
Commissioner. 

Dated the 30th November, 2012. 

Z. A. MABEA, 
Commissioner of Lands.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2947 

THE TRUST LAND ACT 

(Cap. 288) 

SETTING APART OF LAND 

NOTICE is given that the land described on the schedule hereto 

has been duly set apart in accordance with the provisions of Part IV of 
the Trust Land Act, for the purposes specified in the said schedule. 

SCHEDULE 

Place.—Mitangoni, Mariakani, Kaloleni District. 

Purpose.—Residential/Commercial. 

Area.—0.2260 ha. approximately. 

Description of Land: 

This Land is situated approximately 9.8 Km Kilometres to the north 
west of mariakani township. The boundaries are demarcated on the 

ground and are described as follows : 

Starting from a point MN1. which is a Iron Pin on Concred from 

which Spotheight 225 and Spot Height 213 are 590 m and 2,085 m 

distant on bearing of 113°15'44" and 169°51'33" respectively. 

Thence for 131.25 m on a bearing of 125°13’38" to point MN2; 

thence for a distance of 93.48 m on a bearing of 207°23'15" to point 
mn; thence for a distance of 131.49 m on a bearing of 304°46'40" to 

point MN, . thence for a distance of 94.83 m on a bearing of 
27°38'46" to point m1 starting point. 

All bearings given above are magnetic. 

A plan of the area may be inspected at the Office of the District 
Commissioner. 

Dated the 30th November, 2012. 

Z. A. MABEA, 
Commissioner of Lands. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2948 

THE REGISTRATION OF TITLES ACT 

(Cap. 281, section 71) 

ISSUE OF A PROVISIONAL CERTIFICATE 

WHEREAS Vacu-Lug Rubber Industries Limited, a limited 
liability company incorporated in Kenya, of P.O. Box 45041-00100, 
Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is the registered proprietor lessee of 

that piece of land known as L.R. No. 11880/3, situate in the city of 

Nairobi, by virtue of a certificate of title registered as No. LR. 
38180/1, and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show 

that the said certificate of title issued thereof has been lost, notice is 
given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I 

shall issue a provisional certificate of title provided that no objection 

has been received within that period. 

Dated the 8th March, 2013. 
G. M. MUYANGA, 

MR/1775628 Registrar of Titles, Nairobi. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2949 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

RECONSTRUCTION OF LOST OR DESTROYED LAND REGISTER 

WHEREAS (1) Taibali Taherali Hassanali Cheena and (2) Fatima 

Taibali Cheena, both of P.O. Box 67492, Nairobi in the Republic of 

Kenya, are registered as proprietors lessees of that piece of land known 
as L.R. No. 2951/355, situate in the city of Nairobi, by virtue of a 

certificate of title registered as IR. 55590/1, and whereas the land 

register in respect thereof is lost or destroyed, and whereas efforts 
made to locate the said land register have failed, notice is given that 

after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, the 

property register shall be reconstructed under the provisions of section 
33 (5) of the Act, provided that no objection has been received within 

that period. 

Dated the 8th March, 2013. 

M. W. KAMUYU, 
MR/1717139 Land Registrar, Nairobi.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2950 

THE LAND REGISTRATION ACT 

(No. 3 of 2012) 

RECONSTRUCTION OF LOST OR DESTROYED LAND REGISTER 

WHEREAS Jane Wanja Mucheke, of P.O. Box 61526-00200, 

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor lessee of 

that piece of land known as L.R. No. 36/VII/429, situate in the city of 

Nairobi, by virtue of a conveyance registered in Vol. N41 folio 472/16 

file 12943, and whereas the land register in respect thereof is lost or 

destroyed, and whereas efforts made to locate the said land register 

have failed, notice is given that after the expiration of sixty (60) days 

from the date hereof, the property register shall be reconstructed under 

the provisions of section 33 (5) of the Act, provided that no objection 

has been received within that period. 

Dated the 8th March, 2013. 

W. M. MUIGAI, 
MR/1775741 Land Registrar, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2951 

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT 

(Cap. 300, section 35) 

ISSUE OF A NEW CERTIFICATE OF LEASE 

WHEREAS Hussein Adan Somo, of P.O. Box 15410, Nairobi in 

the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor in leasehold interest 

of that piece of land containing 0.0181 hectare or thereabouts, situate 

in the district of Nairobi, registered under title No. Nairobi/Block 83/2, 

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the 

certificate of lease issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that 

after the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue 

a new certificate of lease provided that no objection has been received 

within that period. 

Dated the 8th March, 2013. 

P. M. KIHIU, 

MR/1717192 Land Registrar, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2952 

THE REGISTERED LAND ACT 

(Cap. 300, section 35) 

ISSUE OF A NEW LAND TITLE DEED 

WHEREAS Charles Kipkoskei Kipkorir (ID/3936783), of P.O. 

Box 80, Kajiado in the Republic of Kenya, is registered as proprietor 

in absolute ownership interest of that piece of land containing 1.48 

hectares or thereabout, situate in the district of Uasin Gishu, registered 

under title No. Tembeleo/Elgeyo Border Block 10 (Kaptuktuk)/353, 

and whereas sufficient evidence has been adduced to show that the 

land title deed issued thereof has been lost, notice is given that after 

the expiration of sixty (60) days from the date hereof, I shall issue a 

new land title deed provided that no objection has been received 
within that period. 

Dated the 8th March, 2013. 

W. K. SIRMA, 
MR/1717091 Land Registrar, Uasin Gishu District. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2953 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAIROBI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 767 OF 2012 

By (1) Jane Kavetsa Aluvisia and (2) Leslie Avuondo Aluvisia, 

both of P.O. Box 43222-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s 

widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. Maingi Musyimi & Co., 

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Albert Avuondo Aluvisia, late of Nairobi, who died at 

Nairobi Hospital in Kenya, on 1st March, 2009.
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CAUSE NO. 1344 OF 2012 

By (1) John Kagunda Gathungu and (2) Paul Kabugu Gathungu, 

both of P.O. Box 59715-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s 

sons, through Messrs. Muraguri & Muraguri, advocates, for a grant of 

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Leah Wothaya 
Kimone alias Leah Wothaya Hezekiah, late of Nairobi, who died at 
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 21st March, 2000. 

CAUSE NO. 1516 OF 2012 

By (1) Sammy Nderitu Munyori, (2) Samson Githinji and (3) 

Margaret Wanjiku, all of P.O. Box 367, Naivasha in Kenya, the 

deceased’s sons and daughter, respectively for a grant of letters of 

administration intestate to the estate of Munyori Nderitu, late of 
Nyamathi, Naivasha, who died at District Hospital, Naivasha in 
Kenya, on 15th July, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 1581 OF 2012 

By Esther Wanjiru Kamuyu, of P.O. Box 16045-00100, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, through Messrs. Robert Muthama & 

Associates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate 
of John Kamuyu Kamanu, late of Kangemi, who died at Riruta, on 2nd 
September, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 2476 OF 2012 

By (1) Loise Okwiri K’Oduol, of P.O. Box 5155-00506, Nairobi 

in Kenya and (2) James Ochieng Oduol, of P.O. Box 43170-00100, 

Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and brother, respectively, 
through Messrs. Ochieng’, Onyango, Kibet & Ohaga, advocates of 
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of 

Dr. Peter Allan Oduol, late of Loresho, who died at Nairobi Hospital 
in Kenya, on 7th April, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 2565 OF 2012 

By (1) Samuel Sipalla and (2) Cecilia Ngini, both of P.O. Box 
35118-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and daughter, 

respectively, through Messrs. Khayega Chivai & Co., advocates, for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Sipara Kesia 
Wangari alias Gesia Wangari Sipara, late of Kajiado, who died at 
Meridian Equator Hospital in Kenya, on 9th February, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 2671 OF 2012 

By Margaret Wanjiru Ndungu, of P.O. Box 21366, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s daughter-in-law, through Messrs. R. M. Njiraini 

& Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 
the estate of Mwangi Macharia Mutembei, late of Nairobi, who died at 
Mutuini, on 18th August, 1999. 

CAUSE NO. 2716 OF 2012 

By (1) Jane Wanjiku Gechohe and (2) Nicholas Komo Kariuki, 
both of P.O. Box 15548-005003, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s 

widow and son, respectively, through Messrs. Lalita & Co., advocates 
of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate 

of Joseph Kariuki alias Joseph Kariuki Komo, late of Kajiado, who 
died at St. Mary’s Hospital in Kenya, on 17th September, 2008. 

CAUSE NO. 2772 OF 2012 

By (1) Lucy Bosibori Onsarigo and (2) Willian Osoro, both of P.O. 

Box 43962-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and 

brother, respectively, through Messrs. Omwoyo Masese & Co., 

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Jacob Michira Nyandoro, late of Nairobi, who died at 
Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 4th May, 2010. 

CAUSE NO. 2930 OF 2012 

By (1) Charles Kamau Kahonu and (2) Kennedy Kiguru Kahonu, 
both of P.O. Box 535-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, 

through Messrs. Moses N. Siagi & Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ann Njoki 
Kiguru, late of Nairobi, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in 
Kenya, on 24th August, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 3043 OF 2012 

By (1) Kate Nguru, (2) Lilian Lipaso and (3) Evaline Wanjohi, all 
of P.O. Box 19783-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s 

daughters, through Messrs. Maina Njuguna & Co., advocates of 
Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of 

Eliud Shompa Matenkoe, late of Kajiado, who died at Ngong, on 2nd 
October, 1988.   

CAUSE NO. 3044 OF 2012 

By Bedan Njoroge Kariuki, of P.O. Box 27286-00100, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s widower, through Messrs. Maina Njuguna & 
Co., advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Philomena Wangui Njoroge, late of Kalimoni, 

Thika, who died at Kalimoni Sub-location, on 26th July, 2012. 

CAUSE NO. 3045 OF 2012 

By (1) Josphine Eunice Njoki and (2) Julia Waruiru Muceru, both 

of P.O. Box 541, Kikuyu in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and 

daughter, respectively, through Messrs. Maina Njuguna & Associates, 

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Geoffrey Muceru Nyoike, late of Murang’a, who died at 

Kwamagu, on 30th May, 2012. 

CAUSE NO. 3058 OF 2012 

By (1) Constanine Choneko and (2) Peter Omondi Owiti, both of 
P.O. Box 67048-00200, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s son and 

brother-in-law, respectively, for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Peninah Adhiambo Ongiyo, late of Nairobi, 

who died at Kenyatta National Hospital in Kenya, on 22nd March, 

2005. 

CAUSE NO. 3066 OF 2012 

By Teresa Wairimu Miricho, of P.O. Box 51675, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Joshua Daniel Miricho Wambugu, late of 

Nyeri, who died at Langata, on 29th September, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 3095 OF 2012 

By (1) Zuwena Mohammed Abdalla and (2) Jamila Saada 

Mohammed Abdallah, both of P.O. Box 5158-00506, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s daughters, through Messrs. P. M. Ndungu & 

Co., advocates, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of Mohammed Abdalla Hamed, late of Fulham, who died at 
Charing Cross Hospital, Fulham, on 24th October, 1996. 

CAUSE NO. 3113 OF 2012 

By Martha Wairimu Mungai, of P.O. Box 51550-00200, Nairobi 

in Kenya, the deceased’s widow for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Joseph Njoroge Mungai, late of Kiambu West, 

who died at Our Lady’s Hospice, Thigio, on 31st May, 2012. 

CAUSE NO. 3114 OF 2012 

By Josephine Sanday Odeya, of P.O. Box 13, Mabusi in Kenya, 

the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 

to the estate of Thomas Magoya Otinda, late of Vinyenya, who died at 
Vinyenya Sub-location, on 25th November, 2001. 

CAUSE NO. 228 OF 2013 

By Job Mulani Maingi, of P.O. Box 21980-00100, Nairobi in 

Kenya, the deceased’s widower, through Messrs. J. Makumi & Co., 

advocates of Nairobi, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Joyce Mulani, late of Makueni, who died at Aga Khan 
Hospital in Kenya, on 29th October, 2011. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 24th January, 2013. 

L. K. MUTAL 
MR/1477770 Deputy Registrar, Nairobi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2954 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

™ CAUSE NO. 465 OF 2008 

By Alphonce Mulwa Ntehi, of P.O. Box 1022, Kangundo in 

Kenya, the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Maria Kalondu Ndei, late of Kitwii, who died 
there on 23rd May, 2002.
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CAUSE NO. 1184 OF 2012 

By Florence Wellngton, of P.O. Box 1603, Kangundo in Kenya, 

the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 

to the estate of Wellngton Yole Nzina, late of Mbusyani, who died at 

Shalom Hospital in Kenya, on 27th July, 2012. 

CAUSE NO. 1261 OF 2012 

By (1) Rodah Nzisa Kioko and (2) Ancent Mulinge Kioko, both of 

P.O. Box 185, Tala in Kenya, the deceased’s widow and son, 

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of Thaddaus Kioko Mulinge, late of Matungulu District, who 

died at Katine, Matungulu District, on 11th June, 2011. 

CAUSE No. 55 OF 2013 

By Grace Ngii Umbe, of P.O. Box 1147, Kangundo in Kenya, the 

deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Joel Umbe Muleu, late of Kangundo, who died at 
Kangundo Hospital in Kenya, on 20th January, 1992. 

CAUSE NO. 83 OF 2013 

By (1) Titus Maingi Muathe and (2) Gideon Nzyimi Muathe, both 

of P.O. Box 1926-90100, Machakos in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, 

for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Muathe 

Nzyimi Muloi, late of Kyamuoso, who died at Kyamuoso, Makueni, 

on 8th October, 2002. 

CAUSE No. 114 OF 2013 

By (1) Justus Josiah Muasya and (2) Moses Muisyo Muasya, both 

of P.O. Box 17, Tala in Kenya, the deceased’s sons, for a grant of 

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Prisila Mathembo 

Muasya alias Priscilla Mathembo Mwanika, late of Kyaume, who died 
at Kyaume, on 17th November, 2010. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 22nd February, 2013. 

R.N. MAKUNGU, 

MR/1775565-1775699 Deputy Registrar, Machakos. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2955 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 1258 OF 2012 

By (1) John Mwalimu Munyao and (2) Penina Kasiva John, both 

of P.O. Box 75788-00100, Nairobi in Kenya, the deceased’s 

grandparents, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of Mwendwa Mwikali, late of Nyaani, Wamunyu, who died at 
Mtito Andei Hospital in Kenya, on 17th July, 2005. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 
the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

P. N. GESORA, 
MR/1717462 Deputy Registrar, Machakos. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2956 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MACHAKOS 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 31 OF 2013 

By (1) Nduku Ndaud Musyoki and (2) Joshua Mwongela Mbui, 

both of P.O. Box 66, Kalawa in Kenya, the deceased’s grandsons, for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Paul Mbui 

Kamanga, late of Ngomano, who died at Fuata Nyayo, on 21st 
January, 1999.   

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 21st January, 2013. 

M. K. MWANGI, 

MR/1775668 Deputy Registrar, Machakos. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2957 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT ELDORET 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 393 OF 2012 

By Mathias Kitum, of P.O. Box 222, Kapsowar in Kenya, the 

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of Kitum arap Kaino, late of Kararia, who died at Kararia, on 

2nd April, 1972. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 21st January, 2013. 

E. TANUI, 
MR/1775531 Deputy Registrar, Eldoret. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2958 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KITALE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE No. 53 OF 2013 

By James Nyaga Washira of P.O. Box 116, Ngong in Kenya, for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of Grace 

Muthoni Njogu, late of Barsheba, Mombasa, who died at Makupa 

Nursing Home, on 4th March, 1999. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 28th February, 2013. 

M. N. GICHERU, 

MR/1775822 Deputy Registrar, Kitale. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2959 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 283 “B” OF 2010 

By Stanley K. Karemu Anampiu, of P.O. Box 442, Meru in Kenya, 

the deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of M’Anampiu Mukindia alias Anampiu Mukindia, late of 

Chung’ ari Sub-location, who died there on 15th July, 2004. 

CAUSE No. 13 OF 2011 

By (1) M’Arimi M’Itome and (2) Paul Magaju M’Arimi, both of 

P.O. Box 109, Nkubu in Kenya, the deceased’s widower and son, 

respectively, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of Nkatha M’Arimi, late of Meru, who died at Nkubu Hospital 

in Kenya, on 3rd March, 1989.
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CAUSE NO. 575 OF 2012 

By John Karagutia M’Mungania, of P.O. Box 703, Meru in Kenya, 

the deceased’s son, through Messrs. B. G. Kariuki & Co., advocates of 
Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of 

M’Mungania Kaibi M’Itu alias Mungania Kaibi, late of Mulathankari, 

who died at Mulathankari, on 18th December, 1992. 

CAUSE NO. 751 OF 2012 

By Hibrahim Mukangania, of P.O. Box 382, Maua in Kenya, 

through Messrs. Mbogo & Muriuki, advocates of Meru, for a grant of 

letters of administration intestate to the estate of Ibuathi Gatuma alias 

Tbuathu Gatumo, late of Nkanda, who died threre on 11th April, 2011. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 4th January, 2013. 

E. W. WAMBUGU, 

MR/1775684-1775591 Deputy Registrar, Meru. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 20th December, 2012. 

D. 0. ONYANGO, 

MR/1477978 Deputy Registrar, Meru. 

  

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2960 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 488 OF 2012 

By Muthee Mboya Mwangi, of P.O. Box 790, Meru in Kenya, the 

deceased’s stepson, through Messrs. Charles Kariuki & Co., advocates 

of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of 

Titus Koroha alias Tito Kiroha, late of Gankere, who died at Meru 

Hospital in Kenya, on 14th September, 2010. 

CAUSE NO. 3 OF 2013 

By Elizabeth Gatimba Mwirigi, of P.O. Box 406, Meru in Kenya, 

the deceased’s widow, for a grant of letters of administration intestate 

to the estate of Harun Mwirigi M’Ikiara, late of Ruiga Sub-location, 
who died at Ruiga Sub-location, on 14th February, 2011. 

CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2013 

By Ali Asumani, of P.O. Box 127, Meru in Kenya, the deceased’s 

son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of 

Muthuri Mwarati alias Muthuri Mwarati Adhuman, late of Gatimbi 

Location, who died at Gatimbi Location, on 7th July, 1989. 

CAUSE NO. 22 OF 2013 

By Josphat Mutembei Mungatia, of P.O. Box 41, Kanyakine in 

Kenya, the deceased’s son, through Messrs. Kaimenyi Kithinji & Co., 

advocate of Meru, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to 

the estate of Francis Mungatia alias Francis Munga’tia, late of lower 

Kiringa, who died there on 8th November, 1987. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

M. NASIMIYU, 

MR/1775694-1775628 Deputy Registrar, Meru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2961 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that an application having been made in this court 

- CAUSE NO. 745 OF 2012 

By Mark Kirimi Kiambati, of P.O. Box 427, Nkubu in Kenya, the 

deceased’s son, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the 

estate of M’Kiambati M’Twamwari, late of Nkumari Sub-location, 

who died there on 26th June, 2010.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2962 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MERU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

TAKE NOTICE that applications having been made in this court 

in: 

CAUSE NO. 817 OF 2012 

By Christine Kagendo Manyara, of P.O. Box 2651, Meru in 

Kenya, the deceased’s daughter, for a grant of letters of administration 

intestate to the estate of Samuel Manyara Rutere alias Samuel 

Manyara Ruteere, late of Kithoka, who died at Kithoka Sub-location, 

on 19th September, 2000. 

CAUSE NO. 822 OF 2012 

By Jennifer Nyegera Muriuki, of P.O. Box 50965, Meru in Kenya, 

the deceased’s widow, through Messrs. J. K. Ntarangwi & Co., 

advocate, for a grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate 

of Joseph Muriuki Mbwi, late of Nairobi, who died at Mater Hospital 

in Kenya, on 20th May, 2012. 

The Court will proceed to issue the same unless cause be shown to 

the contrary and appearance in this respect entered within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice in the Kenya Gazette. 

Dated the 24th January, 2013. 

D. W. MBURU, 

MR/1775684-1775585 Deputy Registrar, Meru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2963 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE 

SEMANI MUMBA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 63 OF 2011 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Jocham Hospital, on 30th September, 

2010, has been filed in this registry by (1) Joy Egesa and (2) Baraka 

Benkoka Mumba, both of P.O. Box 86231, Mombasa, in their 

respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 21st July, 2011. 

J. GANDANI, 
R/1717249 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2964 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JACOB 

KISOMBE ISAAC MAGANGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 118 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ndembonyi, Baghau, on 31st March, 

2009, has been filed in this registry by (1) Francis Madoka and (2) 

Mwakoma Kisombe Maganga, both of P.O. Box 89387-80100, 

Mombasa, in their capacities as sons of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 17th October, 2012. 

V. KACHUODHO, 
R/1717249 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2965 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ASGARALI 

MOHAMEDALI SADIKOT ALIAS ASGARALI 

MOHAMEDALI PORBBANDARWALLA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 294 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Bondeni, Mombasa, on 14th September, 
1999, has been filed in this registry by (1) Fakhruddin Asgarali 

Sadikot, both of P.O. Box 85258-80100, Mombasa, in their respective 

capacities as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 4th September, 2012. 

S. K. GACHERU, 
R/1717209 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2966 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GIAN 

LUIGI ANTONI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 500 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Jocham Hospital, on 3rd May, 2011, has 

been filed in this registry by Hellen Antoni, of P.O. Box 99111-80107, 

Mombasa, in her capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th February, 2012. 

S. K. GACHERU, 
R/1775848 Deputy Registrar, Mombasa.   

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2967 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSHUA 

ERNEST OTIENO OTIENO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 569 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 29th March, 2012, has been filed in this 

registry by Joab Ochieng Otieno, in his capacity as son of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 19th September, 2012. 

E. AWINO, 

R/1717307 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2968 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JULIANA 

NYANGOR ODERA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 32 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 8th July, 1997, has been filed in this 

registry by (1) Gorrety Achieng’ and (2) Aloyce Onyango Otiato, in 

their respective capacities as daughter and son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 5th February, 2013. 

P. L. SHINYADA, 
R/1717247 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2969 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SADI 

MINY ANJA NGON ALIAS SHIDI WANYANJA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nyalunya, Kisumu, on 10th January, 

2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Janes Oyiecko Minyanja, (2) 

Thomas Otieno Minyanja and (3) Paul Odhiambo Minyanja, in their 

capacities as sons of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

P. L. SHINYADA, 

R/1717247 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2970 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER 

ONY ANGO OYOWE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 52 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 2nd September, 2008, has been filed in 

this registry by (1) Grace Adhiambo Onyango and (2) Richard Leaky 

Onyango, in their respective capacities as widow and son of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

P. L. SHINYADA, 

R/1717249 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2971 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOANES 

KAI OJEA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 59 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 26th January, 1985, has been filed in 

this registry by Rose Anyango Kai, in her capacity as widow of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

P.L. SHINYADA, 

R/1717307 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2972 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM 

KOLA OUYA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 72 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Lower Tamu, on 15th September, 1992, 

has been filed in this registry by Lidia Adhiambo Odhiambo, in her 

capacity as daughter of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the Sth February, 2013. 

P. L. SHINYADA, 

R/1717247 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2973 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISUMU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM 

OMONDI ANYONGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 117 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 3rd March, 1998, has been filed in this 

registry by (1) Judith Akinyi Opana and (2) Monica Anyango 
Anyonga, in their respective capacities as sister and mother of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 

P. L. SHINYADA, 
R/1775812 Deputy Registrar, Kisumu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2974 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TERESIAH 

WAITHIRA KARANJA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 170 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 3rd 

March, 2010, has been filed in this registry by (1) John Karanja 

Waithira and (2) Veronica Wacuka Waithira, in their respective 

capacities as son and daughter of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 3rd October, 2012. 

R. AMWAY], 
R/1717220 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2975 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENSON 

OLOPIARA CHIENI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 468 OF 2012 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ololulunga, on 10th July, 2008, has been 

filed in this registry by (1) Lucy Wangari Shieni and (2) Anna Titokiti 

Shieni, in their capacities as widows of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 22nd August, 2012. 

G. M. MUTISO, 
R/1717315 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2976 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JAMES 

MUTUNGU YUMBYA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 544 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Lanet, Nakuru, on 13th July, 1978, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Ruth Munini Mutunga and (2) Monica 

Muruki Mutunga, in their capacities as widows of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 4th September, 2012. 

P. MAYOVA, 
R/1717206 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2977 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN 

GITAU KIMANI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 604 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Valley Hospital, on 8th August, 2012, 

has been filed in this registry by Elizabeth Mumbi Gitau, in her 

capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th September, 2012. 

R. AMWAY], 
R/1717270 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2978 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KAHUTHU 

MWANGI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 648 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Arimi, Riporti Farm, on 2nd October, 

2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Margaret Njeri Kanuthu and 

(2) Nicholas Njoroge Kanuthu, in their respective capacities as widow 

son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 7th December, 2012. 

P. MAYOVA, 
R/1717200 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2979 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EDWARD 

NJUGUNA MURANGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 764 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Mukeu, on 11th August, 1985, has been 

filed in this registry by (1) Peter Kamau Njuguna and (2) Njuku 

Njuguna Muranga, in their capacities as sons of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 20th November, 2012. 

R. AGANYO, 
R/1717238 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2980 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF EVANS 

MAKINI OMWENGE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 848 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Nakuru, on 

15th May, 2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Faith Kinya 

Makini and (2) Isaac Makori Omwenge, in their respective capacities 

as widow and brother of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

R. AMWAY], 
R/1717315 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2981 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOYCE 

CHEMGETICH KIARIE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 867 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at St. Joseph Maternity Nursing Home, on 

11th August, 2012, has been filed in this registry by William Francis 

Njenga Kiarie, in his capacity as widower of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 15th January, 2013. 

R. AGANYO, 
R/1717315 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2982 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NAKURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OTIENO 

OBANDA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at West Asango Sub-location, on 8th 

November, 2000, has been filed in this registry by Nicholas Oduor 

Otieno, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2012. 

R. AMWAY], 
R/1717270 Deputy Registrar, Nakuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2983 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MURIGU 

WAIGURU ALIAS MURIGU S/O WAWAIGURU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1204 OF 2011 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nyeri, on 4th May, 1991, has been filed 

in this registry by Peter Muriithi Waiguru, of P.O. Box 764, Nyeri, in 

his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 14th December, 2012. 

V. O. NYAKUNDI, 
R/1717191 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2984 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSHUA 

KAHUTHU ELIKANA NJOGU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 142 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Jamii Hospital, on 30th January, 2010, 

has been filed in this registry by Francis Muraguri Njogu, of P.O. Box 

796, Karatina, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the Sth Septeber, 2012. 

V.O. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1717489 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2985 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KING’ORI 

KAHURO ALIAS KING’ORI S/O KAHURO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1386 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Thegenge, Nyeri, on 14th September, 

1981, has been filed in this registry by James Mwangi Ndirangu, of 
P.O. Box 1399-10100, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the 

deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 4th February, 2013. 
J. ARINGO, 

R/1717191 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2986 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDIRANGU 

KIMOTHO MARA ALIAS NDIRANGU S/O KIMOTHO 

ALIAS NDUINI $/O KIMOTHO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1421 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kaiguri, on 29th May, 2008, has been 
filed in this registry by James Mwangi Ndirangu, of P.O. Box 1399- 

10100, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 4th February, 2013. 
J. ARINGO, 

R/1717191 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2987 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ESTHER 

WANJIRA NDUNGU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Consolata Hospital, on 30th August, 
2003, has been filed in this registry by Gladys Waihuini Gitau, of P.O. 

Box 3061, Mukurweini, in his capacity as an administrator of the 

deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

K. K. CHERUIYOT, 
R/1717210 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2988 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GIATHE 

WAMBERWA ALIAS GIATHI S/O WABIRWA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Thika Sub-location, on 9th June, 1988, 

has been filed in this registry by John Wanjau Mukuria, of P.O. Box 
112, Mukurweini, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 8th February, 20132. 

J. ARINGO, 
R/1717212 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2991 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ALEX 

IMBENZI IMBALI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1216 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Manyani Estate, on 29th December, 
2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Miriam Namachanja 

Imbenzi and (2) Nancy Musanga, both of P.O. Box 256, Malinya, in 

their respective capacities as widow and daughter of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1485543 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2989 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT NYERI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KIIRITHIO 

WAHIU ALIAS KIRITHIO WAHIO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 9 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kiandu, Nyeri, on 16th November, 1992, 

has been filed in this registry by Gladys Njeri Kihumba, of P.O. Box 

484-10100, Nyeri, in his capacity as an administratrix of the 

deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 4th February, 2013. 

J. ARINGO, 
R/1717191 Deputy Registrar, Nyeri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2990 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NATHAN 

LUMAYO LUBUYA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1055 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Mukuyu Sub-location, on 29th July, 

2011, has been filed in this registry by Harun Libuya Lumayo, of P.O. 

Box 899, Turbo, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 6th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1485543 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2992 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABDALLA 

MAKOKHA OSERO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1260 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Mayoni, on 14th August, 2004, has been 

filed in this registry by Mohammed Osero Makokha, of P.O. Box 53, 
Bulimbo, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 6th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1485543 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2993 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LAWRENCE 

WANAMI MUCHIKA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 75 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Matsakha, on 14th March, 2010, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Eddah Adhiambo Asino, (2) Jennifer 

Wavinya Makau and (3) Juliah Nyongesa Shango, all of P.O. Box 82, 

Webuye, in their capacities as widows of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 6th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1477757 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2994 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DONALD 

MESHACK OMBISI ALIAS MESHACK OMBISI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 94 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ebukhaya Sub-location, on 4th July, 

2012, has been filed in this registry by Doris Andeso Ombisi, of P.O. 

Box 145, Bunyore, in her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 30th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1477757 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2995 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KAKAMEGA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PATRICK 

HAMALA OLUOCH 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 107 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died on 17th June, 1998, has been filed in this 

registry by (1) Lucia Aloo Hamalla and (2) Cleophas Opondo Oluoch, 

in their respective capacities as widow and brother of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 20th February, 2013. 

C. KENDAGOR, 
R/1477757 Deputy Registrar, Kakamega. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2996 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU. 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NJOGU 

THUNGU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 315 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Embu District, on 18th January, 1991, 

has been filed in this registry by Peter Kariuki Njogu, of P.O. Box 244, 

Manyatta, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 16th October, 2012. 

D. A. OCHARO, 
R/1717223 Deputy Registrar, Embu.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2997 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT EMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENARD 

NYAGA ALIAS BERNARD NYAGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nairobi, on 11th May, 2010, has been 

filed in this registry by Peris Wanjira Kavuri, of P.O. Box 1379, 

Embu, in her capacity as sister of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

R. O. OIGARA, 
R/1717224 Deputy Registrar, Embu 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2998 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT KISII 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ONDARI 

MOCHOBE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 37 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Bitutu, Mwamosioma Home, Kisii, on 

17th June, 2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mogute Ondari 

and (2) Bonareri Ondari, both of P.O. Box 31448-40200, Kisii, in their 

capacities as widows of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st February, 2013. 

L. KAITTANY, 

R/1775836 Deputy Registrar, Kisii. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2999 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MARTHA 

NJERI MAINA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 393 OF 2011 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu Hospital, on 19th October, 
1997, has been filed in this registry by Jane Wambui Njuguna, of P.O. 

Box 108, Ruiru, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 15th October, 2012. 

D. A. ORIMBA, 
R/1717215 District Registrar, Thika.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3000 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ELIZABETH 

WAMBUI GITAU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 483 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 23rd 

January, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Antony Wairendi 

Gitau, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 20th September, 2012. 

B. J. NDEDA, 
R/1717241 District Registrar, Thika. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3001 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANIKI 

GIKONYO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 25 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 11th 

March, 2006, has been filed in this registry by (1) Hannah Wambui 

Mwaniki and (2) Julius Gikonyo Mwaniki, both of P.O. Box 8691- 

00100, Nairobi, in their respective capacities as an administratrix and 

administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 29th January, 2013. 

K. W. CHERUTYOT, 

R/1717260 District Registrar, Thika. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3002 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT THIKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANJIKU 

WARUHIU NJOROGE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 91 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu Hospital, on 28th October, 
2011, has been filed in this registry by Ruhiu Njoroge, of P.O. Box 

1100, Ruiru, in his capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 25th February, 2013. 

D. A. ORIMBA, 
R/1775822 District Registrar, Thika.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3003 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PETER 

NJONGE NGUGI ALIAS NJONGE NGUGI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 34 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Thogoto, Kiambu, on 14th July, 1996, 

has been filed in this registry by Hotensiah Wahu Njonge, of P.O. Box 

53, Limuru, in her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

L. D. OGOMBE, 
R/1717204 District Registrar, Kiambu. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3004 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILFRED 

GAITHO NDONGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 46 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Tinganga, on 9th December, 1997, has 

been filed in this registry by Margaret Wambui Gaitho, of P.O. Box 

547, Kiambu, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 25th February, 2013. 

C. OLUOCH, 
R/1717497 District Registrar, Kiambu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3005 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BAKARI 

MAINA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 51 OF 2013 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 26th 

August, 2010, has been filed in this registry by (1) Alice Wangui 

Kimunya and (2) Martin Kimunya, both of P.O. Box 21, Kiambu, in 

their respective capacities as widow and son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st March, 2013. 

J. W. ONCHURU, 
R/1717497 District Registrar, Kiambu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3006 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUNGAI 

KINUNUA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 52 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ngungugu, Njiku, on 6th December, 

2001, has been filed in this registry by (1) Peter Ndungu Mungai and 

(2) Raymond Karuchi Mungai, both of P.O. Box 250, Karuri, in their 

capacities as sons of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st March, 2013. 

J. W. ONCHURU, 
R/1717497 District Registrar, Kiambu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3007 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF STEPHEN 

NJOROGE MUNGAI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 53 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Moi Teaching and Referral Hospital, on 

6th August, 2011, has been filed in this registry by Mary Wanjiku 

Njoroge, of P.O. Box 12207, Nairobi, in her capacity as widow of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st March, 2013. 

J. W. ONCHURU, 
R/1717497 District Registrar, Kiambu. 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3009 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT LIMURU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RACHEL 
NJOKI MUNYUA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 207 OF 2012 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kijabe Hospital, on 8th July, 2006, has 

been filed in this registry by Shem Kangethe Munyua, of P.O. Box 
158, Matathia, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 28th November, 2012. 
AR. IRERL 

R/1717325 District Registrar, Limuru. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3010 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT MIGORI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF (1) JOHN 
KAWA NYAGIGO AND (2) BENJAMIN OTIENO KAWA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 86 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kajulu Sub-location, on 14th November, 
1992 and 28th August, 2004, has been filed in this registry by (1) Tom 

Jared Otieno and (2) Anjilina Akinyi Odero, in their respective 
capacities as son and widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 26th November, 2012. 

E. M. NYAGAH, 
R/1717228 District Registrar, Migori. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3008 

IN THE CHIEF MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KIAMBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL 

NGUGI WAGECHE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 54 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gataiguru, Kibichoi, on 22nd May, 

1997, has been filed in this registry by (1) Milkah Wanjiru Ngugi and 

(2) Nathaniel Kahuria Giathi, both of P.O. Box 180, Ruiru, in their 

respective capacities as widow and grandson of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st March, 2013. 

J. W. ONCHURU, 
R/1717497 District Registrar, Kiambu.   

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3011 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT SIAYA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM 

ODHIAMBO ALIAS JOHN WILLIAM ODHIAMBO OINGO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Musikoma Sub-location, on 24th 
October, 2003, has been filed in this registry by Lenora Auma Oingo, 
of P.O. Box 495, Bungoma, in his capacity as mother of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

M. S. KIMANI, 
R/1717189 District Registrar, Siaya.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3012 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT SIAYA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OLUOCH 

OWUOR 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 16 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ojuando “B” Sub-location, has been 

filed in this registry by Maria Oloo Oliech, of P.O. Box 464, Siaya, in 

her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

M. S. KIMANI, 
R/1717225 District Registrar, Siaya. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3013 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT KITUI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MALONZA 

NDEMWA SOI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 15 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Mutune, on 28th October, 2004, has 

been filed in this registry by Stephen Mwalili Malonza, of P.O. Box 

41, Kitui, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the Sth February, 2013. 

A. G. KIBIRU, 

R/1717306 District Registrar, Kitui. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3014 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT KITUI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAMBUA 

KIMANZI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 17 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kithumula, on 1st November, 2003, has 

been filed in this registry by Kamanza Wambua, in his capacity as son 

of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 3rd February, 2013. 

A. G. KIBIRU, 

R/1717306 District Registrar, Kitui.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3015 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT NKUBU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF M’MBUI 
KIARA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 23 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at U-Kithiangari Location, on 7th July, 
2010, has been filed in this registry by Felix Murungi M’Mbui, of P.O. 

Box 87, Nkubu, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st February, 2013. 

C.N. NDUBI, 
R/1717246 District Registrar, Nkubu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3016 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT CHUKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KATHUMBI M’RURIMA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 44 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Chuka District Hospital, has been filed 

in this registry by Peter Njagi Kathumbi, of P.O. Box 6, Magumoni, in 

his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

N. N. MURAGE, 
R/1775552 District Registrar, Chuka 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3017 

IN THE SENIOR PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT CHUKA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRAZER 

IMANENE M’KIRIA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 45 OF 2013 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kyeni Hospital, has been filed in this 

registry by Jackson Muthuri Imanene, of P.O. Box 44, Chuka, in his 

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

N. N. MURAGE, 
R/1775671 District Registrar, Chuka
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3018 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT KITUI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NZALUKYA 

THITU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kauwi Sub-location, on 10th May, 1968, 

has been filed in this registry by Esther Kanini Ndusu, of P.O. Box 

84, Kabati, in her capacity as daughter-in-law of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 7th February, 2013. 

A. G. KIBIRU, 

R/1717306 District Registrar, Kitui. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3019 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RUNYENJES 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH 

MWANIKI NYAGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 212 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Provincial General Hospital, Embu, on 

8th November, 2011, has been filed in this registry by (1) Catherine 

Muthoni Mwenda and (2) Margaret Igoki Nyaga, both of P.O. Box 
148, Manyatta, in their respective capacities as widow and sister-in- 

law of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th November, 2012. 

J. P. NANDI, 
R/1775630 District Registrar, Runyenjes. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3020 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RUNYENJES 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NY AGA 

MARINGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 214 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nthagaiya Sub-location, on 16th August, 

1997, has been filed in this registry by Miriam Muthoni Ireri, of P.O. 

Box 183, Embu, in her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th November, 2012. 

J. P. NANDI, 
R/1775630 District Registrar, Runyenjes.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3021 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT HOMA BAY 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF OTHIM 

OTIENO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 199 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died on 12th August, 1970, has been filed in 

this registry by Elisha Apiyo Adido, of P.O. Box 45, Rangwe, in his 

capacity as cousin of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 10th January, 2013. 

N. W. KARIUKI, 

R/1717237 District Registrar, Homa Bay. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3022 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT BUTERE 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MAKISADAKE 

WANDATI KUSUMO ALIAS ANDATI KUSUMO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 11 OF 2013 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Shirotsa, on 23rd August, 1990, has 

been filed in this registry by James Namayi Andati, of P.O. Box 43, 

Butere, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 29th January, 2013. 

P. M. BUNDE, 
R/1717264 District Registrar, Butere. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3023 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT BOMET 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PHILIP 

JAMES KIPKOECH CHEBOCHOK 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 72 OF 2012 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Tenwek Mission Hospital, Bomet, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Grace Chepkirui Chebochok and (2) 

Philini Chelangat, both of P.O. Box 70, Chemaner, in their respective 

capacities as an administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

J. KWENA, 
R/1775695 District Registrar, Bomet.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3024 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT BOMET 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SOWE 

KIPKILEL SITONIK 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 81 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Motigo Village, has been filed in this 

registry by James Kipkurgat Kilel, of P.O. Box 86, Bomet, in his 

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

J. KWENA, 
R/1775696 District Registrar, Bomet. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3025 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBUTA 

NGAU NDOO ALIAS MBUTA NGAU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 49 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Matiliku, has been filed in this registry 

by Ngwala Mbuta Ngau, of P.O. Box 81, Makueni, in his capacity as 

an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 8th August, 2012. 

J.K. KARANIJA, 
R/1717281 District Registrar, Makueni. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3026 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF LYDIA 

MUEKE MUSYIMI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kamunyolo, Makueni, has been filed in 

this registry by James Kaviti Musyimi, of P.O. Box 62-90300, 

Makueni, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 17th January, 2013. 

R. YATOR, 
R/1717012 District Registrar, Makaueni.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3027 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTUNGI 

SILA YULI ALIAS MUTUNGI SILA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Muusini, Makueni, has been filed in this 

registry by James Mutiso Mutungi, of P.O. Box 247, Makueni, in his 

capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

J. KARANIJA, 
R/1717281 District Registrar, Makueni. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3028 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KATONI 

MUTUNE ALIAS KATONI MUTUNE MUKULA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 3 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nzauni Location, Machakos, has been 

filed in this registry by Donard Mutuku Mutune, of P.O. Box 1, 

Matiliku, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

J. KARANIJA, 
R/1717018 District Registrar, Makueni. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3029 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUTUA 

MWANIA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Makueni Hospital, has been filed in this 

registry by (1) Veronicah Mueni Mutua and (2) Pius Kyalo Mutua, 

both of P.O. Box 28, Kambi-Mawe, in their respective capacities as 

an administratrix and administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 7th February, 2012. 

J. KARANIJA, 
R/1717282 District Registrar, Makueni.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3030 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUNGAITHI 

KILYUNGI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Watuka, Makueni, has been filed in this 

registry by John Kaviti Mungaithi, of P.O. Box 21, Makueni, in his 

capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

R. YATOR, 
R/1717280 District Registrar, Makueni. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3031 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NDAMBUKI 

KIMUYA NGUTA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Mumbuni, Makueni, has been filed in 

this registry by Wellington Ngomoli Ndambuki, of P.O. Box 53, 

Makueni, in his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

R. YATOR, 
R/1717280 District Registrar, Makueni. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3032 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT MAKUENI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUMINA 

NDANA MWATA ALIAS MUMINA NDANA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 7 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Syokilata, Makueni, has been filed in 

this registry by Richard Muia Mumina, of P.O. Box 81, Kalawa, in 

his capacity as an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

R. YATOR, 
R/1717282 District Registrar, Makueni.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3033 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT SIRISIA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ABEL 
NYONGESA NANDOKHA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 1 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Bungoma, on 9th 
January, 2008, has been filed in this registry by (1) Ridah 
Nakhumicha and (2) Linet Mirriam Nandokha, in their capacities as 

administratrices of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 
P. OKOO, 

R/0027021 District Registrar, Sirisia. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3034 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MATHIUS 

ALELE ODEWA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 319 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Asego Sub-location, on 27th March, 

2011, has been filed in this registry by Claris Awino Alele, in her 

capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 26th November, 2012. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1775548 District Registrar, Rongo. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3035 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DALMAS 

OPTYO NYAMWALA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 29 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kodero, Bara Sub-location, on 30th 

March, 2011, has been filed in this registry by Siprina Oyugi Opiyo, 

in her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 20th February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1717126 District Registrar, Rongo.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3036 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF GEORGE 

NICHOLAS ARONDO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 49 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Koluoch Sub-location, on 6th August, 

1995, has been filed in this registry by Richard Ouma Arondo, in his 

capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 19th February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1717370 District Registrar, Rongo. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3037 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MESHACK 

OMAMBIA AMINGA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 53 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Hema Hospital, on 29th October, 2011 

has been filed in this registry by Mary Nyambati Aminga, in her 

capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1717126 District Registrar, Rongo. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3038 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLIAM 

MANGERA MACHANI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 55 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Ram Hospital, on 16th June, 2010, has 

been filed in this registry by Sophia Nyancha Omay, in her capacity 

as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1485239 District Registrar, Rongo. 

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3039 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ONY ANGO 

ODONGO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 57 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at North Kanyajuok Sub-location, on 7th 

March, 2001, has been filed in this registry by Sylvester Olondo 

Onyango, of P.O. Box 1, Rongo, in his capacity as son of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 25th February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1775676 District Registrar, Rongo. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3040 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH 

MBAGO OJWANGO ALIAS JOSEPH MBOGO OJWANG 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 58 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at North Kanyajuok Sub-location, on 15th 

July, 1995, has been filed in this registry by Rose Akinyi Mbago, of P. 
O. Box 1, Rongo, in her capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 25th February, 2013. 

Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1775676 District Registrar, Rongo 

  

  
GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3041 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT RONGO 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOEL 

APTYO ODEGE ALIAS APIYO ODEGE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 60 OF 2013 

LET ALL the patties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at North Kanyabala Sub-location, on 10th 
May, 2008, has been filed in this registry by Francis Otieno Apiyo, 
of P.O. Box 870, Homa Bay, in his capacity as an administrator of the 

deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 26th February, 2013. 
Z. J. NYAKUNDI, 

R/1775698 District Registrar, Rongo.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3042 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN 

KABUGUA KIARIE ALIAS KABUGUA KIARIE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 102 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kiambu, on 13th 

March, 1985, has been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Muthoni 

Kamau and (2) Paul Njuguna Kabugwa, in their respective capacities 

as widow and son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

E. O. WAMBO, 
R/1717361 District Registrar, Githunguri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3043 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NGANGA 

GICHURI ALIAS NGANGA GICHURI “A” 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Nyanduma, Karatina, on 25th July, 1996, 

has been filed in this registry by (1) David Kihanya Nganga, (2) Philip 

Ndungu Nganga and (3) Daniel Wainaina Mugure, all of P.O. Box 53, 

Kagwe, in their respective capacities as sons and grandson of the 

deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

E. 0. WAMBO, 

R/1717079 District Registrar, Githunguri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3044 

IN THE PRINCIPAL MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TABITHA 

NYARUIRU MBORO ALIAS NYARUIRU MBORO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Mbari-ya-igi, on Ist July, 1976, has been 

filed in this registry by (1) James Kamau Njiiri and (2) Esther Wangui 

Mwaura, both of P.O. Box 48, Ruiru, in their respective capacities as 

son and grand-daughter of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

E. O. WAMBO, 

R/1717079 District Registrar, Githunguri.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3045 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WAWERU. 
KAMAU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 104 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kiambururu, Kiambu, on 17th June, 
2006, has been filed in this registry by Isaac Githinji Waweru, in his 

capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 30th January, 2013. 
E. O. WAMBO, 

R/1717761 District Registrar, Gthunguri 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3046 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MBURU NDINYE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 122 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Gatundu Hospital, on 26th July, 1996, 

has been filed in this registry by (1) John Kamau Mburu, (2) Ruth 
Waithira Mburu and (3) Alice Wambui Kiarie, all of P.O. Box 53, 

Kagwe, in their respective capacities as son, widow and daughter of 
the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the28th January, 2013. 

E. O. WAMBO, 
R/1485543 District Registrar, Githunguri. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3047 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT GITHUNGURI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF CHARLES 
GIKUNI NGATA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 65 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kenyatta National Hospital, on 20th 
February, 2007, has been filed in this registry by (1) William Njoroge 
Gikuni and (2) Francis Mwicigi Gikuni, both of P.O. Box 174, 

Uplands, in their capacities as sons of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 10th September, 2012. 

B.M. NZAKYO, 

R/1717079 District Registrar, Githunguri.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3048 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT OYUGIS 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ACHINGO 

ONGALO 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 103 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kowuor East, on 14th November, 2011, 

has been filed in this registry by Samson Sidho Achingo, in hes 

capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 29th August, 2012. 

G.M.A. ONG’ONDO, 
R/1717372 District Registrar, Oyugis. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3049 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT OYUGIS 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BONDO 

OGWANG 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 202 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, has been filed in this registry by Valentine Omondi 

Bondo, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

L. K. MWENDWA, 

R/1717188 District Registrar, Oyugis. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3050 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT OYUGIS 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF TOBIAS 

OYUGI MABETA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 244 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Konuonga Location, on 15th October, 

2001, has been filed in this registry by Silpa Otonda Mabeta, in her 

capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 

this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 28th December, 2012. 

G.M.A. ONG’ONDO, 
R/1717372 District Registrar, Oyugis.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3051 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT OYUGIS 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF FRANCIS 
ODALO OYUER 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 245 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kasimba Sub-location, on 20th October, 
1978, has been filed in this registry by (1) Priscila Amolo Odala and 
(2) Thomas Owiti Odalo, in their respective capacities as widow and 

son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 28th December, 2012. 
G.M.A. ONG’ONDO, 

R/1717372 District Registrar, Oyugis. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3052 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT OYUGIS 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF ANJELINE 

AUMA OKETCH 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 248 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kasimba Sub-location, on 2nd March, 

2003, has been filed in this registry by Peter Otieno Oketch, in his 

capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the proposed grant are invited and must be lodged in 
this registry within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such order as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 28th December, 2012. 

G.M.A. ONG’ONDO, 
R/1717372 District Registrar, Oyugis. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3053 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT UKWALA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF (1) GEORGE 

WILLIAM ODERO OJENGE ALIAS WILLIAM ODERO 
OJENGE, (2) ALOICE OGOLA AND (3) WERE OJENGE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 2 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kijabe, Ligala, on 19th December, 2001, 
18th April, 2006 and 22nd August, 1999, has been filed in this registry 

by Annastasia Odera, in her capacity as widow and sister-in-law of the 
deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 18th January, 2013. 

R. M. OANDA, 
R/1717190 District Registrar, Ukwala.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3054 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT KEHANCHA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WANYUMBA MUGESI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 3 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kuguyi Village, on 29th May, 2005, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Agnes Robi Wanyumba and (2) 
Mokami Chacha Mwita, in their capacities as widows of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 24th January, 2013. 
T. A. SITATI, 

R/1477798 District Registrar, Kehancha. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3055 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT KEHANCHA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MUGESI 
MAHUTI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kuguyi Village, on 2nd May, 1997, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Jane Robi Mogesi and (2) Mokami 

Chacha Mwita, in their respective capacities as widow and an 
adiministratrix of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

T. A. SITATI 

R/1477798 District Registrar, Kehancha. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3056 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT KEHANCHA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF RIOBA 
MUGESI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Kuguyi Village, on 23rd July, 1977, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Mokami Chacha Mwita and (2) Jane 
Robi Mogesi, in their capacities as administratrices of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 24th January, 2013. 

T. A. SITATI, 
R/1477798 District Registrar, Kehancha.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3057 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT KEHANCHA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOSEPH 

OTAIGO CHACHA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Kuria, on 3rd August, 

2009, has been filed in this registry by Esther Boke Otaigo, in her 

capacity as widow of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

T. A. SITATI, 
R/1717198 District Registrar, Kehancha. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3058 

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GATUNDU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KABURU. 

WAINAINA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 3 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu, on 26th November, 2011, has 

been filed in this registry by John Wainaina Mburu, in his capacity as 

an administrator of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 7th February, 2013. 

D. M. NDUNGI, 

R/1717183 District Registrar, Gatundu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3059 

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GATUNDU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF MWANGI 

KIMEMIA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 9 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu, on 23rd July, 2002, has been 

filed in this registry by Joseph Nganga Charles Mwangi, of P.O. Box 

273, Gatundu, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 11th February, 2013. 

D. M. NDUNGI, 

R/1717205 District Registrar, Gatundu.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3060 

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GATUNDU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF JOHN 

KAMAU WANGIGE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 10 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu, on 18th December, 2011, has 

been filed in this registry by (1) Mary Metumi Kamau and (2) Naomi 

Wanjiku Kamau, both of P.O. Box 149, Gatundu, in their respective 

capacities as widow and daughter the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

D. M. NDUNGI, 

R/1717271 District Registrar, Gatundu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3061 

IN THE RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT AT GATUNDU 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NEWTON 

KIMANI KAGIA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE No. 11 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Gatundu, on 9th May, 2012, has been 
filed in this registry by (1) Rose Njani Kimani and (2) Salome 

Wamaitha Kagia, both of P.O. Box 33, Gatundu, in their respective 
capacities as widow and mother of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

D. M. NDUNGI, 

R/1717271 District Registrar, Gatundu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3062 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT NYAMIRA 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF NYAENCHA 

ONSATE 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 20 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nyamira, on 25th July, 

2003, has been filed in this registry by Dickson Furaha Nyabero, of 
P.O. Box 72, Nyamira, in his capacity as an administrator of the 

deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 9th July, 2012. 

J. WANJALA, 
R/1717090 District Registrar, Nyamira.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3063 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT MWINGI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF KISONI 
KUVILA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 33 OF 2007 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Kaliluni Sub-location, on 14th March, 
1986, has been filed in this registry by Mwaniki Kisoni, of P.O. Box 
58, Migwani, in his capacity as son of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 30th January, 2013. 
H. M. NYABERI, 

R/1717058 District Registrar, Mwingi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3064 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT KILIFI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF DUNIA 
MWANJIRANI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 5 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 

named deceased, who died at Tezo, on 20th October, 2008, has been 
filed in this registry by Mwanaisha Mambo Mohamed, in her capacity 

as an administratrix of the deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

D. KINARO, 
R/1717150 District Registrar, Kilifi. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3065 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT KILIFI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF SULEIMAN 
OMAR ALI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 6 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Tezo, on 5th April, 1998, has been filed 

in this registry by (1) Mwanahamisi Suleiman Ali and (2) Fatuma 

Suleiman Omar, in their capacities as administratrices of the 
deceased’s estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 

within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 31st January, 2013. 

D. KINARO, 
R/1717150 District Registrar, Kilifi.
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GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3066 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT NANYUKI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF PAUL 
KARIUKI GUTHUA 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 32 OF 2012 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Nyeri, on 15th March, 1992, has been 
filed in this registry by Monica Wanjira Kariuki, of P.O. Box 118, 
Narumoru, in her capacity as an administratrix of the deceased’s 

estate. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 19th November, 2012. 
C.K. OBARA, 

R/1477876 District Registrar, Nanyuki. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3067 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 
AT NANYUKI 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF BENSON 
MUNGERIA M’NYAKI 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 8 OF 2013 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 
grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at District Hospital, Nanyuki, on Ist April, 
2010, has been filed in this registry by Flora Wanja Genesio, of P.O. 
Box 584, Nanyuki, in her capacity as an administratrix of the 

deceased’s estate.   

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 
the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 
registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 
prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 
C.K. OBARA, 

R/1477876 District Registrar, Nanyuki. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3068 

IN THE SENIOR RESIDENT MAGISTRATE’S COURT 

AT BUTERE 

IN THE MATTER OF THE ESTATE OF WILLINGTONE 

WASWA OBULUNGU ALIAS WASWA BULINGU 

PROBATE AND ADMINISTRATION 

SUCCESSION CAUSE NO. 9 OF 2010 

LET ALL the parties concerned take notice that a petition for a 

grant of letters of administration intestate to the estate of the above- 
named deceased, who died at Busheni, on 13th April, 1986, has been 

filed in this registry by (1) Julius Nyandwa Obulungu, of P.O. Box 
163, Butere, in his capacity as brother of the deceased. 

And further take notice that objections in the prescribed form to 

the making of the grant are invited and must be lodged in this registry 
within thirty (30) days of publication of this notice. 

And further take notice that if no objection has been lodged in this 

registry in the prescribed form within thirty (30) days of the date of 

publication of this notice, the court may proceed to make the grant as 

prayed or to make such orders as it thinks fit. 

Dated the 1st February, 2010. 

C. 0. OYUGI, 
R/1717090 District Registrar, Butere. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3069 

SACCO SOCIETIES REGULATORY AUTHORITY 

THE Sacco Societies Regulatory Authority (SASRA) is State Corporation created by the Sacco Societies Act, 2008 with mandate to (a) licence 

Sacco Societies to carry out deposit-taking business; (b) Regulate and supervise Sacco Societies; (c) Hold, manage and apply the General Fund of 

the Authority; (d) Levy contributions; (e) do all such other things as may be lawfully directed by the Minister; and (f) Perform such other functions 

as conferred on it by the Act or by any other written law. 

Pursuant to section 21 (2) of its Act, the Board and Management presents a summaty of its audited financial statements for the period ending 30th 

June, 2012. 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30TH JUNE 2012 

ASSETS 

Non Current Assets 

Plant and 

le Assets 

Total Fixed Assets 

Current assets 

Trade Receivables 

Donor Funds receivable 

Cash and Cash 

Total Current Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

FUND AND LIABILITIES 

Fund 

General Fund   
NOTES 20 

RESTA 

30,469,165 28,127 

2,216,883 460,554 

79 

232,573 

888 

3 119 

3,193,211 

33,023,098 

7. 

54,400,329 

3,126,374 

57 703
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ASSETS NOTES 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Trade les 

Tax le 

Other les 

Provisions 

Total Current Liabilities 

TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES 

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 

REVENUE 

Gok Grant 

AIA 

Less: Funds for 

Total fund for recurrent 

Do Partners 

Gain on of asset 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURE 

costs and benefits 

Board 

and Maintenance Costs 

Provisions 

Amottisation 

Audit fee 

Total Recurrent 

to General Fund 

73 

2012 

K.Sh 

90,850,000 

115,403 

206,253 

16,130,298 

190 

927 

1,918 

204 

109 667 

8,426,918 

62,011,599 

4,711,811 

8,636,554 

203,425 

232,000 

193 

11 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 

3,691,801 

4,104,217 

524,019 

2,543,601 

10 

40 

  

2011 

K.Sh 

78 000 

41,343,513 

119,543,513 

18,529,781 

101,013,732 

101,013,732 

58,679,808 

6,224,643 

31,943,461 

5,702,709 

55,166 

200,000 

787   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

2012 2011 

K.Sh K.Sh 
RESTATED 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Surplus from operations to 30th June 2012 11,456,636 (1,792,055) 

Adjustment for: 

Depreciation 8,636,554 5,702,709 

Amortisation provisions 203,425 55,166 

Gain on disposal of asset (1,918,500) - 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities before working Capital Changes 18,378,115 3,965,820 

Decrease in Debtors & Prepayments 1,853,502 (5,168,543) 

Increase in Payables & Accruals 5,133,031 (437,000) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 25,364,649 (1,639,723)   
  
Cash Flow from Investing Activities   
Purchase of Property and Equipment (16,130,298) (18,529,781)   
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
        

  
  
  
    
Insurance claim received on disposal of asset 5,111,250 

Net Cash from Investing Activities (11,019,048) (18,529,781) 

Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Total Grant Received for capital fund 15,000,000 8,000,000 

Other revenue to capital fund 1,130,298 10,529,781 

Net Cash from Financing Activities 16,130,298 18,529,781 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent 30,475,898 (1,639,723) 

Cash and Cash Equivalent as at 30th June 2011 2,547,200 4,186,923 

Cash and Cash Equivalent as at 30th June 2012 33,023,098 2,547,200 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE 2012 

CAPITAL FUND GENERAL FUND TOTAL 

RESTATED 

2009/2010 K.Sh K.Sh K.Sh 

As at lst July 2009 : 36,000,000 36,000,000           
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CAPITAL FUND GENERAL FUND TOTAL 

RESTATED 

Recurrent Expenditure (22,605,251) (22,605,251) 

Transfer to General Fund 17,760,250 (17,760,250) - 

| As at 30th June 2010 17,760,250 (4,365,501) | 13,394,749 | 

2010/2011 

As at Ist July 2010 17,760,250 (4,365,501) 13,394,749 

Restated creditors - 184,130 184,130 

17,760,250 (4,181,37D 13,578,879 

Capital Fund from MoCDM 18,529,781 : 18,529,781 

Donations from FLSTAP 1,980,000 : 1,980,000 

Deficit for the Year - (1,792,055) (1,792,055) 

Restated (2,356,837) (2,356,837) 

As at 30th June 2011 38,270,031 (8,330,263) 29,939,768 

YEAR 2011/12 

As at Ist July 2011 38,270,031 (8,330,263) 29,939,768 
Capital fund from MoCDM 16,130,298 : 16,130,298 

Surplus for FY 2011/2012 : 11,456,636 11,456,636 

[ As at 31st June 2012 54,400,329 3,126,374 | 57,526,702 
  

CARILUS ADEMBA, 
Chief Executive Officer. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3070 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(Cap. 486) 

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND 

NOTICE is given that the Deposit Protection Fund Board, in 

exercise of the powers conferred under rule 107 of the Companies 

(Winding-up) rules, shall with effect from 25th February, 2013, 

appoint the Liquidation Agent of Daima Bank Limited (in liquidation) 

to pay a fourth dividend to all depositors and creditors who have 
proved their debts. 

Payment will be made during working days (Monday to Friday) at 

the institution’s offices on 2nd Floor, CBK Pension House, Harambee 

Avenue, Nairobi between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 3.00 p.m. 

Claims for the fourth dividend should be made within a period not 

exceeding on (1) year effective 25th February, 2013. Depositors and 

other creditors who have already lodged their claims automatically 

qualify for the fourth dividend and need not claim again. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

ROSE DETHO, 

Director, Deposit Protection Fund Board. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3071 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(Cap. 486) 

IN THE MATTER OF JAMA COMMERCIAL TRANSPORTERS 

LIMITED 

IN THE HIGH COURT OF KENYA AT MOMBASA 

WINDING-UP CAUSE NO. 4 OF 2012 

NOTICE is given that a petition for an order that Jama 

Commericial Transporters Limited, be wound up under provisions of 

the Companies Act (Cap. 486) of the laws of Kenyam was presented to 

the High Court at Mombasa, on the 7th November, 2012, by CFC 
Stanbic Bank Limited, a limited liability company carrying on 

business in the Republic of Kenya and of P.O. Box 72833-00200, 

Nairobi.   

And that the said petition is directed to be heard before the court 

sitting at Mombasa on the 18th March, 2013, and any creditor or 

contributory of the said company desirous to support or oppose the 

making of an order on the said petition may appear at the time of the 
hearing, in person, or by his advocate, for that purpose; and a copy of 

the petition will be furnished by the undersigned to any creditor or 

contributory of the said company requiring such copy on payment of 

the regulated charge for the same. 

P.M. WAMAE & COMPANY, 

Advocates for the Petitioner, 

Consolidated Bank House, 4th Floor, Koinange Street, 

P.O. Box 4123-00200, Nairobi. 

NOTE 

MR/1717422 

Any person who intends to appear on the hearing of the said 

petition must serve or send by post to the above-named notice in 

writing of his intention so to do. The notice must state the name and 

address of the person, or, if a firm, the name and address of the firm, 

and must be signed by the person or firm, or his or their advocate, if 

any, and must be served, or if posted must be sent by post, in sufficient 

time to reach the above named not later than noon of the 15th March, 

2013. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3072 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(Cap. 486) 

DISSOLUTION 

PURSUANT to section 339 (5) of the Companies Act, it is notified 

for general information that the under-mentioned companies are 

dissolved. 

Number Name of Company 

65802 Broadway Steel Limited 

CPR/2010/26186 Buka Travels Limited 

160886 Chartered Insurance Agency Limited 

140053 Contract Pak Limited 

165262 Corporate Administration Services Limited 

127412 Crown Foods Group Limited 

126740 Crown Foods Group (East Africa) Limited 

127160 Crown Foods Holdings Limited 

CPR/2011/59594 Eco Africa Homes Limited
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Number Name of Company GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3074 

118955 Dafina Holdings Limited THE COMPANIES ACT 
32974 David Penrose Safaris Limited (Cap. 486) 

143047 Fifth Apartments limited P- 
124199 Greendoor Pharmaceuticals Limited DISSOLUTION 
CPR/2010/17997 Guru Nanak Dave Ji Wheat Farm Limited 

141322 Healthy Lifestyle Limited PURSUANT to section 373(1) of the Companies Act, it is notified 

78855 HL Plant & Equipment Limited for general information that the under mentioned companies are 

97997 Imperial Surgical & Lab Supplies Limited dissolved. 

139841 International Conference Workshop and Events 
(ICWE) Africa Limited Number Name of Company 

126813 Keringet Beverages East Africa Limited 

133674 Ketinget International Limited F98/2007 R Sat Fze 
122337 Mara Tourism Holdings Limited 

CPR/2011/45823  Miaopei International Limited Dated the 27th February, 2013 COLLETA MAWEU 
108525 Ovington Limited ; . 

88033 Parklands Pals Limited Jor Registrar of Companies. 
103641 Prime Outdoor Network Limited 

CPR/2009/13908 Radjec Investment Company Limited 

111003 Rafiki Plastics Limited GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3075 
130636 Real Smoothie Company Limited 

CPR/2010/25229 Record General Contractors Limited THE COMPANIES ACT 

117296 Riverside Photo Hotel Limited (Cap. 486) 
45223 Robz Limited 
9185 Sandvik Kenya Limited APPOINTMENT OF LIQUIDATOR AND MEMBERS/CREDITORS 

101426 Starwood Properties Limited VOLUNTARY WINDING-UP 

61271 Tandy Agencies Limited Name of Company.—Proctor and Gamble East Africa Limited. 
43994 Taurus Construction Company Limited . , 

121839 Westwood Limited Address of Registered Office —L.R. No. 1870/1/575, Empress Plaza, 
102029 Zebedees Limited 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

COLLETA MAWEU, 
jor Registrar of Companies. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3073 

THE COMPANIES ACT 

(Cap. 486) 

INTENDED DISSOLUTION 

PURSUANT to section 339 (3) of the Companies Act, it is notified 

that at the expiration of three (3) months from the date the register of 

companies and the company shall be dissolved. 

Number 

133492 

3756 

CPR/2010/16739 

114365 

CPR/2010/18845 

126271 

81709 

CPR/2011/40773 

64381 

98050 

34780 

41122 

70336 

CPR/2009/5965 

4562 

17145 

81467 

98420 

54424 

65034 

3449 

116418 

36722 

CPR/2009/4289 

CPR/2011/45454 

21028 

CPR/2012/72800 

105360 

Name of Company 

Anagro Holdings Limited 

Alibhai Essa & Co. Limited 

Clarke International Kenya Limited 

Comelot Investments Limited 

Esoit Tourist Development Limited 

Iberdrola Engineering and Construction Kenya 

International Limited 

Forklift & Equipment Limited 

Greyrock Mining Company Limited 

Hawkmoth Limited 

HSE Development Limited 

JSI Research and Training Institute Kenya 
Limited 

Lab Enterprises Company Limited 
M.Sultan Enterprises Limited 

Prime Oils Limited 

Prudential Printers Limi ted 

Raaj Investment Limited 

Ragsons Carriers Limited 

Rojen Kenya Limited 

Saishan Properties Limited 

Satech Investment Limited 

Shell Bitumen East Africa Limited 

Suncity Limited 

Tab Limited 

Transfuel Enterprises Limited 

Trona Links Solutions Limited 

Unico Manufacturing Company Limited 

Vaibhav Limited 
Watamu Homes Limited 

Dated the 27th February, 2013 

COLLETA MAWEU, 
jor Registrar of Companies.   

1st Floor, Jalaram Road, off Ring Road, Parklands, Westlands. 

Address of Postal Address —P.O. Box 41968-00100, Nairobi. 

Nature of Business —Manufacturing. 

Liquidator ’s Name —Kuria Muchiri. 

Address —P.O. Box 43963-00100, Nairobi. 

Date of Appointment —1 9th February, 2013. 

By Whom Appointed —Members/Shareholders of Proctor and Gamble 

East Africa Limited. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

KURIA MUCHIRI, 

MR/1775682 Director. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3076 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Wacho Investments Company 

Limited of P.O. Box 53983-00200, Nairobi, Kenya for a special 

licence to prospect for precious and base metals over an area described 

in the schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for 

consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 601km/” situated in Migori District of 

Nyanza Province, delineated on Kisumu topo sheet No. SA-36-4 of 

scale 1:250,000 as shown below:
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Beacon East (X) North (Y) 

A 636313.00 9890895.00 

B 636290.00 9894243.00 

Cc 634696.00 9897337.00 

D 632019.00 9898501.00 

E 633044.00 990073 1.00 

F 639998.00 9898011.00 

G 639997.00 9890001.00 

H 653800.00 9882800.00 

I 659600.00 9880000.00 

J 664000.00 9877200.00 

K 668000.00 9874400.00 

L 668000.00 986 1400.00 

M 621133.00 9886341.00 

N 626000.00 9895000.00         

Dated the 14th February, 2013. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 
MR/1717275 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3077 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under Section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Nobis Company Limited of 

P.O. Box 48292-00100, Nairobi, Kenya for a special licence to 

prospect for manganese and other base metals over an area described 

in the schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for 

consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 455.6km’ situated in Kilifi District of 

Coast Province, delineated on Kilifi topo sheet No. SA-37-15 of scale 

1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 550000 9680000; thence 

on a grid bearing of 180° for a distance of approximately 20 Km to 

point “B” grid reference 550000 9660000; thence on a grid bearing of 

270° for a distance of approximately 26.1 Km to point “C” grid 

reference 523900 9660000; thence on a grid bearing of 23° for a 

distance of approximately 1.25 km to point “D” grid reference 524380 

9661153; thence on a grid bearing of 41° for a distance of 

approximately 8.24 km to point “E” grid reference 529824 9667334; 

thence on a grid bearing of 350° for a distance of approximately 13.45 

km to point “F” grid reference 525297 9680000; thence on a grid 

bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 24.7 km to the point of 

commencement. 

Dated the 14th February, 2013. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1717276 Commissioner of Mines and Geology.   

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3078 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under Section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Dangote Quarries Kenya 

Limited, of P.O. Box 181-00200, Nairobi, Kenya for a special licence 

to prospect for industrial minerals over an area described in the 

schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for 

consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7(1)(d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 
P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya so as to reach him within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

BLOCK ‘A’ 

An area of approximately 6.75km’ situated in Kilifi County 

delineated on Kilifi topo sheet Ref No. SA-37-15 of scale 1:250,000 

and more particularly indicated in the table below: 
  

  

  

  

    

Point |X (Easting) Y (Northing) 

1 585000 9621000 
2 585500 9621000 
3 585500 9607500 
4 585000 9607500         

BLOCK ‘B’ 

An area of approximately 39.59km/ situated in Kilifi County 

delineated on Kilifi topo sheet Ref. No. SA-37-15 of scale 1:250,000 

and more particularly indicated in the table below: 
  

  

  

  

    

Point _|X (Easting) Y (Northing) 

1 594635 9608685 
2 601017 9608685 
3 598300 9602185 
4 592500 9602185         

Co-ordinate System: Projected, UTM, Zone 375 

Datum: Are 1960. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775627 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3079 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under Section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. African Line Transport, of P.O. 
Box 43021, Mombasa, Kenya for a special licence to prospect for Iron 

Ore and other Mineralsover an area described in the schedule hereto 

and the said application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice.
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SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 39.7 km’ situated in Kwale County of 

Coast Province, delineated on Mwenatopo sheet No. 199/4 of scale 

1:50,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference UTM Arc 1960 

37M,485967 9516253; thence on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance 

of approximately 5.1 km to point “B” grid reference UTM Arc 1960 

37M, 4911099516253; thence on a grid bearing of 180° for a distance 

of approximately 8.3 km to point “C” grid reference UTM Are 1960 

37M, 4911099508000; thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance 

of approximately 2.6 km to point “D” grid reference UTM Arc 1960 

37M, 488500 9508000; thence on a grid bearing of 304° for a distance 

of approximately 3.1 Km to point “E” grid reference UTM Arc 1960 

37M, 4859679509694; thence ona grid bearing of 0° for a distance of 

approximately 6.6 kim. to the point of commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775637 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3080 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. African Line Transport, of P.O. 

Box 43021, Mombasa, Kenya for a special licence to prospect for Iron 

Ore and other Mineralsover an area described in the schedule hereto 

and the said application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 27km’ situated in Kwale County of 

Coast Province, delineated on Mwenatopo sheet No. 199/4 of scale 

1:50,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Grid reference UTM Arc 1960 37M, 

  
469725.98 9530000.00 471158.00 9523337.00   
469718.70 9528798.58 471121.00 9522965.00   
469509.88 9528778.38 471558.24 9522833.22   
469718.00 9528799.00 470000.00 9521000.00   
469721.00 9529275.00 471500.00 9520000.00   
469473.00 9529320.01 468000.00 9520000.00   
469486.01 9528776.07 468000.00 9522157.82   
468700.00 9528700.00 468900.01 9521536.00   
469100.00 9526500.00 468000.00 9522798.57   
472000.00 9527200.00 468000.00 9527508.43   
471910.11 9528009.01 468636.00 9527518.00   
473000.00 9528002.56 468612.00 9529498.00   
473000.00 9522157.41 468000.00 952949550   
472073.06 9522758.20 468000.00 9530000.00     472144.00 9523172.00       

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775638 Commissioner of Mines and Geology.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3081 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Mineral Ventures Company 

Limited of P.O. Box 52983-00200, Nairobi, Kenya for a special 

licence to prospect for precious metals over an area described in the 

schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for 

consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 
P.O. Box 30009 - 00100, G.P.O, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 79.5 km” situated in Migori District of 

Nyanza Province, delineated on Homa Bay topo sheet No. SA-36-3 of 

scale 1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 629799 9902001; thence 

on a grid bearing of 140° for a distance of approximately 15.75 km to 

point “B” grid reference 639997 9890001; thence on a grid bearing of 

180° for a distance of approximately 3 km to point “C” grid reference 

639993 9887005; thence on a grid bearing of 300° for a distance of 

approximately 16.1 km to point “D” grid reference 625995 9895001; 

thence on a grid bearing of 28° for a distance of approximately 8°14 

km to the point of commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775625 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3082 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under Section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Alison Holdings Ltd of P.O. 

Box 79697-00200, Nairobi, Kenya for a special licence to prospect for 

base and precious metals over an area described in the schedule hereto 

and the said application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7(1)(d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 
prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 
of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009 — 00100, G.P.O, Nairobi, Kenya so as to reach him 

within thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 304.5km° situated in Narok and Migori 

Counties delineated on Narok and Musoma topo sheets Ref. No. SA- 

36-8 and SA-36-7 respectively of scale 1:250,000 and more 

patticularly indicated in the table below: 
  
  
  
          

1 690000.00 9862706.54 

2 690000.00 9848651.00 

3 668000.00 9861100.00 

4 668000.00 9874400.00  
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5 670437.18 9873486.06 SCHEDULE 
6 671274.26 9873031.33 
7 671154.00 9873025.00 BLOCK A           

Co-ordinate System: Projected, UTM, Zone 36 8 

Datum: Arc 1960 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775518 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3083 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under Section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Turkana Mineral Exploration 

Company of P.O. Box 13927-00800, Nairobi, Kenya for a special 

licence to prospect for precious metals over an area described in the 

schedule hereto and the said application has been accepted for 

consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 
of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 341.42 km’ situated in Turkana District 

of Rift Valley Province, delineated on Lodwar topo sheet No. NA-36-4 
of scale 1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 34° 45' 00" 03° 07'00"; 
thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance of approximately 20 

km to point “B” grid reference 34° 35' 00" 03° 07' 00"; thence on a 

grid bearing of 360° for a distance of approximately 18.65 km to point 

“C” grid reference 34° 35' 00" 03° 17' 00"; thence ona grid bearing 

of 90° for a distance of approximately 20 km to point “D” grid 

reference 34° 45' 00" 03° 17' 00"; thence on a grid bearing of 180° 

for a distance of approximately 18.65 km to the point of 

commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1717448 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3084 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Regional Bargains Ltd of P.O. 

Box 83797-80100, Mombasa, Kenya for a special licence to prospect 

for industrial minerals over an area described in the schedule hereto 

and the said application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 
P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice.   

An area of approximately 6.75 km” situated in Kilifi District of 

Coast Province, delineated on Kilifi topo sheet No. SA-37-15 of scale 

1:250,000 and mote particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 585000 9621000; thence 

on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 0.5 km to 

point “B” grid reference 585500 9621000; thence on a grid bearing of 

180° for a distance of approximately 13.5 km to point “C” grid 

reference 585500 9607500; thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a 

distance of approximately 0.5 km to point “D” grid reference 585000 

9607500; thence on a grid bearing of 360° for a distance of 
approximately 13.5 km to the point of commencement. 

BLOCK B 

An area of approximately 68.35 km’ situated in Kilifi District of 

Coast Province, delineated on Kilifi topo sheet No. SA-37-15 of scale 

1:250,000 and mote particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 596000 9613000; thence 

on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 6.8 km to 

point “B” grid reference 602800 9613000; thence on a grid bearing of 

202° for a distance of approximately 11.8 km to point “C” grid 

reference 598300 9602185; thence on a grid bearing of 269° for a 

distance of approximately 5.9 km to point “D” grid reference 592500 

9602000; thence on a grid bearing of 18” for a distance of 
approximately 11.4 km to the point of commencement. 

BLOCK C 

An area of approximately 42 km’ situated in Kilifi District of 

Coast Province, delineated on Kilifi topo sheet No. SA-37-15 of scale 

1:250,000 and mote particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 590000 9597000; thence 

on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 6 km to poi 

“B” grid reference 596000 9597000; thence on a grid bearing of 180 

for a distance of approximately 7 km to point “C” grid reference 
596000 9590000; thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a distance of 

approximately 6 km to point “D” grid reference 590000 9590000; 

thence on a grid bearing of 360° for a distance of approximately 7 km 

to the point of commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775626 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3085 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Messrs. Gichoya Mines. Limited, of 

P.O. Box 6627-00300, Nairobi, Kenya for a special licence to prospect 

for non precious minerals over an area described in the schedule hereto 

and the said application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 
prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 
of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 

P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 39 km’ situated in Samburu District of 

Rift Valley Province, delineated on Maralaal topo sheet No. NA-37-9 

of scale 1:250,000 and more particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 245100 199932; thence 

on a grid bearing of 90° for a distance of approximately 3.1 km to
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point “B” grid reference 248121 199932; thence on a grid bearing of 

180° for a distance of approximately 13.4 km to point “C” grid 
reference 248100 186241; thence on a grid bearing of 270° for a 

distance of approximately 3.1 km to point “D” grid reference 245121 

186241; thence on a grid bearing of 360° for a distance of 

approximately 13.4 km to the point of commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775626 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3086 

THE MINING ACT 

(Cap. 306) 

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL LICENCE 

NOTICE is given that an application under section 17 of the 

Mining Act has been made by Collin Kiprono Bett of P.O. Box 203 - 

00242 Kitengela, Kenya for a special licence to prospect for industrial 

minerals over an area described in the schedule hereto and the said 

application has been accepted for consideration. 

By virtue of the above mentioned section of the Mining Act, the 

said area of land is therefore re-opened to prospecting and mining and 

by virtue of section 7 (1) (d) of the same Act, the said area of land is 

excluded from prospecting and or mining except as regards any 

prospecting and mining rights granted in respect of the area or any part 

thereof before the date of this notice which are subsisting or any right 

of renewal thereof. 

Any objection to the grant of the special licence may be made in 

writing and addressed to the Commissioner of Mines and Geology, 
P.O. Box 30009-00100, Nairobi, Kenya to reach him within thirty (30) 

days from the date of publication of this notice. 

SCHEDULE 

An area of approximately 37 km’ situated in Uasin Gishu District 

of Rift Valley Province, delineated on Eldoret topo sheet No. NA-36- 

16 of scale 1:250,000 and mote particularly described as follows: 

Commencing at point “A” grid reference 749752 50022; thence 

on a grid bearing of 202 for a distance of approximately 4.5 km to 

point “B” grid reference 747758 45989; thence on a grid bearing of 

240° for a distance of approximately 3.8 km to point “C” grid 

reference 744668 43860; thence on a grid bearing of 308° for a 

distance of approximately 6.2 km to point “D” grid reference 739416 

47234: thence on a grid bearing of 45” for a distance of approximately 

3.3 km to point “E” grid reference 741900 49324; thence on a grid 

bearing of 98° for a distance of approximately 4.6 km to point “F” grid 

reference 746500 48500; thence on a grid bearing of 346° for a 

distance of approximately 1.6 km to point “G” grid reference 746000 

50000; thence on a grid bearing of 24° for a distance of approximately 

1.6 km to point “H” grid reference 746500 51500; thence on a grid 

bearing of 109° for a distance of approximately 3.6 km to the point of 

commencement. 

MOSES N. MASIBO, 

MR/1775514 Commissioner of Mines and Geology. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3087 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF LOCAL PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. ELD/17/2013/01 for Existing Site for Immaculate Heart 

Juniorate School, Eldoret) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned development plan was 
on 12th February, 2013 completed. 

The development plan relates to land situated within Municipal 

Counicl of Eldoret. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 
public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning 

Officer, Uasin Gishu at Ardhi House, Eldoret, District Commissioner, 

Eldoret East and Town Clerk, Municipal Council of Eldoret.   

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 
by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning 

Officer, Uasin Gishu at Ardhi House, Eldoret, District Commissioner, 

Eldoret East and Town Clerk, Municipal Council of Eldoret, between 

the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 

received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 1464- 

30100, Eldoret, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of 

this notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds 
on which it is made. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

GERTRUDE K. RAPONG’O, 

MR/1717248 jor Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3088 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. KAJ/719/2013/01 for Existing Site for Residential Plot Nos. 

163A and 163B, Noonkopir) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 

was on 7th February, 2013 completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within 

Kitengela. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning 

Officer, Kajiado, District Commissioner, Isinya and County Clerk, 

County Council of Olkejuado. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning 

Officer, Kajiado, District Commissioner, Isinya and County Clerk, 

County Council of Olkejuado, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 

p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 26, 

Kajiado, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 

which it is made. 

FRED SWALAH, 
MR/1717285 jor Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3089 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. C/2012/06 for Proposed Site for National Registration 

Bureau (Immigration and Registration of Persons) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 

was on 8th October, 2012 completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within 
Municipal Council of Nyeri. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning 

Officer, Nyeri, District Commissioner, Nyeri and Town Clerk, 

Municipal Council of Nyeri. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning 

Officer, Nyeri, District Commissioner, Nyeri and Town Clerk, 

Municipal Council of Nyeri, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 

p.m. Monday to Friday.
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Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 250- 

10100, Nyeri, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of 

this notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds 

on which it is made. 

M. WAMBUGU, 

MR/1717356 jor Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3090 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. R59/2013/02 for Proposed Formalization of Existing 

P.C.E_A. Church, Kabati, Naivasha Municipality) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 

was on 18th February, 2013 completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within 

Municipal Council of Naivasha. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 

public inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning 

Officer, Nakuru at Ardhi House, 3rd Floor, Room 57, Town Clerk, 

Municipal Council of Naivasha and local chief’s office. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning 

Officer, Nakuru at Ardhi House, 3rd Floor, Room 57, Town Clerk, 

Municipal Council of Naivasha and local chiefs office, between the 

hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the District Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 372, 

Nakuru, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 

which it is made. 

Dated the 22nd February, 2013. 

MUTHURI NCHANI, 

MR/1717343 jor Director of Physical Planning. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3091 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. 42/32/2012/2 for the Existing Site for Mashimoni Squatters 

Primary and Secondary School) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 

was on 30th January, 2013 completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within Kibera 
Area, Nairobi County. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 
public inspection at the offices of the Director of Physical Planning, 

Sth Floor, Ardhi House, Upper Hill Area, First Ngong Avenue, 

Nairobi. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of Director of Physical 
Planning, Sth Floor, Ardhi House, Upper Hill Area, First Ngong 

Avenue, Nairobi, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday 

to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the Director of Physical Planning, P.O. Box 45025-00100,   

Nairobi, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 

which it is made. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

A. K. MASINDE, 
MR/1717211 Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3092 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. 722/2012/2 for the Existing Rain Fed Farm, Rhama, 

Mandera) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 
has been completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within Rhamu, 
Mandera District. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 
public inspection at the offices of the Provincial Physical Planning, 

Officer, Garissa, County Clerk, County Council of Mandera and local 
chief’s office. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 
by all persons interested at the offices of Provincial Physical Planning, 

Officer, Garissa, County Clerk, County Council of Mandera and local 

chief’s office, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to 
Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 
connection with or objection to the above-named part development 

plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the Provincial Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 252, 

Garisssa, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 
notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 
which it is made. 

Dated the 8th February, 2013. 

A. K. A. ROTICH, 
MR/1717248 jor Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3093 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF PART DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. 722/2012/1 for the Proposed Site for Hotel and Lodging 
Rhama, Mandera) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned part development plan 
has been completed. 

The part development plan relates to land situated within Rhamu, 
Mandera District. 

Copies of the part development plan have been deposited for 
public inspection at the offices of the Provincial Physical Planning, 

Officer, Garissa, County Clerk, County Council of Mandera and local 
chief’s office. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 
by all persons interested at the offices of Provincial Physical Planning, 

Officer, Garissa, County Clerk, County Council of Mandera and local 
chief’s office, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. Monday to 
Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named part development 
plan may send such representations or objections in writing to be 
received by the Provincial Physical Planning Officer, P.O. Box 252, 

Garisssa, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 
which it is made. 

Dated the 8th February, 2013. 

A. K. A. ROTICH, 
MR/1717248 jor Director of Physical Planning.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3094 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. LWA/341/2011/30 for Lodwar Integrated Strategic 

Development Plan 2011-2030) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned development plan was 

on 11th February, 2013, completed. 

The development plan covers an area of approximately 706 square 

kilometres and relates to land situated within Municiapal Council of 

Lodwar. 

Copies of the development plan have been deposited for public 

inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning, Officer, 

Turkana at Lodwa, Town Clerk, Municipal Council of Lodwar, 

Director of Physical Planning, Ardhi House, Nairobi, and Ministry of 

Local Government, Department of Urban Development, Cianda 

House, Nairobi. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning, 

Officer, Turkana at Lodwa, Town Clerk, Municipal Council of 

Lodwar, Director of Physical Planning, Ardhi House, Nairobi, and 

Ministry of Local Government, Department of Urban Development, 

Cianda House, Nairobi, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 5.00 p.m. 

Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named development plan 

may send such representations or objections in writing to be received 

by the Director of Physical Planning, P.O. Box 45025-00100, Nairobi, 

within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this notice and 

such representation or objection shall state the grounds on which it is 

made. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

A. K. MASINDE, 
MR/1775691 Director of Physical Planning. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3095 

THE PHYSICAL PLANNING ACT 

(Cap. 286) 

COMPLETION OF LOCAL PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

(PDP No. R305/12/01 for Fort-Ternan Local Physical Development 

Plan) 

NOTICE is given that the above-mentioned development plan was 

on 31st May, 2012, completed. 

The development plan and relates to land situated within Chilchila 

Division, Kipkelion West District, Kericho County. 

Copies of the development plan have been deposited for public 

inspection at the offices of the District Physical Planning, Officer, 

Kericho at Public Works Building, Kericho and County Clerk, County 

County Council of Kipsigis. 

The copies so deposited are available for inspection free of charge 

by all persons interested at the offices of District Physical Planning, 

Officer, Kericho at Public Works Building, Kericho and County Clerk, 

County County Council of Kipsigis, between the hours of 8.00 a.m. to 

5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday. 

Any interested person who wishes to make any representation in 

connection with or objection to the above-named development plan 

may send such representations or objections in writing to be received 

by the District of Physical Planning, Officer, P.O. Box 1036-20200, 

Kericho, within sixty (60) days from the date of publication of this 

notice and such representation or objection shall state the grounds on 

which it is made. 

Dated the 7th February, 2013. 

M. K. NGUNDO, 

MR/1775646 jor Director of Physical Planning.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2584 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED POLES TREATMENT PROJECT ON PLOT 

NO. UASIN GISHU/MILE THIRTEEN/244; JUA KALI TRADING 

CENTRE, ALONG ELDORET — WEBUYE ROAD - UASIN GISHU 

COUNTY 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the 

proposed poles treatment project on plot No. Uasin Gishu/Mile 

thirteen/244 Jua kali trading centre, along Eldoret - Webuye road — 

Uasin Gishu County. 

The Proponent (Abao Investments Limited) of the proposed poles 

treatment project is proposing to construct the poles treatment plant. 
The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Possible Impact Mitigation measures 

Air pollution e Provide nose masks to protect workers 

from saw dust 

Noise pollution ° Sensitize drivers of power saw, motor 

vehicle and other machineries on 

effects of noise. 

° Avoid playing heavy music. 

e  Implementation-on activities to be 

restricted to day time. 

° Workers in the vicinity of or involved 

in high levels noise to wear safety 

protective gear. 

Oil pollution ° Proper storage, handling and disposal 

of new oil wastes. 

° Maintain project machinery and 

equipment to avoid leaks. 

e Avoid garage activities on site 

Changes in hydrology e¢ Proper installation of 

/impeded drainage structures. 

drainage 

e Install cascade to break the impact of 

water flowing in the drains. 

e Ensure efficiency of drainage structure 

through proper design and 
maintenance. 

° Provide gratings to the drainage 

channels. 

Soil erosion e Control Earthworks and compact loose 
soils 

e Install drainage structure properly. 

e Ensure management of excavation 

activities 

e Control activities especially during rainy 

conditions. 

e Provide soil erosion control and 

conservation structure where 

necessaty. 

e Efficiency of erosion control measures 

Water resources e Adopt sound water conservation 

measures 

e recycle water at the implementation 

phase where possible 

° make use of roof catchments to 

sprovide water ie. for general 

purpose, install automatic taps 

Road Safety e Limited speed along roads leading to
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site. 

° Provide bill boards at the site / 

entrance to notify and warn motorists 

Public health and e Train workers on occupational health 

operational safety and safety. 

e Ensure staff are medically fit and 
regularly examined. 

e Provide full protective gear and 

Workmen’s compensation cover in 

addition to the right tools and 

operational instruction manuals. 

e Adopt sound waste management system 

to ensure proper solid waste disposal 

and collection facilities. 

e Adopt sound development keeping 

practices. 

e =©Ensure effective wastewater 

management. 

e Sensitize staff on environmental 

management. 

e Ensure good working condition of the 

sewerage system always and sanitary 

facilities should be clean and 

disinfected. 

e Engage the services of qualified 

personnel and or ensure training. 

Fire safety and ° 

preparedness 

Conduct training on the fire fighting 

evacuation and emergency response. 

Sensitize the residents on fire risks and 

conduct regular fire drills. 

° Adopt effective emergency response 
plans. 

° Maintain/service fire 

machinery regularly. 

fighting 

e Provide emergency numbers at 

strategic points. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 

during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi. 

(c) County Director of Environment, Uasin Gishu County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 

making process of the plan. 

Z.O. OUMA, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1477782 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2585 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED PETROL FILLING STATION ON LR. NO. 

337/2311 & 2312 INMAVOKO MUNICIPALITY IN ATHI RIVER, 

MACHAKOS COUNTY 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the   

proposed petrol filling station on L.R. No. 377/2311 and 2312 in 

Mavoko Municipality, Athi River Town, Machakos County. 

The Proponent (Lali Kathuli) of the proposed project is proposing 

to put up a petrol filling station on L.R. No. 377/2311 and 2312 in 

Mavoko Municipality, Athi River Town, Machakos County. 

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Possible Impact Mitigation measures 

Noise pollution e The construction site to be hoarded 

during the entire construction period. 

e Working hours to be during day time 

only (Monday-Saturday). 

e The building contract to be mainly 

labour intensive with low level noise 

construction equipment. 

e Construction workers to be provided 

with personal protective equipment 

including ear protection devices. 

e Workers will be provided with ear 

protective devices. 

e Construction work to be done during 

daytime only(Monday-Saturday). 

e The site to be wholly hoarded during 

construction. 

e Contractor to use machines with low 

noise levels. 

e The contractor to conduct regular noise 

measurements and take corrective action 

where necessary as per the requirements 
of the “noise rules”. 

e The contractor to service the machines 

regularly and have them maintained in 

good condition all the time. 

Fire e Serviced Fire extinguishers to be put in 

place. 

e Contracted building employees to be 

trained and be conversant in fire fighting 

skills. 

e Connection to emergency alarm 

systems of the local fire brigade, police 

and hospitals. 

Solid wastes e Excavation waste to be carted away on a 

daily basis for disposal at the approved 

Municipal Council dump site. 

e Building debris to be reused or taken 

away for disposal at the approved 

Municipal Council dump site. 

e Bins for solid waste collection and 

disposal will be placed at strategic 

places within the facility. 

e These will be emptied regularly and the 

wastes taken for disposal by the refuse 
collection trucks of the Municipal 

Council of Mavoko. 

Social factors e Provision of safe drinking water for all 

workers at the construction site. 

e Provision of separate clean toilet 

facilities for ladies and gentlemen. 

e Security to be provided on 24-hour basis 

to guard both life and property for 

employer and employees alike. 

e Provide fully equipped first aid box. 

e Formally train some of the construction 

workers on First Aid skills. 

Occupational health and e Workers to be provided with personal 
safety protective equipment which will be 

worn at all times during construction. 

e Workers and staff to observe all safety
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measures put in place and as required for make the project suitable. 

construction activities. . 
ads : e Involvement should include but not 

° Availability of vehicles to handle any limited to the following: the Local 
emergency which may arise. leaders, the BMU, the Kaya Waa elders, 

e The management to initiate and conduct the local County Council 

regular joint safety arrangements with Representatives as well as the Imam of 

the neighboring business community. the Waa Mosque/community. 

¢ Employment of people from the local Economic development The project should bring diversification 
community at the facility. This will of economic activities in the Waa 
create bondage with the local people and community. 

enhance safety for the business. 

Fauna and flora ° A flower garden to be incorporated into Research and innovation ® An MoU with universities and other 

the facility not only for beautification research institutions should be put in 

but also to enhance the environment. place to ensure involvement in learning 

. . . . . more about the Whale Shark Species. 
Air pollution e Sprinkle the construction area with 

water. 

e Provide construction workers with dust 

masks. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 

during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi. 

(c) County Director of Environment, Machakos County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 

making process of the plan. 

Z.O. OUMA, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1483871 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 2586 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED WAA WHALE SHARK SANCTUARY, IN 

WAA/KWALE COUNTY 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the 

proposed project. 

The Proponent (Sea Quarium Ltd.) intends to construct a petrol 

service station in Waa/Kwale County. 

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Environmental Impacts Proposed Mitigation Measures 

Environmental/marine « 

conservation 

The proponent should ensure that 

technical and fiscal capacity of the 

community is built in conjunction with 

conservation measures of the marine 

resources at Waa Location. 

e Women must also be given opportunities 

to participate on the project. 

Involvement should lead to decision 

making process being inclusive of the 

community views and wishes in order to 

Community involvement «   

Fatal threat of the whale e 

Safety of the tourists ° 

Mitigation of the whalee 

shark 

Skills development ° 

The MoU should seek to avail the Sea 

Quarium to researchers from these 

institutions to undertake joint research 

projects. 

The project proponent should have in its 

team qualified Marine Biologists and 

Veterinary Doctors to take care of the 

welfare of the whale sharks in the 

enclosure. 

The whale sharks should be kept in their 

normal habitat in the open sea, not in 

superficial environment. 

Regular cleaning incase of any foreign 

materials at the sanctuary by the visiting 

persons (student or tourists). 

Safety procedures should be properly 

taken care of. 

The safety of the whale sharks and 

tourists should be a priority. 

All PPE used by the participants should 

be owned and managed by the Sea 

Quarium. The project proponent will 

routinely sanitize all PPE hence mitigate 

concerns that something undesirable or 

unsanitary would be exposed to the 

whale sharks and other marine flora and 

fauna. 

During the pre-dive orientation, safety 

rules should be carefully explained to 

the visitors and swimming. 

Guests should be instructed to stay 

together in buddy pairs and to follow the 

lead Dive Masters and Lead Dive Master 

should carry visual and physical barrier 

ie. hard nets for the animals if 

necessary. A fourth Dive Master on deck 

will monitor the dive and will be 

prepared to enter the water and activate 

emergency response if necessary. 

The above safety rules are in order to 

avoid inflicting any and all unnecessary 

stress to the whale shark is completely 

harmless to humans. 

The project provides a very good avenue 

for research in migration patterns of the 

as the captured whales will be tagged 

and released after every 6 months. 

Upon release they should mapped using 

GPS as they mitigate. 

Identification and training of youth 

within the project area on skill sets 

required for the marine conservation job 

market. This can be done with
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partnerships with local institutions such 

as Mombasa Polytechnic University 

College and University of Nairobi (Dept. 

of Marine Conservation Studies- Diani). 

e Sea Quarium Ltd. Should have guided 

tours (of university, polytechnic, 

secondary schools) within its sanctuary 

to initiate interest among the youth. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 

during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi. 

(c) County Director of Environment, Kwale County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 

making process of the plan. 

Z.O. OUMA, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1485158 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 2587 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF OFFICE BLOCKS 

ALONG 3RD AVENUE NGONG ROAD, COMMUNITY AREA 

ON PLOT L.R. NO. 209/15262 NAIROBI COUNTY 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the 

proposed project is proposing to establish office blocks along 3rd 

avenue Ngong road. 

The Proponent (Kings Development Limited P.O Box 41306- 

00100 Nairobi) of the proposed project is proposing to establish office 

blocks along 3rd avenue Ngong road 

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Possible Impacts Proposed Mitigation measures 

Changes in e Proper installation of drainage structure. 
hydrology/impended Install 
drainage 

S e Cascades to break the impact of water 
flowing in the drains. 

e Ensure efficiency of drainage structures 

e Through proper design and maintenance. 

Design should be with respect to(water) 

peak run-off volumes (i.e. consider 
periods or seasons when there is high 
intensity of rainfall) 

e Provide granting to the drainage 
channels 

Soil erosion e Control earthworks 

e Install drainage structures properly 

e Compact loose soil 

e Landscaping   

Air Pollution 

Noise pollution 

Oil pollution 

Vegetation disturbance 

Solid waste 

Liquid waste 

Ensure management of excavation 

Activities Control activities especially 
during rainy conditions. 

Provide soil erosion control structures 

on the steep side during construction 
phase. 

Efficiency of erosion control measures. 

Ensure standard farming methods on the 

provided gardens 

Control speed and operation of 
construction vehicles 

Discourage idling of vehicles 

Water should be sprayed during the 
construction phase of excavated areas. 

Regular maintenance of construction 

plant and equipment 

Engage sensitive construction workers 

Sensitize drivers of construction 
machinery on effects of noise 

Maintain plant equipment 

Construction activities to be restricted 
today time 

Workers in the vicinity of high-level 

noise to wear safety and protective gear. 

Provide barriers such as walls and trees 
around site boundaries to provide some 
buffer against noise prorogation 

Proper storage, handling and disposal of 
oil wastes 

Maintain plant and equipment to avoid 
leaks 

Maintenance of construction vehicles 

should be carried out in the contractors 
yard off the site 

Provide oil interceptors along the drains 
leading from car wash and services bays 

Replant areas where vegetation is 
unnecessarily removed 

Landscaping and planting all disturbed 

areas. 

Planting and grassing should be done 
just before the rains or irrigated on dry 
spell. 

Maintaining tree strands 

Planting more trees 

Creation and maintenance of waterways 

Use of integrated solid waste 
management systems i.e., Source 

reduction, Recycling, Composing and 
reuse, Sanitary land filling 

Enhance cooperation between city 
council authority and the public /resident 

Adopt a centralized waste collection 
centre (WCC) 

Provide dust bins to individual offices 
and different trash bags(in colors) to 
effect waste segregation at source and 

Proper design of the sewerage system 

Prompt maintenance of the system 

Provision of reliable water supply
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Dust emission e Ensure strict enforcement on site speed 
limit regulations 

e Sprinkle water on dusty areas ,access 
routes and loose construction materials 

e Pavement of loose surfaces 

e Provide dust coat 

e Provision of personal protective clothing 

and equipment. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 

during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi. 

(c) County Director of Environment, Nairobi County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 

making process of the plan. 

B. M. LANGWEN, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1717146 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3096 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED SHREEJI PETROLEUM STATION ON 

PLOT NO. BUKHAYO/MUNDIKA/9772 BUSIA TOWN 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the 

proposed Development of Shreeji Petroleum Station on plot no. 
Bukhayo/Mundika/9772, Busia Town. 

The proponent, Shreeji Service Station of P.O Box 2220-50100, 

Kakamega, is proposing to construct a petroleum service station that 

will include a petroleum storage and supply facility, tyre center, 

puncture repair, car wash, car service bay, vehicle parking space, 

quick-shops and a mini-supermarket. 

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Possible Impacts Proposed Mitigation measures 

Solid and liquid wastee To be segregated into recyclable and non 

management — recyclable wastes at source. 

e Provision of solid waste storage bins and 

skips. 

e Ensure that the solid waste collected 

within the petrol station is disposed of in 

an approved dumpsite. 

e Monitor exhaustible septic tanks so that 

they do not become overfilled. 

e Weekly inspection of the entire 

supermarket to check for blockages and 

breaks. This should be followed by 

regular repairs and servicing of the 

within the supermarket. 

Sludge management e Apply quicklime treatment to dewatered 

sludge in order to create a pathogen and   

odor free product. 

e Avoid storing dewatered sludge in the 
facility. 

e Use the services of NEMA-licensed 

sludge disposal facilities. 

Water usage e Due to high costs related to water usage 

and irregular supply, the management 

and users are advised to control water 

usage to avoid wastage. 

e The management is strongly advised to 

install large water tanks and reticulation 

infrastructure for water harvesting and 

distribution within the service station. 

Air and noise pollution e¢ To maintain air quality, within and 

outside the station, good ventilation 

coupled with good housekeeping should 

be done to stem dust and odors. 

e Social forestry and gardening within the 

vicinity of the facility are highly 

recommended. 

e Create space by demolishing any 

unsightly illegal structures on site. 

e Noise and air pollution can be reduced 

by use of acoustic internal design 

materials and planting of ornamental 

trees and shrubs. 

e Operate noise-generating equipment 
during regular working hours (e.g. 7 am 

— 7 pm) so as to reduce the potential of 

creating noise nuisance during the night. 

Fire hazards e Installation of fire extinguishers. 

e Hazard warnings signs and safety 

installations shall be clearly posted. 

e Install audible alarm systems especially 

in areas with gas usage. 

e Train workers on fire and safety 

precautions during and emergency 

preparedness. 

e Designate conspicuous fire exists 

coupled with clear signs to guide escape 
during fires. 

e Put NO SMOKING signs and install 

smoke detectors. 

Health and safety e Provide First Aid Kits in the facility and 

provide workers with protective 

clothing. 

e Train staff on health, safety and 

emergency procedures on a_ regular 

basis. 

e Make prior arrangements with health 

care facilities such as a Health Centre in 
proximity. 

e Design and implement an emergency 

response plan. 

Energy use e Develop contingency plans for power 

failures, outflows, equipment 

malfunctioning and other conditions 

which may affect the proper functioning 

of the station. 

e Institute a preventive maintenance 

scheme for the equipment and 

machinery. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 

during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi.
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(c) County Director of Environment, Busia County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 

thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 

making process of the plan. 

B. M. LANGWEN, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1717180 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3097 

THE ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT AND 

CO-ORDINATION ACT 

(No. 8 of 1999) 

THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT STUDY REPORT 

FOR THE PROPOSED BAHARINI ELECTRA WINDS WIND 

FARM PROJECT 

INVITATION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

PURSUANT to regulation 21 of Environmental (Impact 

Assessment and Audit) Regulations, the National Environmental 

Management Authority (NEMA) has received an Environmental 

Impact Assessment Study Report for the implementation of the 

proposed project. 

The Proponent (Electrawinds Kenya Limited) intends to construct 

and operate a wind farm consisting of a maximum of 45 wind turbines 

(each turbine expected to generate between 1.8-3MW) which will 

generate a total of 9OMW, including access roads, crane platforms, 

underground and overhead electricity cables for the distribution of 

electricity generated in Baharini Location at Mpeketoni Division, 

Lamu County. 

The following are the anticipated impacts and proposed mitigation 

measures: 

Environmental Impacts Proposed Mitigation Measures 

Air pollution e Spray of water during construction 

activities. 

e Control of speed and movement of 

construction vehicles and those 

transporting construction materials. 

e Use of low-sulphur diesel for diesel- 

operated machinery. 

e Covering loose materials such as soil 

piles at the site to prevent dust pollution 

and spreading by wind. Vehicles 

transporting such materials should also 

be covered. 

e Use of dust masks by the constructions 

workers. 

Noise pollution e Control the noise levels at all the times. 

e Use of ear protection aids by 

construction workers. 

e No unnecessary hooting by construction 

vehicles. 

e Restriction of construction activities to 

day time. 

e Use of equipment designed with noise 

control elements. 

e Temporary fencing-off noisy machinery 

such as vibrators. 

e Limit idling of pickup trucks and other 

small equipment. 

e Encourage workers to turn off vehicle 

engines whenever possible. 

Minimal clearance of trees and 

vegetation. 

Clearing of vegetation 

and trees   

Disturbance of soil ° 

structure 

Destruction of habitat ° 

e 

Generation of solid waste 

Occupational health and « 

safety risks 

Fire hazards and ° 

accidents 

Increase in traffic flow 

Security ° 

e 

e 

Generation of waste ° 

water and water 

pollution 

Planting grass to cover 

grounds. 
open/bare 

Maintain vegetation and trees in areas 

not affected. 

Put soil traps around perimeter fence and 

on steep areas. 

Landscaping with indigenous trees and 

grass planting. 

Maintaining specified routes for 

construction vehicles. 

Control earthworks. 

Use of light machinery and equipments 

during construction. 

No off-road driving. 

Control of earthworks. 

Minimal clearance of vegetation. 

No destruction of bird nests. 

Provision of waste collection bins at the 

project site. 

Re-use of soil, construction debris and 

other waste where applicable. 

Proper containment and disposal of solid 

waste. 

Contracting a licensed waste collection 

and disposal company. 

Creation of awareness on proper solid 

waste disposal. 

Use of suitable personal protective 

equipment. 

Site to be sprinkled with water to 
minimize dust. 

Use of stable ladders 

climbing/support structures. 

and other 

Sensitise workers on construction safety 

measures. 

Cleanliness and organization at the 

proposed site. 

Fencing or covering of risky areas such 

as deep pits. 

Safety signs/posters. 

Engagement of skilled laborers. 

Acquire fire fighting facilities for 

different types of fires. 

Sensitise workers on fire safety. 

Keep well-stocked first aid box. 

Proper handling and use of tools and 

machinery. 

Store all hazardous chemicals in their 

original containers and obtain their 

Material Safety Data Sheets. 

Adequate road warning signs to traffic 

regulations. 

Set driving speed limits. 

Choice of access routes during 

construction phase should take into 

account minimum disturbance to the 
neighbours. 

Guarding of site by a reputable security 

firm. 

Collaboration with existing security 

machinery. 

Partnership with neighbours and police 

in community policing. 

Encourage re-use and recycle of water 

where possible (during construction 

phase). 

Proper storage, handling and disposal of
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oils and oil wastes from construction 
machinery. 

e Prevent soil/silt wash down into open 

drains. 

Public health and safety © Proper handling and disposal of solid 

waste. 

e Operation of noisy machinery at daytime 

only. 

e Control of visitors to the site. 

e Provide appropriate PPEs for the 

workers. 

e Electrical installations should be made 

as safe as possible. 

e Installation of adequate water supply. 

e Provide adequate sanitation during all 

the stages of the project. 

e Ensure public/community awareness on 

proposed project from planning to 

operational phase. 

Economic and social e Contractor and Proponent to involve the 

local youth for unskilled labor. 

e Involve women in the project to the 

extent possible. 

e Use of local goods and services where 

possible. 

e Educate those involved in construction 

activities on HIV/AIDS and _ other 

sexually transmitted diseases. 

Compliance e Apply for all required approvals, 

licenses and permits before 

commencement of the proposed project. 

e Environmental monitoring of the project 

during construction phase. 

e Establish a_ register with clear 

environmental laws and regulations. 

e Carry out annual environmental audits 

during operation phase of the proposed 

project. 

The full report of the proposed project is available for inspection 
during working hours at: 

(a) Director-General, NEMA, Popo Road, off Mombasa Road, 

P.O. Box 67839-00200, Nairobi. 

(6) Permanent Secretary, Ministry of Environment and Mineral 

Resources, NHIF Building, Community, P.O. Box 30521, 

Nairobi. 

(c) County Director of Environment, Lamu County. 

The National Environment Management Authority invites 

members of the public to submit oral or written comments within 
thirty (30) days from the date of publication of this notice to the 

Director-General, NEMA, to assist the Authority in the decision 
making process of the plan. 

B. M. LANGWEN, 
for Director-General, 

MR/1717360 National Environment Management Authority. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3098 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 

(Cap. 265) 

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF KISUMU 

APPOINTMENT 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 260 of the 

Local Government Act, the Municipal Council of Kisumu appoints— 

Samuel Orimba Hongo, 

John Omollo Okello, 

Christine Adhiambo Kochupe, 

George Owino Owaga,   

to be public prosecutors to represent the Municipal Council of Kisumu 

on matters pertaining to prosecution in the court of law. 

Dated the 20th February, 2013. 

CHRISTOPHER O. RUSANA, 

MR/1717195 Town Clerk. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3099 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 

(Cap. 265) 

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF NAIVASHA 

APPROVED FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE YEAR 2013 

IN EXERCISE of the powers conferred by section 148 of the 

Local Government Act, The Municipal Council of Naivasha has, with 

the approval of the Minister for Local Government, approved fees and 

charges as follows. 

ENGINEERS DEPARTMENT 

Parking 

On street parking 

Per day 70 

Per Month 1,200 

On bus park per day 100 

Seasonal tickets 

Per Month (Matatu) 1,500 

Per day 70 

Special class Maruti 

Per month 1,000 

Per day 70 

Mini Buses 

Per month (below 24 passengers) 2,000 

Per day 120 

Over 24 passengers per month 2,400 

Buses (Bus Park) 

Per entry 200 

Per month 3,000 

Motor cycles 

Per month 400 

Transport Buses on hire i.e flower farms 

Per month 2,000 

Scooters 

Per month 600 

Lorries 

Per month 7 tons up to 10 2,500 

Per day 300 

Trailers 

Per month 3,000 

Per day inC.B.D 300 

Per night 200 

Per day in Lorry park 200 

Taxis 

Per day 70 

Per month 1,400 

Loading zones per year 18,000 

Reserved parking per year 20,000 

Transporters parking/picking point 

fee annually 6,000 

Motor bikes parking/picking point annually 1,000 

Boda boda per month (bicycles) 100 

Billboard and outdoor adverts 

Mobile advertisements. 

Advertisement by loudspeakers Per day 3,000 

Vehicle Branding 

Per year 6,000 

Sandwich man Advertisement 

Per day 1,000 

Airborne advertisement 

Airplane up to fortnight 20,000 

Decorated balloons per fortnight 10,000 

Per day 1,500 

Street Display 

Display of flags/ platforms up to 14 days 5,000 

Display of flags Per day 1,000 

Tents



  
8th March, 2013 THE KENYA GAZETTE 1717 

1-10 persons 3,000 Four sided clock per annum 15,000 

Branded container Three sided clock per annum 10,000 

Annual charge 2,000 Two sided clock per annum 5,000 

Landscape scheme Multiple motion neon sign 

Fees for plot of below 0.4 ha annual 1,000 Annual fee 1st 3m2 30,000 

Fees for plots above 0.4ha up to 1ha annual 1,500 Any additional m2 3,000 

Fees for plots above lha annual 2,000 Neon lights signs per year 2,000 

Lamppost advertisement Film & Video shooting per day 

Annual fee per post (electricity bills paid Social 1,000 

by advertisers) 10,000 Commercial 3,000 

Wall branding on permanent building. Fire section 

Annual fee up to 3m2 4,000 Fire protection measures & inspection 

Any additional m2 or part thereof 500 Certificate of inspection per factory 

Wall branding on temporary buildings. Per visit 5,000 

Annual fee up to 3m2 2,000 Certificate of inspection per petrol station 5,000 

Any additional m2 or part thereof 200 Depots annually 5,000 

Advertisement on canvas tents. Certificate of inspection per commercial 

Annual fee per m2 800 Premises Annually 3,000 

Occasional Events 2,000 Certificate of inspection per industrial 

Advertisement up to 14 days 5,000 Premises Annually 3,000 

Advertisement(on street name) Premises storing dangerous inflammable 

On street name post per annum 10,000 Materials 3,000 

On bus park shelter per annum 10,000 Fire inspection facilities for 

Exclusive use of off street depots/godowns 3,000 

Car park on road reserve per day 15,000 Annual fees inspection for petroleum 

Billboards on road reserve Tankers 1,500 

Site showing 500 Removal of fallen trees 1,500 

Annual license fee for 3m2 billboard 25,000 Removal of bees 1,500 

Every additional m2 15,000 Pumping out flood water per hour 1,200 

Ground rent per annum 2,000 Binding suction hose coupling-Materials 1,500 

Chain barriers Binding suction hose coupling-labour 600 

Chain barrier per metre width per year 2,000 Fire maintenance technicians 

Removal charges 500 (hydrants inspectors) Per premises 3,000 

Storage for a chain per day 100 Hire of one hose length per day or 

Road shows/roadside/activities (commercial) per day 5,000 part thereof 500 

Charity fete shows per day 2,000 Hire of fire engine (excluding fuel) per hour 2,000 

Raffle sales per day 1,000 Hire of special equipments per day 2,000 

Hoisting of banners up to 14 days 7,000 Fire call charges up to 3 hours 3,000 

Removal of illegal banners 1,000 Each proceeding hour 500 

Storage of illegal banners per day 200 Inspection of fire extinguishers excl. refill 

Posters Per extinguisher 500 

Ist 1,000 copies A2 30,000 Fire inspection for learning institution 2,000 

Each additional poster 40 Estate development 

15" 1,000 posters applicable only on Storm water drainage approval 1,500 

designated areas up to A3 & A4 size 10,000 Connection fee 2,500 

Any additional poster above 1,000 per poster 25 Plot access (including insp fee) 2,000 

Removal of posters by council employee 5,000 ROADWORKS AND STORM WATER DRAINAGE 

Handbills/fliers up to 1,000 2,000 Not exceeding 100 meters 2,000 

Any additional flier/handbill per copy 3 101-200m 2,500 

Signboards 201-300m 4,000 

Fixed on walls or hanging under 301-400m 4,500 

Canopy Roads section 

Illuminated 1m2 or less per year 500 Hire of flags with post per occasion 500 

Non-Iluminated 500 Hire of flags without posts per occasion 300 

Any Additional m2 or part thereof 400 Erection of banners by Council officers 500 

Removal of Illegal signboards 500 Deposit (refundable) for each flag post 2,000 

Storage of signboards 200 Removal charge per illegal gate 4,000 

Penalty for non payment of advertisement- 50% Storage charge per gate per day 300 

Direction signs of fees Road opening permit 

Direction signs on road reserve max.600 Inspection fee road opening per permit 

mm X 1200 mm excl residential signs 2,000 All categories not exceeding 10m 1,500 

Multi direction sign per slot 150mm Extra over 10m for opening carriage way 

x 1500mm 2,000 Per meter length 400 

Signs sitting above canopy Extra over 10m for opening on paved footpath 

Illuminated 1m2 or less per year 500 Per meter 100 

Non-Illuminated 500 Extra over 10m for opening on verges 

Any Additional m2 or part thereof 400 Per meter length 50 

Sky signs above 20ft from ground an Way leave licence 

Over properties/wall wraps Length of way leave not more than 2 km 5,000 

First 3m2 Annually 20,000 Any extra kilometer or part thereof 1,000 

Additional per m2 or parts thereof 10,000 Deposit (refundable) for reinstatement of 

Construction site Boards Ground on a % of total cost of reinstating 50% 

Annual fee commercial 3,000 Sweepstake stand per annum 500 

Residential/single dwelling 3,000 Hoarding licences 

Encroachment within street pavements & shop corridors. Inspection fees per visit 1,000 

Charges per m2 5,000 Hoarded fee area upto-10m2 2,500 

Advertisement on hoarding 11m2 -20m2 per year 3,500 

Charges per site 4,000 21m2 -30m2 per year 4,500 

Town clock 31m2 -50m2 per year 5,000  
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Above 50m2 per year 10,000 Inspection of cinemas and Night clubs per year 3,000 

Rent on road reserve for hoarding for construction purposes Submissions and approvals of street lights on layout 

On the carriage way per m2 a month 150 Designs up to 10 quoroms 15,000 

On the car parks —per bay p.a 18,000 11-20 quoroms 2,000 

On the paved footpaths per m2 per month 100 21-50 quoroms 5,000 

On verges /drains per m2 per month 50 51-100 quoroms 7,000 

Control of access to roads & lanes per barrier 101-200 quoroms 9,500 

Or gate p.a 3,000 201-400 quoroms 13,000 

Annual rent for footpaths/roads for exclusive Above 400 quoroms 15,000 

Use per m2p.a 6,000 Road Engineering survey 5,000 

Sales of data/information per unit 500 Search for boundary beacon per beacon 5,000 

Building section Confirmation of general boundary 

Kiosk plan 1,500 per 100m or part thereof 3,000 

Commercial plot plan 5,000 Survey fee 15,000 

Residential plan 4,000 Beacon certificate per plot entails 

NB: Architectural and structural drawing fee remain as per previous Confirmation of site location 
approval:- & dimension 10,000 

Plan approvals Re-establishment/Re-allocation 

Plinth Area m2 Architectural Structural per beacon 3,000 

Drawings Fee Boundary dispute resolution per plot 15,000 

Shs Shs TREASURER’S DEPARTMENT 

50m2or less 1,200 600 Clearance certificate 1,200.00 

51m2 tol00m2 2,200 1,100 Administration fee 1,000.00 

101m2 to150m2 2,920 1,460 Attachment fee 1,000.00 

151m2 to200m2 3,640 1,820 Penalties for R/D cheques per cheque 1,000 or 50% 

201m2 to300m2 4,360 2,180 20% of cheque value value or 5,000 whichever is higher. 

301m2 to400m2 5,080 2,540 Irrigated land levy permit per m2 per year 

401m2 to500m2 5,800 2,900 Floriculture 3.00 

501m2 to600m2 6,520 3,260 Horticulture 1.00 

601m2 to700m2 7,240 3,620 Water tankers 

701m2 to 800m2 7,940 3,980 Water tankers — per year 10,000 

801m2 to 900m2 8,680 4,340 Water kiosks 

901m2 to 1000m2 9,400 4,700 Water kiosks per year 10,000 

Per every additional 100m2 or part thereof Water carts 

Over 1000m2 360 Donkey carts per month 100 

Building inspection fee per visit 1,000 Water handcarts per month 100 

TOL Bus park rent per month 500 Game Sanctuaries 

TOL kiosk ground rent (markets outside town Annually) 700 Annual permit 20,000 

Ground rent within CBD annual 1,000 HOSPITALITY INDUSTRY 

Perimeter wall 1% of the bed occupancy 

Forward planning Change of business name 700 

Lease extension 20,000 Change of business location 700 

Registration of schools 10,000 Delivery permits for manufacturers 

Extension of user 10,000 Transport on hire/suppliers delivering 

Change of user within CBD 20,000 their products/ merchandise to within 

Change of user on freehold the Municipality (per vehicle/truck, 

agricultural 5,000 van per delivery 

Land Amalgamation 10,000 2 x 2 delivery van per delivery 350 

Sub-division 2 x 4 delivery truck per delivery 500 

Approval per portion 3,000 2 x 6 delivery truck per delivery 750 

Subdivision cert PPA2 500 Trailers per delivery 1,000 

Occupation cert (residential) per unit 1,000 Site Grounds rents 

Temporary occupation certificate for Commercial/Go down plots rent per year 1,400 

Temporary structures 400 Residential plots rent per year 1,200 

Occupation certificate per unit (commercial) 1,200 AGRICULTURAL LAND AREA RATING 

Occupation certificate single rooms General agricultural land per acre per 

(residential) 200 Annum 100 

Occupation certificate for industrial Commercial agricultural land per acre p.a 500 

premises 10,000 Commercial/Hospitality land per acre p.a 1,000 

Certification of documents 1,000 Social services and housing 

Alteration of buildings plans Market user charges 

Charge and discharge of loans 1% of the loan Fish per kg 30 

Charge and discharge on freehold title 1% of the loan Flowers (bundle) 35 

Inspections of building file 5,000 Eggs per tray 10 

Engineers Report 2,000 Guavas per box 35 

Site visit by engineer to assess damage Guavas per extended bag 70 

on bldg 2,000 Lemons per bag 35 

Attending court to give evidence btw two Lemons per extended bag 70 

warring parties 5,000 Oranges per bag 35 

Commencement and completion certificate 1,000 Oranges per extended bag 70 

Certified occupation certificate 1,000 Beetroots per bag 35 

Approval for bridge construction Beetroots per small bag 20 

Total span 5m 700 Bringals per small box 20 

5.1m or less than 10m 1,400 Bringals per large box 35 

10.1m or less than 20m 2,000 Cabbages per bag 35 

Over 20m 3,000 Cabbages per extended bag 70 

Approval of plant /crop/green houses Kunde per bag 35 

Approval fee per m2 3 Cabbages per tone 500 

Electrical section Kales (sukuma per tone) 500  
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Kales (sukuma per bag) 35 Per tonne 500 

Kales (sukuma per extended bag) 70 Pears per bag 35 

Spinach per bag 35 Pears extended bag 70 

Spinach per extended bag 70 Pumpkin extended per bag 70 

Carrots per bag 35 Pumpkin per ton 400 

Carrots per extended bag 70 Rhubard per bag 35 

Cucumber per small box 20 English potatoes per bag 35 

Cucumber per large box 35 English potatoes extended bag 70 

Curio retailers per day 50 English potatoes one ton 500 

Lady finders (panders) 35 Tinups per bag 35 

Traditional basket 50 Pineapples per dozen 35 

Dressed chicken 10 Pineapples per ton 400 

Chicken(life) per one 10 Sugarcane per bundle (10 pieces) 15 

Plant seedling (one) 10 Sweet potatoes per bag 35 

Banana (one bunch) 15 Sweet potatoes extended bag 70 

Mangoes per bag 35 Coconut per box 35 

Mangoes per large box 35 Tomatoes per crate 70 

Mangoes extended bag 70 Charcoal 

Paw paw per crate 35 Small bag 35 

Green maize per bag 35 Extended bag 70 

Green maize extended bag 70 Produce on transit (where a vehicle does not produce 

Green maize per tonne 400 receipts of payment from source) 

Plums per carton 35 Pick up 200 

Tangerine per box 35 Canter 300 

Ghee per half litre 5 7-tonnes 400 

Potridge per five litre 5 14-tonnes 500 

Milk, yogurt, sour milk 5 litre 5 Arrow roots per bag 35 

Tangerine per tonne 500 Arrow roots extended bag 70 
French beans per carton 35 Sukari nguru per ton 500 

French beans per bag 35 Curios — cartons 

French beans per extended bag 70 Large size 100 

Caspum (hoho) per bag 35 Medium 50 

Leeks per bundle 35 Small 30 

Lettuce per bag 35 Apples per box 35 

Matrow (gogeti) per carton 35 Groundnuts per bag 35 

Peas per bag 35 Omena per bag 35 

Avocado per bag 35 Dry cereals (Ndengu, njahi, 

Pepper per bag 35 maize, rice e.t.c. per bag 35 

Avocado per extended bag 70 Landing fee per cow outside municipality 100 

Madafu per crates 35 Landing fee per goat/sheep from outside 
Strawberry small box 20 Municipality 50 

Kandismes per basket 35 Landing fee per pig from outside 

Parley mints per basket 35 Municipality 50 

Binda per small carton 10 Cold dressed carcass per cow from outside 

Binda large carton 35 Municipality 400 

Clay pots per unit 5 Cold dressed carcass per goat/sheep from 

Yams per bag 35 Outside municipality 200 

Cassava per bag 35 Cold dressed carcass per pig from outside 

Passion per bag 35 Municipality 350 

Red cabbage per bag 35 Interfice (matumbo) per bag 50 

Grew fruits per bag 35 Mushrooms per carton 20 

Kalela caston carton 35 Housing 

Ropes Hire of chamber 

Per bag 35 MCN Chamber charge per hour 300 

Per bundle 20 Council Estates 

Snuff per tin 3 Phase I 

Custard apples per bag 35 Single rooms per month 700 

Custard apples per ton 400 Single with kitchen per month 900 

Soki soki per basket 35 Phase II 

White onion per net 35 Double room & kitchen per month 1,200 

White onion per bag 50 Single room per month 850 

Honey per tin 100 Phase IV 

Ginger BCT per bag 35 Double & kitchen per month 2,000 

Garlic per net 35 Single & kitchen per month 1,720 

Garlic per bag 150 Single room per month 1,260 

Garlic per ton 2,000 Phase V 

Admission (lorry) 300 Single room 1,260 

Admission pick up 200 Phase VI 

Admission personal cars 100 One bedroom self contained per month 2,500 

Admission Hand carts 20 Phase VIL 

Dhania per basket 35 Two bedrooms Self contained per month 3,000 

Lettus per basket 35 Central Primary School 

Melon per ton 400 Council Houses 

Melon per box 70 Executive maisssonete (5 bedrooms) 

Onions per net 20 per month 10,000 

Red onions per bag 140 Executive maisssonete (6bedrooms) 

Onions kikuyu (extended) per bag 70 per month 12,000 

Pumpkin per bag 35 Sewerage plant houses (2 units) 

Fruits (others) per carton 35 One unit per month 2,500  
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Delamere water plant houses (4 units) Practice per day 1,000 

One unit per month 2,500 Colleges/schools per day 1,000 

Senior staff duty houses Community Centers (social halls) 

(3 bedrooms) Per month 6,000 Wedding parties per day 2,000 

(2 bedrooms) Per month 5,000 Party with beer (day & night) per day up 

House Eviction Charges to 9.00p.m 3,000 

Estates other than Phase I — VII 10,000 Church service 9.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. 500 

Phase I - VIL 2,000 1.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. 500 

Other charges Committee meetings per hour 200 

Transfer fee (change of name) 1,000 General meetings per hour 300 

Deposit - 2 months value of rent Charitable dance 

Replacement of card 1,000 Dance (disco) per day 2,000 

Market Stalls (Rents) Local band per day 2,000 

Naivasha Retail Market Foreign band per day 5,000 

Stalls (100 Units) Fundraising per day 2,000 

One unit rent per month 500 Hire of boxing ring per day 5,000 

Shops (9 units) Hire of chairs per chair per day 20 

One unit rent per month 700 Hire of benches per bench per day 50 

Butcheries (3 units) Hire of tables per table per day 100 

One unit rent per month 1,000 Hire of public address per day 2,000 

Hotels (3 units) Boxing tournament fee per day 3,000 

One unit rent per month 1,500 Cinema shows per day 1,500 

Stalls (4 units) Funeral meetings per day 750 

One unit rent per month 1,000 Choir practice per day 500 

Open air (clothes) per pitch ground rent Choir competition per day 1,500 

per month 100 Concert/traditional dance/drama per day 1,500 

Market fee (per market day) 60 Commercial advertisement/show per day 2,000 

Bus Park (Council Canteen) Karate tournament per day 2,000 

One unit (hotel) per month 3,000 Judo tournament per day 2,000 

One unit (bar) per month 2,500 Wrestling/weightlifting per day 3,000 

Old Market Sports coaching/practice per day 1,000 

Stalls (57 units) Music show in the compound per day 1,000 

One unit rent per month 500 Film shows — open air ground per day 1,000 

Transfer fees for stalls 500 Video shows per day 300 

Eviction fees for stalls 1,000 Community Development 

Hotel (2 units) Income generating groups 

One unit per month 1,500 Registration fee 350 

Car wash (Body wash) Renewal fee 200 

Small vehicles (cars) 100 Income generating activity fee 350 

Matatus 150 Non income generating groups 

Canters 200 Registration fee 350 

Film shooting in the Council market Renewal fee 200 

per day 5,000 Community Based Organizations 

Mun.Stadium section Registration fee 1,000 

Private function per day 5,000 Income generating activity fee 600 

Refundable deposit for commercial Renewal of registration 300 

function/activity 7,500 Non — Income Generating 

Hire of stadium for commercial/activity Registration fee 1,000 

function per day 10,000 Renewal of registration 300 

Religious meetings per day 5,000 Faith Based Organization 

Political rallies per day 15,000 Registration fee 1,500 

Refundable deposit for political rallies 10,000 Income generating activity fee 1,000 

Other rallies per day 10,000 Renewal fee 600 

Refundable deposit for other rallies 7,500 Non-income Generating Organizations 

Religious gathering per day 10,000 Registration fee 1,500 

Sporting activities Renewal fee 600 

Schools — Non-Governmental Organizations-income Generating 

Primary/ Secondary per day 2,500 Registration fee 3,000 

Colleges/ Universities, 4,000 Income generating activity fee 2,500 

Private Companies/ Organization 6,000 Renewal fee 2,000 

Water sporting per day 8,000 Non-Income Generating Non-governmental 

Advertisement within the Stadium Organizations 

Advert charge less than 1m2 7,000 Registration fee 3,000 

Between 1m2 — 3m2 10,000 Renewal fee 2,000 

Above 3m2 15,000 Presiding over a group election 1,000 

Selling rights per match (football) 15,000 Inspection fee of a group 500 

Sale of soda per match per vendor 200 Technical Schools (Vocational Centers) 

Usage of public address per match/activity 5,000 Admission fee (non-refundable) 1,000 

Televised charges (air) 20,000 Sign writing/painting per month 2,000 

Vehicle parking in stadium 500 Weaving & spinning per month 1,500 

Recording matches charges 10,000 Handicraft per month 1,500 

Premier matches (venue charges) Knitting per month 1,500 

Weekend 3,000 Refundable caution money 1,000 

Week days 2,000 Registration of Private Schools/Institutions 

Cup final 6,000 Registration of a school/institution 15,000 

Semi finals 4,000 Renewal of registration per annum 3,000 

Practicing per day 1,000 Public Health 

Athletics meetings C.D.C. Section (Centre for Disease Control) 

AK (Athletes Kenya) per day 1,500 All types of inspection (per inspection) 1,000  
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Treatment of termites Burial Certificates 

Public Institutions per m2 1,000 Citizens 300 

Private Institutions per m2 1,000 Non citizens 1,000 

Eradication of snakes (per job) 3,000 Naivasha municipal cemetery Temporary Graves 

Mosquito Control (Citizens dying within Naivasha) 

Stagnant water treatment per m2 300 Adult 1,500 

Space fogging per m2 800 Child 1,000 

Pumping water out of pool per m3 1,500 Infant 500 

Overgrowth clearance per m2 1,000 Citizens dying outside Naivasha 

Disinfestations per m2 (fleas cockroaches) Adult 2,500 

Domestic premises 400 Child 1,500 

Hotels & restaurants 500 Infant 1,000 

All others 500 Non-citizens buried at Cemetery 

Cat trapping per cat 700 Adult 5,000 

Fence infested. with crawling insects Child 3,000 

per m2 300 Infant 2,000 

Rat/mice/pigeons/bats destruction Permanent Graves 

(Inactive Service of Income) Citizens dying within Naivasha 

Private premises per visit 1,500 Adult (Normal grave size) 20,000 

Public/Institutions per visit 2,000 Child 10,000 

Factories per visit 4,000 Infant 5,000 

Go downs per visit 4,000 Citizens dying outside Naivasha 

Woodworks — Borer- beetles, Weevils/Mites Adult (normal grave size) 25,000 

Domestic premises transport per visit 1,200 Child (normal grave size) 10,000 

Institutions/schools including transport Infant (normal grave size) 5,500 

per visit 2,700 Non-citizens 

Factories/Go downs including transport Adult (normal grave size) 35,000 

per visit 3,700 Child(normal grave size) 16,000 

Health Inspectorate Infant 12,000 

Ice cream test per test 200 Grave Reservations 

Coliform test per test 300 Grave digging 3,000 

Coliform & plate count per test 300 Adult (normal grave size) 25,000 

Water Tests (Inactive Service) Child (normal grave size) 18,000 

Bacteriological test per test 500 Infant 16,000 

Chemical test 500 Grave Search 

Milk Test Irrespective of age, nationality 

Hart vet F.P. Test (water in milk level) 300 & place of death 3,000 

Gerber S.N.F. Test 300 Grave maintenance per annum 3,500 

Resazurin Test 100 Grave Re opening 

Phosphate 100 Adult 30,000 
Other Foods Child 20,000 

Biological test 1,000 Infant 15,000 

Chemical analysis 1,000 Exhumations by Municipal Council Employees 

Export health certificate 1,000 Adult 

Health certificate for hotel 500 Child 20,000 

Inspection of private clinic Infant 12,000 

Food handlers certificate -for 6 months Rew.- 600 Cremation Charges 

Cholinesterase test 2,000 Adult 10,000 

Food hygienic certificate charges Child 6,000 

Small eating House per annum 300 Infant 4,000 

Medium per annum 500 Miscellaneous Funeral Expenses 

Large hotels per annum 1,000 Washing & dressing 1,000 

Industries /factories 1,000 Medical Officer 500 

Mortuary Fees Medical reference/search 200 

Death Registry Above 5 Citizens visiting cemetery 

Amendment fee 200 for memorial 1,000 

Registration fee (late & current) 200 Non citizens visiting cemetery for memorial 3,000 

Cancellation fee 200 Students & others learning institutions 

Search fee (register) 100 per visit 2,000 

Late submission of fee (death) 100 Research 

Mortuary fees National Institutions 

Cases from within Naivasha per day 350 International Institutions per visit 5,000 

Cases from outside Naivasha per day 400 Cemetery Guide Service per visit 1,000 

General — these include all police cases Citizens 500 

per day after Post mortem 300 Non citizens 1,000 

Non collection of the body after10 days 500 Embalming 

Private case (not police cases) per day 500 Adult 10,000 

Private wing per day 1,000 Child 5,000 

Documentation Infant 5,000 

Burial permit 300 Private Post Mortem Examination on Request 

Death certificate 200 Adult 5,000 

Amendment fee 200 Child 2,500 

Burial search fee 300 Infant 2,000 

A copy of Burial Permit 300 Exhumation On Public Holiday & after 

A copy of certified death registers 200 Normal Working Hours extra charge 

Search Fee of a Death entry of Disposal Permit Adult 4,000 

Death within one year 200 Child 2,500 

Death after one year but less than 5 years 300 Infant 2,000 

Death after 5 years 500 Private Post Mortem  
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Staff Payment Re — chargeable 7.1 -14 tonnes 400 

Officer 1,000 Opening of Private Dumpsite 

Assistants 500 Dumping site consultancy fee 15,000 

Tomb washing 1,000 Tipping charges per trip 200 

Use of Chapel at Naivasha mortuary 1,000 Illegal dumpsite penalty 20,000 

TOWN CLERK DEPARTMENT Engagement in partnership in solid waste 

Sale of tender document management per month per group 500 

Estimated tender amount from Exhauster Services 

1-3 million 3,000 Per trip within Municipality 3,500 

3.1m-20m 5,000 Outside Municipality per trip 4,000 

21m-50m 7,000 Outside Municipality per km 200 

51m and above 10,000 Private Exhausters 

Transfer fee 3,000 Renewable application per year 2,000 

Photocopying 3 Permit per year 15,000 

Photocopying of lost douments 100 Slaughter House 

Conveyance Section Slaughter house (Boma charge) per day 

Preparation of Legal per animal 50 

documents i.e. lease, titles, transfers (tenant Meat Delivery (carcass) from outside the 

purchase agreements, agreements for lease Municipality 

assignments, extension of lease ¢.t.c. Cow 400 

Preparation of Lease 10,000 Goats/sheep per 200 

Extension of Lease 10,000 Pig carcass 350 

Agreement for Lease 5,000 Chicken 10 

Tenant Purchase Agreement 5,000 Hides 20 

Consent Fee on transfer documents 5,000 Skin 10 

Consent fee on charge document 5,000 Within Municipality (Slaughter fee) 

Consent fee to sub lease 5,000 Cow 200 

Provisional valuation 3,000 Goats/sheep 100 

Sale of Council minutes per extract 1,000 Pig 200 

Renewal of charge 2,000 Chicken 10 

Administration cost 2,000 Hides 20 

Sale of whole book of Council minutes 3,000 Skin 10 

Sale of by laws per set 1,000 Meat delivery fee per year 3,000 

Search fees 1,000 Boating kit 

Hire of plant/vehicle/machinery Annual permit per boat 1,000 

(Nissan, pickup per km 150 Motor boat 1,000 

(ii)Tractor, Lorry per km 250 Canoe 500 

(iii) Shover and Grader per hour (or work start) 9,000 Temporary kiosks permit on lakeside 

ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT per year 2,000 

Use of municipal Park Per day 2,000 Private Slaughter House 

Refundable deposit 2,000 Annual permit from Environment 

Use of the Park Per day for private use 2,000 Department per year 5,000 

Refundable deposit 2,000 Conservancy certificate charges 

Permit to cut 1-5 trees/pruning on General kiosks per year 500 

private land 500 Grocery shops 500 

Sale of grass per bag 20 Candy shops per year 500 

Authority to operate tree nursery per year 1,000 General merchants 1,000 

Consultancy fee on technical matter Wholesaler per year 1,000 

per day 5,000 Supermarkets per year 7,200 

Penalty for un authorized tree cutting 5.000 Storage facilities/Go downs per year 5,400 

Impounded power saw 3,000 Clothing factory per year 7,200 

Annual permit for private tree cutters 10,000 Tailoring shops 500 

Pitching of mega tent in parks/ open space Boutiques per year 500 

Per day Clothing shops per year 1,000 

1-100 persons 100 Cosmetic shops per year 500 

101-200 persons 200 Hair salon 500 

201-300 persons 300 Barber shops 500 

Over 301 500 Shoe stockiest (bata) 1,000 

Firewood sale/stake3m3 1,500 Hawkers license 200 

Environmental impact/audit approval fees 10,000 Motor vehicle garage/workshops 1,000 

Shooting of Films (in municipal parks /open spaces) Scrap metal dealers 2,000 

Gospel music per hour 200 Open air garages 1,000 

Secular music per hour 200 Plant dealers/lime shops 1,000 

Advertisement per hour 200 Engineering firms 1,000 

Charitable Organizations per hour 200 Transport firm 1,000 

Public Toilets Driving school 600 

Supervision fee annually 500 Hotels/Casinos 7,200 

Ground rent per month (CBD) 1,000 Nightclubs 2,000 

Ground rent per month (outside CBD) 1,000 Restaurants 2,000 

Quarry activities Bars 2,000 

Quarry operators license yearly 10,000 Eating houses 2,000 

Sand harvest license 5,000 Food kiosks 720 

Quarry chips/ballast clashers permit per year 15,000 Boarding & lodging 3,600 

Transport per trip (sand,bulding, stones etc) Cars wash 2,000 

1 ton —7 tons 300 Milk bars 720 

7.1 tons — 14 tons 400 Snack bars 600 

Above 14 tons 600 Industries 

Manure Bakery 1,000 

1 -7 tonnes 300 Confectionery industry 500  
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Dairy products processing 7,200 50% of impounding charge per day under each category 

Horticultural products processing 7,200 Unclamping of each motor vehicle 1,000 

Tobacco industry 7,200 Impound Storage 

Tannery 7,200 Bicycle 100 200 

Detergents manufacturers 6,000 Motor bike 250 400 

Oil refinery industry 7,200 Handcart/Donkey 

Fuel depot 4,800 Cart 50 200 

Petrol station 1,000 Wheelbarrow 50 200 

Filling pumps 1,000 50% of impounding fee per category 

Bank/financial institutions 7,200 Kiosk New 2,000.00 

Commercial agents offices 600 Unbranded containers 

Advertising 20 ft 5,000 

Printing press 4,800 40 ft 6,000 

Hospitals Containers removal 5,000 

Private hospital (nursing/maternity home) 1,500 Containers storage per day 2,000 

Private clinic 1,000 Power saw 500 3,000 

Chemist shop 1,000 Animal Pound 

Timber Impounding storage 

Sawmill 6,000 Cow- 150 500 

Timber yard 1,500 Donkey 100 400 

Carpentry workshop 1,000 Goat 150 300 

Furniture shops 1,000 Sheep 150 300 

Animal care Chicken 50 50 

Animal feed manufacturer 7,200 Dog 150 200 

Animal feed dealer 1,000 50%of the original impounding fee per day 

Agro vet stockist 1,000 Camel 100 500 

Milling Horse 100 500 

Flour/posho milling 1,000 Pig 150 300 

Flour manufacturer (milling & packing) 7,200 NB: 7 Days storage only 

Colleges Machinery and plants 

Private college/campus 3,600 impounding storage 

Private secondary school 3,600 Sewing machines 500 500 

Private primary school 3,000 Motor vehicle parts 500 500 

Private nursery school 1,000 Carpentry tools and 

Religious institutions 1,.000 Furniture 500 500 

Offices Welding machines 500 50% of the original impounding fees per day 

Parastatals — Block offices 10,00 Tool boxes 500 500 

Government — Block of offices 10,00 Car wash machines 500 500 

Government Quarters per household Handcrafts 500 500 

per month 150 Gas cylinders 500 500 

Hardware 1,000 Fabricated materials per piece 500 500 

Glazier 1,000 Weighing machines 500 500 

Electronics Shops Salon equipments 500 500 

Large 1,200 Compressor machines 500 500 

Small 1,000 Any other equipment 500 500 

Stationery Kiosk 1,500 

Large 1,200 Articulated vehicles 500 500 

Small 1,000 Demolition expenses of kiosk 800 or 50% of 3,000.00 

Battery charge/repair/blacksmith 1,000 Applic. fee whichever is higher | Demolition of permanent structures 

Laundry 1,000 other than kiosks Less than 50m2 

Charcoal store 1,000 3,000.00 

Optical dealers 1,000 51-100m2 3,500.00 

Video/photography/pool tables 800 101 — 150m2 4,000.00 

Motor vehicle spares parts dealers 1,000 151 — 200m2 4,500.00 

Motor bikes spare parts dealers 1,000 201 — 300m2 5,000.00 

Bicycle spare parts dealers 1,000 301 — 400m2 5,500.00 

Boat repair 1,000 401 — 500m2 6,000.00 

Private members club 1,000 501 — 600m2 6,500.00 

Beer distributors 1,000 601 — 700m2 7,000.00 

Soft drink manufacturers 7,200 701 — 800m2 7,500.00 

Slaughter house 7,200 801 — 900m2 8,000.00 

Beer manufacturers/liquor 8,000 901 — 1000m2 8,500 

INSPECTORATE For any additional 100m2 or part thereof 1,000 

Traffic and Pound Any additional slab 50% of the demolition 

Motor Vehicles charges as per above. 

Weight (tons) impounding Towing impounding Road closure (temporary) for a function per day 10,000 

Below 1 ton 800 3,000.00 1,000 Enforcement fee for illegal Construction 4,000 

1.1 -2 tons 1,000 4,000.00 2,000 Enforcement fee for other offences 500 

2.1 —5 tons 1,500 5,500.00 2,500 

5.1 —7 tons 2,000 6,500.00 3,000 

Above 7 tons —_2,0009,000.00 3,000 I. F. OLWERO, 
Motor vehicles impounded on violating traffic rules . _ Town Clerk, 
Obstruction/double parking 3,000 MR/1717392 Municipal Council of Naivasha. 

Parking /repairing on pavement 

Small vehicle 3,000 

Lorry 5,000 

Trailers 10,000 

Picking & dropping in undesignated place 3,500 

Storage  
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3100 

KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY 

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF KENYA REVENUE AUTHORITY 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kenya Revenue Authority (KRA) set out below, which comprise the statement of financial 

position as at 30 June, 2012 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then 

ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229 of the 

Constitution of Kenya and Section 14 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. I have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my 

knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

The Management of the Kenya Revenue Authority is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 

with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of 

financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

The management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 12 of the Public Audit Act, 2003. 

Auditor-General’s Responsibility 

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on the audit and report in accordance with the provisions of Section 15 

of the Public Audit Act, 2003. The audit was conducted in accordance with International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require compliance 

with ethical requirements and that the audit be planned and performed with a view to obtaining reasonable assurance that the financial statements are 
free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Authority’s preparation and fair presentation of 

the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 

on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

I believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified audit opinion. 

Basis for Qualified Opinion 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

(i) As disclosed under note 8(i) to the financial statements, the balance as at 30 June, 2012 of Kshs. 6,992,766,000.00 in respect of land and 

buildings does not include the value of various parcels of land located at different parts of the country. According to the Management, these 

parcels of land have been excluded from the financial statements because they were transferred by the Government to KRA at no purchase 

consideration and with no title documents. 

(ii) The Authority has also not obtained ownership documents for eighteen (18) parcels of leasehold land with buildings, whose carrying value as 

at 30 June 2012 was Kshs. 829,050,000 (2010/2011 twenty (20) parcels of leasehold land with a carrying value of Kshs. 851,650,000.00). 

Qualified Opinion 

In my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements present fairly, in 

all material respects, the financial position of the Authority as at 30 June, 2012 and of its financial performance and cash flows for the year then 

ended, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and comply with Kenya Revenue Authority Act, Cap 469 of the Laws of 

Kenya. 

In addition, I also report that; 

(i) The information and explanations that were required to perform the examination and audit were received; 

(ii) Proper books of account are in agreement therewith; and 

(iii) The accounts present a true and fair view of the financial position of the Authority. 

EDWARD R. O. OUKO 

Auditor-General 

Nairobi 

20 December, 2012 

MANAGEMENT?’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

The Kenya Revenue Authority Act requires Management to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Authority and its operating results for that year. It also requires Management to ensure that the Authority keeps proper 

accounting records which disclose, with reasonable accuracy, the financial position of the Authority. Management is also responsible for 

safeguarding the assets of the Authority and maintenance of adequate system of internal financial control. 

Management accepts the responsibility for the annual financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported 

by reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and the requirements of the 

Kenya Revenue Authority Act. Management is of the opinion that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the financial 

affairs of the Authority and of its operating results. 

Nothing has come to the attention of Management to indicate that the Authority will not remain a going concern for at least the next twelve months 
from the date of this statement. 

J. K. NJIRANI, 

Commissioner General 

28th August, 2012
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

NOTE Kshs'000 Kshs'000 

INCOME 
Agency Income 3 10,648,331 10,181,375 
Other Income 4 1,277,358 1,267,267 

11,925,689 11,448,642 
EXPENDITURE 

Staff Emoluments 5 8,417,755 8,019,351 

Other Operating Expenses 6 3,057,303 3,191,478 

Depreciation and Amortisation 7 571,993 664,034 

12,047,051 11,874,863 

DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR (121,362) (426,221) 
  

The Statement of Comprehensive Income is to be read in conjuction with the notes to and forming part of the financial statements set out below 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2012 

NOTE 

Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant & Equipment 8 

Intangible Assets 9 
Amount due from Treasury 11 

Security Deposits 12 

Current Assets 

Debtors 10 

Cash and Bank Balances 13 

Current Liabilities 

Creditors 14 

Provisions 15 

Net Current Assets 

Net Assets 

Represented by: 

Non Current Liabilities 

Contribution to Govt Pension Fund 16 

Equity 

Contribution by the Treasury 17 

Accumulated Fund 

Revaluation Reserve 8 
Designated Fund 18 

The financial statements set out above were approved by the Board of Directors on 28th August, 2012, and were signed on its behalf by: 

MAJOR (RTD) MARSDEN MADOKA, 

Chairman 

J. K. NJIRIANI, 

Commissioner General 

2011/2012 

Kshs ‘000 

  
9,819,283 

9212 
2,000,907 
1,898,295   

13,727,697   
  

428,431 
1,813,652]   
2,242,083 

  
351,51] 
654,176       1,005,688 

1,236,395 
14,964,092 

27,079 
  

11,455,096 
548,270 

2,640,185 
293,462       14,937,013   

14,964,092 

2010/2011 

Kshs ‘000 

  
9,704,190 

2,912,847 
1,692,175   

14,309,212   
  

260,473 
677,449   
937,922 

  
736,623 
606,351       1,342,974 

(405,052) 
13,904,160 

27,259 
  

10,403,305 
669,632 

2,709,664 
94,300     13,876,901     

13,904,160 

The Statement of Financial Position is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

Contribution by 

Treasury 

NOTE Kshs'000 

At 1 July 2010 9,643,159 

Contribution for the year 760,146 

Deficit for the Year - 

Revaluation in the Year - 

Prior Period Adjustment - 

Accumulated 

Fund 

Kshs'000 

1,066,201 

(426,221) 

29,652 

Revaluation 

Reserve 

Kshs'000 

2,709,664 

Designated 

Fund 

Kshs'000 

105,924 

Total 
Fund 

Kshs'000 

10,815,284 

760,146 

(426,221) 

2,709,664 

29,652
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Contribution by Accumulated Revaluation Designated Total 

Treasury Fund Reserve Fund Fund 

NOTE Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000 Kshs'000 

Net Funds Received - - - (11,624) (11,624) 

At 30 June 2011 10,403,305 669,632 2,709,664 94,300 13,876,901 

At 1 July 2011 10,403,305 669,632 2,709,664 94,300 13,876,901 

Contribution for the year 17 1,051,791 - - - 1,051,791 

Charge for the year - - (69,479) - (69,479) 

Deficit for the year - (121,362) - - (121,362) 

Net fund Movement 18 - - - 199,162 199,162 

At 30 June 2012 11,455,096 548,270 2,640,185 293,462 14,937,013 
  

The Statement of Equity is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2012 

2011/2012 

NOTE Kshs “000 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Deficit for the year (121,362) 

Non- cash movements 
Depreciation 8 567,387 

Amortisation 9 4,606 

Gain on disposal of Assets (2,474) 
Prior Period Adjustment 19 - 

Increase in Security Deposits 12 (206,120) 

Decrease / (Increase) in Debtors 743,982 

(Decrease) / Increase in Creditors (337,465) 

Net cash flows from operating activities 648,554 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of Fixed Property, Plant & Equipment 8 (767,172) 

Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 3,868 

Net cash flows from investing activities (763,304) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Contribution by the Treasury 17 1,051,791 

Decrease / (Increase) in designated Funds 18 199,162 

Net cash flows from financing activities 1,250,953 

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,136,203 

Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 2011 677,449 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 30 JUNE 2012 13 1,813,652 

2010/2011 

Kshs “000 

(426,221) 

658,910 
5,124 
(293) 

29,652 
(493,746) 

(1,166,058) 
443,639 

(948,993) 

(331,296) 

5,677 

(325,619) 

760,146 

(11,624) 

748,522 

(526,090) 

The Statement of cash flows is to be read in conjunction with the notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements set out below 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. ESTABLISHMENT 

1,203,539 

677,449 

Kenya Revenue Authority was established by an Act of Parliament, The Kenya Revenue Authority Act, (Cap 469). The Authority’s 

objectives are the assessment and collection of revenue, administration, enforcement of laws relating to and accounting for revenue 

collected under the Act. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

(a) Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting as modified by the revaluation of certain items of 

property, plant and equipment and fair value adjustments to investments. They are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs.) rounded to the 

nearest thousand shillings and comply with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).
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(b) 

(c) 

(@ 

(e) 

(® 

(g) 

(h) 

Income Recognition 

@ Agency Income 

In accordance with the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469, income to the Authority is “such amounts not exceeding 2% as 

may be determined by the Minister each financial year” of the total estimated revenue to be collected by the Authority on behalf of 

the Exchequer. In addition, the Authority is entitled to a Bonus of 3% of the surplus revenue collected above the estimates and also 

earns income from other activities. 

Gi) Other Income 

Interest Income is recognised on a time basis at the effective interest rate applied on the principal amounts outstanding 

Rental income is recognised on accrual basis. 

Other incomes are recognised when earned. 

Development funding and asset Contributions by the Treasury 

Contributions by the Treasury in form of assets or funding for acquisition of major assets or development projects are recognized as a 

financing reserve when received. No repayment of the financing is expected by the Authority. 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

The value of land is not reflected as prepaid lease rentals as the land was allocated to the Authority at no purchase consideration. 

All categories of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and annual impairment 

losses. No depreciation is provided on freehold land. Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of each asset to its 

residual value where applicable, over the expected useful life of the asset in equal instalments. A full year’s depreciation is charged in the 

year of purchase but no charge is made in the year of disposal. 

The estimated useful life is as follows: - 

Plant & Machinery 8 years 

Equipment/Furniture/Fittings 8 years 

Boats 8 years 

Motor Vehicles 5 years (with a 10% residual value) 

Computers 3 years 

Computer Software 3 Years 
Buildings 40 years 

Gains or losses on property, plant and equipment are determined by reference to their carrying value and are taken into account in 

determining the surplus / (deficit) for the year. 

Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets consist of various computer software systems purchased for use by the Authority. The Authority recognises Intangible 

Assets acquired separately at cost less accumulated amortisation. Amortisation is charged on a straight-line basis over their useful lives as 

estimated by management from time to time. 

Translation of foreign currencies 

Transactions in foreign currencies during the year are converted into Kenya Shillings at rates ruling at the transaction dates. Assets and 

liabilities at the balance sheet date, which are expressed in foreign currencies, are translated into Kenya Shillings at the rate ruling on that 

date. The resulting foreign exchange gains and losses are recognized on a net basis, differences are dealt with in the income and 

expenditure statement in the financial year in which they arise. 

Retirement Benefits Obligations 

The Authority operates a hybrid pension scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution section for the permanent and 

pensionable employees. The pension costs relating to this scheme are assessed in accordance with the advice of a qualified actuary. The 

assets of the scheme are held in a separate trustee-administered fund. The cost of providing pension and other post-retirement benefits for 

employees is charged to the income and expenditure account. 

Cash and Cash equivalents 

For purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and short-term deposits held with banks. 

@ Accrued Leave Days Provision 

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability for 

annual leave as a result of services rendered by the employees up to the balance sheet date. 

(@) Taxation 

The Authority is exempt from taxation on investment income. 

(k) Inventories 

All consumable stocks held for use in operations are expensed on purchase 

AGENCY INCOME 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Agency Income 10,648,331 9,948,000 

Bonus - 233,375 

10,648,331 10,181,375 

The Agency Income and Bonus are provided in accordance with the provisions of the Kenya Revenue Authority Act CAP 469.
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4, OTHER INCOME 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Road Maintenace Levy Commission 483,673 482,030 

Petroleum Development Levy Income 31,898 31,396 

Sale of Number Plates 287,497 306,188 

Sale of Tamper Proof Seals 37,563 11,412 

Public Overtime 3,942 13,005 

Document Processing Fees 29,400 26,599 

Aviation Revenue Commission 63,557 48,560 

Air Passenger Service Charge Commission 69,203 60,525 

Sugar Development Levy Commission 43,186 36,612 

Interest Income 107,599 41,167 

Staff Housing Rental Income 47,139 62,006 

Property Rental Income 10,570 13,266 

(Loss) / Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets 2,474 293 

Insurance Deductions Commission 3,254 2,712 

Miscellaneous Income ** 56,403 131,495 

1,277,358 1,267,267 

** Miscellaneous income consists of income from sale of tender documents, revenue stamps, staff identity cards, PSV Badges, training 

school activities and road transit toll collections. 

5. STAFF EMOLUMENTS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Salaries and Allowances 8,355,603 8,016,919 

Staff Leave Days Provision 62,152 2,432 

8,417,755 8,019,351 
6. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Travelling and Accomodation 384,090 374,895 

Utilities 369,845 306,728 

Staff Welfare 9,460 13,082 

Medical Expenses 406,424 394,185 

Printing & Stationery 129,536 155,875 

Rent & Rates 100,314 80,800 

Consultancy 237,248 72,302 

Tax Payer Education 56,345 60,446 

Computer Expenses 119,595 119,715 

Training Expenses 137,186 150,990 

Motor Running Expenses 166,618 128,603 

Building repairs and maintenance 22,453 45,725 

Scanner Expenses* 622 219,544 

Office Running Expenses 165,128 159,042 

Advertising & Public Relations 38,598 53,331 

Insurance Expenses 69,499 73,924 

Secretarial Expenses 74,319 36,127 

Official Entertainment 18,855 42,162 

Uniforms & Laundry Expenses 7,950 32,524 

Consumable Stores 6,195 17,114 

Materials & Supplies 235,620 374,398 

Bank Charges 1,007 1,451 

Security Expenses 271,082 242,895 

Motor Boat Repairs 15,659 30,905 

Container Sealing Expenses - 3,322 

Laboratory Expenses 13,656 1,395 

3,057,303 3,191,478 

*Scanner expenses have been disclosed separately as they are significant. The Authority expects to continue incurring these expenses. 

7 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 

Depreciation charge on Fixed Assets 

Amortisation of Intangible Assets 

2011/2012 

Kshs ‘000 

567,387 
4,606 

571,993 

2010/2011 

Kshs ‘000 

658,910 
5,124 

664,034
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8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

@ Movement Schedule 

  

  

  
  

  

Office 

Land & Plant & Motor Equipment Motor 

Buildings Machinery Vehicles Furniture Computers Boats Wip Total 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

COST/VALUATION 

1 Jul 2011 7,360,800 = 2,204,375 567,324 700,854 1,329,740 612,040 703,732 13,478,865 

Additions - - 30,206 66,640 51,810 - 604,699 753,354 

Disposals (12,105) - (275) - - (12,380) 
Revaluation - - - - - - - 

30 June 2012 7,360,800 2,204,375 585,424 767,494 1,381,275 612,040 _ 1,308,430 14,219,839 

DEPRECIATION 

1 Jul 2011 184,014 —-:1,164,454 472,633 472,093 1,289,331 192,151 - 3,774,676 

Additions 184,020 250,090 23,505 59,546 46,159 73,547 - 636,866 

Transfer on Revaluation - - - - - - - - 

Disposals - - (10,895) (92) (10,987) 
30 June 2012 368,034 1,414,544 485,243 531,639 1,335,398 265,697 - 4,400,555 

NET BOOK VALUE 

30 June 2012 6,992,766 789,831 100,181 235,855 45,877 346,342 __ 1,308,430 9,819,283 

30 June 2011 7,176,786 1,039,921 94,691 228,762 40,409 419,889 703,732 9,704,190 
  

Gi) Land & buildings 

There are parcels of leasehold land countrywide which were transferred to the Authority from the Government at no purchase consideration 

and with no title documents. The value of the leasehold land has not been recognised as an operating lease in the financial statements in 

accordance with the IAS 17 requirements since they were transferred to the Authority at no cost. 

The Authority is yet to receive title documents for some 18 pieces of leasehold land with buildings with carrying values of Kshs. 

829,050,000. These properties are at various stages of registration with the Commissioner of Lands. 

Included in the value of land and buildings is the value of Taveta land purchased at Kshs 1,250,000 on lease for 99 years. The amortisation 
on the land is Kshs 25,000. 

(iii) Fully depreciated assets 

Included in the assets are fully depreciated assets comprising of Motor Vehicles whose original cost was Kshs 454,842,650 with a residual 
value of Kshs 45,484,265, Motor Boats whose cost is Kshs 23,663,422, Computers whose cost is Kshs 1,242,800,601, Office Equipment of 

Kshs 133,491,193, Laboratory Equipment Kshs 10,126,160, Plant and Machinery Kshs 203,656,750 and Furniture and Fittings of Kshs 

147,506,523 whose book value is nil. The total notional depreciation charge for the assets is Kshs 554,529,156 (2011- Kshs 440,869,830). 

Most of these assets are in use by the Authority. 

(iv) Capital Work In Progress 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Common Cash Receipting System 58,062 46,857 

Electronic cargo system 77,612 77,612 

Intergrated Tax Management System 552,806 412,902 

Customs Revenue Accounting Module 4,664 4,664 

Partitioning of Eldoret Offices 1,546 1,546 

Times Tower Ventilation 300 300 

Support Departments ERP System 5,276 5,276 

Valuations Database system 8,332 8,332 

World Bank Funded Projects 119,571 119,571 

Gymnasium Equipment 8,238 6,754 

Langata Staff Houses Renovation 452,104 - 

LAN Installation (World Bank) 19,919 19,919 

1,308,430 703,732 

9, INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

COST Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

1 July 169,267 169,267 

Additions 13,818 

30 June 183,085 169,267
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AMORTISATION 

lJuly 169,267 164,143 

for the year 4,606 5,124 

30 June 173,873 169,267 

NET BOOK VALUE oe 
30 June 9,212 - 

The intangible assets are made up of different computer software in use by the Authority. Included in the Intangible Assets are fully 
amortised assets whose original cost was Kshs 169,267,025 (2011- Kshs 153,895,025). 

10. DEBTORS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs ‘000 Kshs '000 

Trade Debtors 

Other Agency debtors 161,822 136,367 

Rent Receivable 897 288 

Interest Receivable 863 33 

163,582 136,688 
Other Debtors 
Staff Debtors 68,482 61,665 

Prepayments 27,262 15,479 

Other Debtors 169,104 46,641 

264,848 123,785 

Debtors Total 428,431 260,473 

Other agency debtors represent outstanding commission on collection of revenues on behalf of other organisations. Staff debtors mainly 

comprise of outstanding travel imprests, loans for acquisition of laptops and medical advances. 

11. AMOUNT DUE FROM TREASURY 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

1 July 2,912,847 1,767,197 

Accrued in the year 10,648,331 9,948,000 

Bonus earned. - 233,375 

Amount received in the year (11,560,271) (9,035,725) 

30 June 2,000,907 2,912,847 

The amount represents outstanding agency commission, bonuses earned and payments on behalf of the Treasury. The Treasury has repaid 

the past debts up to a total of Kshs.2, 708,030,000 over the years 2004 to 2010. However, the debt has increased due to 3% bonus earned on 

surplus collections in years 2004, 2005, 2007 2008, 2009, 2010 and 2011 as provided for in the KRA Act Section 16. 

12. SECURITY DEPOSITS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Savings & Loan (k) Ltd 1,395,473 1,257,338 

Housing Finance 352,442 284,085 

National Bank of Kenya Ltd 150,381 150,752 

1,898,295 1,692,175 

The deposits with Savings & Loans and Housing Finance are placed as security against staff mortgage advances, while the National bank 

deposits are placements against staff car loans. 

13. CASH AND BANK BALANCES 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Cash in Hand 786 653 

Cash at Bank 324,647 459,178 
Fixed Deposits 1,488,219 217,618 

1,813,652 677,449 

The fixed deposits are made up of one month deposits in commercial banks. The maturity period for the deposits is between July and 

August 2012. The deposits are further analysed as follows: 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

National Bank of Kenya 763,598 100,000 

Cooperative Bank of Kenya 708,008 100,000 

World Bank project Account - NBK 16,613 17,618 

1,488,219 217,618
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14. CREDITORS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

Trade Payables 224,792 444 164 

Staff Creditors 16,637 252,092 

Payroll Deduction Creditors 40,192 18,768 

Taxes 69,891 21,599 
351,512 736,623 

Trade payables represent the outstanding payments to suppliers. Payroll deductions include outstanding amounts for statutory deductions, 

loans SACCOS and others. Staff creditors comprise of outstanding payments due to staff and funds for staff welfare associations. 

15. PROVISIONS 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Staff Leave Days Provision 575,006 512,854 

General Provisions 79,170 93,497 

654,176 606,351 
The general provisions relate to utilities and staff medical expenses. 

16. CONTRIBUTION TO GOVERNMENT PENSION FUND 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

1 July 27,259 27,313 
Payment to the Treasury in the year (180) (54) 

30 June 27,079 27,259 

This amount relates to contributions made to the Government pension during the nine-month secondment period from October 1995 to June 

1996 for pensionable staff who were transferred from the Treasury to the Authority. The amount falls due for payment on retirement of an 

officer and is then transferred to the Treasury to facilitate processing of the pension. 

17. CONTRIBUTION BY THE TREASURY 

2011/2012 2010/2011 

Kshs '000 Kshs '000 

1 July 10,403,305 9,643,159 
Simba Upgrade & CSD reforms 155,000 100,000 

Border Stations & KRATI Rehabilitation 270,000 70,000 

RTD Reforms & Modernisation 50,000 - 

Systems Security Software 15,000 - 

MTO Offices & Pyschometric Assessment Center 63,500 - 

Support Departments ERP System 31,500 

Funds for Integrated Tax Management System 100,000 455,000 

Information Technology Service Management Tools 290,000 - 

World bank funded projects 76,791 135,146 

30th June 11,455,096 10,403,305 

The amounts represent assets and asset funds provided by the Treasury. The Treasury separately funds the major reform and modernization 

programmes undertaken by the Authority in all departments for revenue enhancement and efficient service delivery. The key projects include 

an Integrated Tax Management System (ITMS) for management of domestic taxes, upgrading the Simba system in Customs Services 

Department and ICT service management tools. The funds will also be used in the rehabilitation of the Authority’s Training Institute and 

border stations. The World Bank funded projects comprise funding for a Mobile tax payer unit, Audit Management Software and Database 

Servers. 

18. DESIGNATED FUNDS 

LEGAL CLAIM WORLD BANK TOTAL 

FUND FUNDS (EATTF) 

Kshs '000 Kshs ‘000 Kshs ‘000 

1 July 2011 64,929 29,371 94,300 

Funds Received 200,000 11,166 211,166 

Interest Earned - 240 240 

Amount Spent (314) (5,785) (6,099) 
Transfer to Equity Contribution - (6,146) (6,146) 

30 June 2012 264,615 28,846 293,462 

The legal claim funds are received from the Treasury for settling legal awards against the Authority in revenue related court cases. 

The World Bank funds are disbursements to the local account for the East African Trade and Transportation Facilitation Project Fund 

(EATTF), provided to improve the infrastructure for monitoring movement of goods for the facilitation of trade in East Africa.
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23. 
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RETIREMENT BENEFIT COSTS 

During the year ended 30th June 2012, Kshs 971,717 Million (2011 Kshs. 878.654Million) was paid as contributions to the staff pensions 

scheme. The scheme changed from a defined benefit plan to a Hybrid scheme with a defined benefit section and a defined contribution 

section with effect from 1 July 2005. Under the defined benefit scheme, the employer contribution on actuarial advice was maintained at 

13.2% per member while a rate of 14% was adopted for the defined contribution scheme. Employees contribute 7.5% of their salaries for both 
sections of the scheme. The value placed on the existing final assets per the last valuation of 30th June 2011, was Kshs. 6.708 Billion (2010, 

Kshs. 5.911 Billion) while the present value of past service liabilities at that date was Kshs 6.549 Billion (2010 Kshs. 5.552 Billion). 

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

2011/2012 

Kshs '000 

Approved and contracted 1,102,753 

Approved and not contracted 322,640 

1,425,393 

21. RECURRENT COMMITMENTS 

2011/2012 

Kshs '000 

30 June 532,233 

The above represents items and activities approved and contracted but not yet delivered. 

EMPLOYEES 

The number of employees at the end of the year was, 

2011/2012 

30 June 4,633 

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

These include: 

2010/2011 

Kshs '000 

673,536 

1,059,467 

1,733,003 

2010/2011 

Kshs '000 

755,548 

2010/2011 

4,521 

e An amount of Kshs. 2 million included in utility deposits representing a bank guarantee to Kenya Power and Lighting for Times Tower 

power supply. 

e An amount of Kshs 1,297,759 representing a guarantee to Telkom Kenya Limited for supply of telephone facilities in the Times Tower 

building. 

e Pending legal cases and court awards against the Authority estimated at Kshs 5,843,073,376 at the financial year end. The Treasury is 

expected to meet the cost of settling the awards should they materialize. 

e Twenty other court cases where Taxpayers have made Judicial Review applications. These have a contingent liability estimated at Kshs. 

20 million. 

COMPARATIVES 

Where necessary, comparatives have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation in the current year. 

CURRENCY 

The Financial Statements are presented in Kenya Shillings (Kshs “000). 

REVENUE COLLECTION BY DEPARTMENT 

    
    

    
    

    

    

2011/2012 2010/2011 

NOTE ACTUAL TARGET ACTUAL TARGET 

Kshs ‘million’ Kshs ‘million’ Kshs ‘million’ Kshs ‘million’ 

EXCHEQUER REVENUE COLLECTION 

Customs Services Department 210,454 218,868 191,120 190,821 

Domestic Taxes Department 458,433 475,574 406,956 411,095 

Road Transport Department a 2,210 2,430 2,214 2,280 

SUB-TOTAL 671,097 696,872 600,290 604,196 

AGENCY TAXES COLLECTION 

Customs Services Department b 33,804 33,936 32,348 34,730 

Domestic Taxes Department c 1,902 1,966 1,831 1,829 

Road Transport Department d 853 876 537 559 

SUB-TOTAL 36,559 36,778 34,716 37,118 

GROSS TOTAL 707,656 733,651 635,006 641,315 

NOTES 

(a) Included in Road Transport Exchequer revenue (Target and Actual) is an amount of (Kshs 296,500,902 in 2011/2012) collected by districts 

relating to court fines, liquor licences and other collections which were banked in the Registrar of Motor Vehicles account but had no 

supporting schedules. 

These have been swept to the exchequer through the traffic revenue account. 

Agency Taxes comprises of the following: 

(b) 

() 

(d) 

Customs Services Department - Road Maintenance Levy, Aviation Revenue, Petroleum Development Levy, Sugar Levy, Transit Toll among 

others. 

Domestic Taxes Department - Sugar development levy, Land Rates, and Kenya Bureau of standard (Kebs) levy. 

Road Transport Department - Sale of number plates, TLB application fees, Driving test fees, vehicle inspection fees among others.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3101 

JOW MOTORS 

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS 

PURSUANT to section 5 of the Disposal of Uncollected Goods 

Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, notice is given to the owner of the 
following motor vehicles: 

BMW reg. KAA 5278, 
BMW teg. No. KAA 520P, 

BMW teg. No. KAK 885U, 

to take delivery of the said vehicles within fourteen days from the date 
of publication of this notice from the premises of Jow Motors, situate 
at Makadara Estate, off Jogo Road, Nairobi, upon payment of all 

outstanding repairs, storage and related charges, failure to which the 
said motor vehicle will be sold either with public auction or private 
treaty, without further notice, and the proceeds shall be defrayed 
against all accrued charges without any further reference to the owner. 

JACKTONE O. OTIENO, 
MR/1717338 Ganeral Manager. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3102 

SAHARA ENGINEERING WORKS 

DISPOSAL OF UNCOLLECTED GOODS 

NOTICE is given pursuant to the provisions of section 5 of the 

Disposal of Uncollected Goods Act (Cap. 38) of the laws of Kenya, to 
the owners of crank shafts, blocks, axles, diffs, pavoni stone cutting 
machine parts, robin engine body, gear boxes, propeller shafts, etc. 
which have been lying in the premises of Sahara Engineering Works, 

for several years and months up to and ending February, 2013, to 
collect and remove the same therefrom upon payment of repair 

charges, security, storage and other charges as may be raised by 
Sahara Engineering Works. Take further notice that unless the said 

items left for repairs are collected within thirty (30) days such charges 
as the Sahara Engineering Works will sell the said item by public 
auction or private treaty to defray charges and will thereafter cease to 
be responsible thereafter. 

KULDIP SINGH DEOGON, 
MR/1775586 Proprietor. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3103 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 160-194 in the name and on the life of Joel Kipkemoi 

Ngeno. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 

J. K. MITEL, 
MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3104 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 20057068 in the name and on the life of Asaph Mbugua. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 
to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 
be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 
J. K. MITE, 

MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3105 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 161-20947 in the name and on the life of Sheila Mbigura 

Mugusia. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 

to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 

be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 

J. K. MITEL, 
MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3106 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 161-2488 in the name and on the life of Peter Njoroge 

Kinuthia. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 

to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 

be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 

J. K. MITEL, 
MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3107 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 121-3207 in the name and on the life of Grace Wahito 

Gachugua. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 

to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 

be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 

J. K. MITEL, 
MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3108 

BRITISH AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY (K) LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30375, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 20141894 in the name and on the life of Catherine Wahu 

Gacharia. 

REPORT having been made to this company on the loss of the 

above numbered policy, notice is given that unless objection is lodged 

to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) days 

from the date of this notice, a duplicate policy will be issued and shall 

be used as the only valid documents by the company for all future 

transactions. 

J. K. MITEL, 
MR/1717427 Underwriting Manager, Life.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3109 

CORPORATE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. CL/12/3191 in the name and on the life of Eliezer Tabu 

Musyokah. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

JOAN NJUKL, 
MR/1717362 Life Department. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3110 

CORPORATE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No, CL/20/9053 in the name and on the life of Sheila Kaburu 

Manyara. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 15th February, 2013. 

JOAN NJUKL, 
MR/1717362 Life Department. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3111 

CORPORATE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. CL/20/8499 in the name and on the life of Teresa Murugi 

Peter. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

JOAN NJUKL, 
MR/1717362 Life Department. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3112 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 6002683 in the name of Dr. Alfred Odhiambo. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 

MR/1717399 Officer, Claims.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3113 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 37002987 in the name of Jacqueline Mueni Musyoka. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 19th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 
MR/1717399 Officer, Claims. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3114 

MADISON INSURANCE 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. SMI 455601 in the name of Kimanu Jane, of P.O. Box 

1228, Meru. 

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above 

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person 

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest 

therein should communicate within thirty days (30) by registered post 

with the company, failing any such communication certified copies of 

the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts will be 

issued. 

JOSEPHAT MUTHWII, 

MR/1717424 Underwriting Manager, Life Business. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3115 

MADISON INSURANCE 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. SMI 421508 in the name of David James Maina, of P.O. 

Box 23486, Nairobi. 

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above 

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person 

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest 

therein should communicate within thirty days (30) by registered post 

with the company, failing any such communication certified copies of 

the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts will be 

issued. 

JOSEPHAT MUTHWII, 

MR/1717424 Underwriting Manager, Life Business. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3116 

MADISON INSURANCE 

Loss OF POLICY 

Policy No. SMI 407530 in the name of Tirop Barnaba Maru, of P.O. 

Box 542, Kapsabet. 

NOTICE is given that evidence of loss or destruction of the above 

policy documents has been submitted to the company and any person 

in possession of the policy documents or claiming to have interest 

therein should communicate within thirty days (30) by registered post 

with the company, failing any such communication certified copies of 

the policies which shall be the sole evidence of the contracts will be 

issued. 

JOSEPHAT MUTHWII, 

MR/1717424 Underwriting Manager.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3117 

GEMINIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 8000056 in the name and the life of Kimamo Kuria. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

K. S. SEMBI, 
MR/1717348 Managing Director. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3118 

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 201772 in the name of Patrick Mbataru Nyambari. 

REQUEST has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 28th January, 2013. 

ALEX MWANGI, 
Life Operations Officer, 

MRI1717441 Life Department. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3119 

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 193820 in the name of Lema Kevin Rogarth. 

REQUEST has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 28th January, 2013. 

ALEX MWANGI, 
Life Operations Officer, 

MRI1717441 Life Department. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3120 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 37002738 in the name of Peter Nganga Njuguna. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 25th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 
MR/1775537 Officer, Claims.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3121 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 37011288 in the name of Bibiana Wambui Gitau. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 25th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 

MR/1775537 Officer, Claims. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3122 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 6007598 in the name of Bhavin Mansukhulal Shah. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 25th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 
MR/1775537 Officer, Claims. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3123 

OLD MUTUAL LIFE ASSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30059-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 37000202 in the name of Kenneth Kipyegon Langat. 

APPLICATION has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 
lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 20th February, 2012. 

DAVID KOIGI, 
MR/1775537 Officer, Claims. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3124 

THE JUBILEE INSURANCE COMPANY OF KENYA LIMITED 

(Incorporated in Kenya) 

Head Office: P.O. Box 30376-00100, Nairobi 

LOSS OF POLICY 

Policy No. 196916 in the name of Stephen Otieno Ouma. 

REQUEST has been made to this company for the issue of 

duplicate of the above-numbered policy, the original having been 

reported as lost or misplaced. Notice is given that unless objection is 

lodged to the contrary at the office of the company within thirty (30) 

days from the date of this notice, duplicate policy will be issued, which 

will be the sole evidence of the contract. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

ALEX MWANGI, 
Life Operations Officer, 

MR1775761 Life Department.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3125 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 16th November, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

in Volume DI, Folio 24/3934, File No. MMXII, by me, Eunique 

Wambui Kahara Gutierrez, of P.O. Box 56000-00200, Nairobi in the 

Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Eunice Gladwell Wambui alias 

Eunice Wambui Kahara, formally and absolutely renounced and 

abandoned the use of my former name Eunice Gladwell Wambui alias 

Eunice Wambui Kahara, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted the 

name Eunique Wambui Kahara Gutierrez for all purposes and 

authorize and request all persons at all times designate, describe and 

address me by my assumed name Eunique Wambui Kahara Gutierrez. 

EUNIQUE WAMBUI KAHARA GUTIERREZ, 
formerly known as Eunice Gladwell Wambui alias 

MR/1483603 Eunice Wambui Kahara. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3126 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 17th January, 2013, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

in Volume DI, Folio 34/785, File No. MMXIII, by our, Sahara 

Mohamed, of P.O. Box 76192-00508, Nairobi in the Republic of 
Kenya, the mother and legal guardian of Abdulraman Zakaria Ziynu, 

formerly known as Abdulrahman Zeinabu Zeynu, formally and 

absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of his former name 

Abdulrahman Zenabu Zeynu, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted. 

the name Abdulraman Zakaria Ziynu, for all purposes and authorize 

and request all persons at all times designate, describe and address him 

by his assumed name Abdulraman Zakaria Ziynu. 

AHMEDNASIR, ABDIKADIR & COMPANY, 
formerly known as Sahara Mohamed the mother and 

legal guardian of Abdulraman Zakaria Ziynu, 

MR/1775859 Abdulrahman Zenabu Zeynu. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3127 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 7th July, 2004, duly 

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as 

Presentation No. 77 in Volume B-I3, Folio 728/2449, File No. 1637, 

by our client, Kitsao Adrian Japhet, of P.O. Box 90061, Mombasa in 

the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Ramadhan Jamanda 

Mohamed, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use 

of his former names Ramadhan Jamanda Mohamed, and in lieu thereof 

assumed and adopted the name Kitsao Adrian Japhet, for all purposes 

and authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, describe 

and address him by his assumed name Kitsao Adrian Japhet only. 

Dated the 14th February, 2013. 

J. J. CHESARO &COMPANY, 
Advocates for Kitsao Adrian Japhet, 

MR/1717249 formerly known as Ramadhan Jamanda Mohamed. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3128 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 20th September, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 454 in Volume DI, Folio 271/4885, File No. 

MMXII, by our client, Rob Jaldes Halakhe, of P.O. Box 40, Sololo, 

Moyale in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Rob Mohamed. 

Hussein, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of 

his former names Rob Mohamed Hussein, and in lieu thereof assumed 

and adopted the name Rob Jaldes Halakhe, for all purposes and 

authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, describe and 

address him by his assumed name Rob Mohamed Hussein only. 

Dated the 18th February, 2013. 

L. M. OMBETE &COMPANY, 

Advocates for Rob Jaldes Halakhe, 

MR/1717341 formerly known as Rob Mohamed Hussein.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3129 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 16th October, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at 

Mombasa, as Presentation No. 627 in Volume B-I3, Folio 993, File 

No. 1637, by our client, Willy Wamethi Mbote, of P.O. Box 85544, 

Mombasa in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Willy Castro 

Wamethi Mbote, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned 

the use of his former names Willy Castro Wamethi Mbote, and in lieu 

thereof assumed and adopted the name Willy Wamethi Mbote, for all 

purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, 

describe and address him by his assumed name Willy Wamethi Mbote 

only. 

Dated the 15th February, 2013. 

ERIC MASESE, 
Advocate for Willy Wamethi Mbote, 

MR/1717358 formerly known as Willy Castro Wamethi Mbote. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3130 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 17th September, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 1275 in Volume D1, Folio 265/4735, File No. 

MMxXIL, by our client, Janerose Sakina Nduguyu, of P.O. Box 27190- 

00100, Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Janerose 

Sakina Kiplangat, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned 

the use of his former names Janerose Sakina Kiplangat, and in lieu 

thereof assumed and adopted the name Janerose Sakina Nduguyu, for 

all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times 

designate, describe and address him by his assumed name Janerose 

Sakina Nduguyu only. 

Dated the 19th February, 2013. 

J. MANG’ERERE J. &COMPANY, 
Advocates for Janerose Sakina Nduguyu, 

MR/1717387 formerly known as Janerose Sakina Kiplangat. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3131 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 24th October, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 348—b—1003/5651-1637, by our client, Wiliam 

Mlango Mwangolo, of P.O. Box 3737-80100, Mombasa in the 

Republic of Kenya, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned 

the use of his former names Wiliam Onyango Apodo, and in lieu 

thereof assumed and adopted the name Wiliam Mlango Mwangolo, for 

all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times 

designate, describe and address him by his assumed name Wiliam 

Mlango Mwangolo only. 

Dated the 13th February, 2013. 

JOSEPH MUNYITHYA &COMPANY, 
Advocates for Wiliam Milango Mwangolo, 

MR/1717407 formerly known as Wiliam Onyango Apodo. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3132 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 14th December, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 1282 in Volume D1, Folio 11/295, File No. 

MMXXL, by me Joseph Otieno Abok, formerly known as Joseph Alex 

Otieno Abok, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the 

use of his former names Joseph Alex Otieno Abok, and in lieu thereof 

assumed and adopted the name Joseph Otieno Abok, for all purposes 

and authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, describe 

and address me by my assumed name Joseph Otieno Abok only. 

JOSEPH OTIENO ABOK, 

MR/1717404 formerly known as Joseph Alex Otieno Abok.
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GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3133 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 21st December, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 607 in Volume D1, Folio 10/278, File No. 

MMXII, by our client, Inderjit Singh Pritam Singh Pall, formerly 

known as Inderjit Singh Pall, formally and absolutely renounced and 

abandoned the use of his former names Inderjit Singh Pall, and in lieu 

thereof assumed and adopted the name Inderjit Singh Pritam Singh 

Pall, for all purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all 

times designate, describe and address him by his assumed name 

Inderjit Singh Pritam Singh Pall only. 

Dated the 12th February, 2013. 

SHAH & SHAH, 
Advocates for Inderjit Singh Pritam Singh Pall, 

MR/1717376 formerly known as Inderjit Singh Pall. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3134 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 25th July, 2012, duly 

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi as 
Presentation No. 3065, in Volume D I, Folio 171/2877, File No. 

MMXII, by my client, Flora Katumbi Muoki, formerly known as Flora 

Katumbi Katuba, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned 

the use of her former name Flora Katumbi Katuba, and in lieu thereof 
assumed and adopted the name Flora Katumbi Muoki, for all purposes 

and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, 

describe and address her by her assumed name Flora Katumbi Muoki 

only. 

Dated the 30th February, 2013. 

G. N. THIONGO, 

Advocates for Flora Katumbi Muoki, 

MR/1717477 formerly known as Flora Katumbi Katuba. 
  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3135 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 22nd October, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 1151 in Volume DI, Folio 256/4267, File No. 

MMXII, by our client, Elizabeth Kamene Kilonzo, P.O. Box 124, 

Machakos, formerly known as Elizabeth Kamene Mwanzia, formally 

and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of her former names 

Elizabeth Kamene Mwanzia, and in lieu thereof assumed and adopted 

the name Elizabeth Kamene Kilonzo, for all purposes and authorizes 

and requests all persons at all times designate, describe and address her 

by her assumed name Elizabeth Kamene Kilonzo only. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 

C. K. MWANGANGI & COMPANY, 

Advocates for Elizabeth Kamene Kilonzo, 

MR/1717477 formerly known as Elizabeth Kamene Mwanzia. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3136 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 10th January, 2013, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 9 in Volume DI, Folio 20/377, File No. MMXII, 

by our client, Hellen Wanjiku Nderitu, formerly known as Hellen 

Wanjiku Manina, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned 

the use of his former names Hellen Wanjiku Manina, and in lieu 

thereof assumed and adopted the name Hellen Wanjiku Nderitu, for all 

purposes and authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, 

describe and address her by her assumed name Hellen Wanjiku 

Nderitu only. 

Dated the 21st February, 2013. 

F. N. MUNGAI & COMPANY, 
Advocates for Hellen Wanjiru Nderitu, 

MR/1775554 formerly known as Hellen Wanjiru Manina.   

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3137 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 27th November, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi 
as Presentation No. 313, in Volume DI, Folio 20/384, File No. 

MMIII, by our client, Monicah Olive Wamwathi Githinji, of P.O. 

Box 35336-00100, Nairobi, formerly known as Monicah Njoki Kamau 

formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of her 
former name Monicah Njoki Kamau, and in lieu thereof assumed and 

adopted the name Monicah Olive Wamwathi Githinji, for all purposes 

and authorizes and requests all persons at all times to designate, 

describe and address her by her assumed name Monicah Olive 
Wamwathi Githinji only. 

Dated the 25th February, 2012. 

G. OMBATI & COMPANY, 

Advocates for Monicah Olive Wamwathi Githinji, 

MR/1775633 formerly known as Monicah Njoki Kamau. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE NO. 3138 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 4th June, 2012, duly 

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as 

Presentation No. 2265 in Volume D1, Folio 218/3482, File No. 

MMxXIL, by our client, James Kirwa Kebenei, of P.O. Box 133, Iten in 

the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as James Kirwa Koech, 

formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of his 

former names James Kirwa Koech, and in lieu thereof assumed and. 

adopted the name James Kirwa Kebenei, for all purposes and 

authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, describe and 

address him by his assumed name James Kirwa Kenenei only. 

Dated the 4th June, 2013. 

MBURU OKARA & COMPANY, 

Advocates for James Kirwa Kebenei, 

MR/1775672 formerly known as James Kirwa Koech. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3139 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 7th January, 2013, duly 

executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, as 

Presentation No. 1667 in Volume D1, Folio 31/740, File No. MMXIIL, 

by our client, Idah Ndunge Agba, of P.O. Box 13435-00100, Nairobi 
in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Idah Ndunge Muema, 

formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of her 

former names Idah Ndunge Muema, and in lieu thereof assumed and 

adopted the name Idah Ndunge Agba, for all purposes and authorizes 

and requests all persons at all times designate, describe and address her 

by her assumed name Idah Ndunge Agba only. 

Dated the 27th February, 2013. 

A. L ONYANGO & COMPANY, 
Advocates for Idah Ndunge Agba, 

MR/1775719 formerly known as Idah Ndunge Muema. 

  

GAZETTE NOTICE No. 3140 

CHANGE OF NAME 

NOTICE is given that by a deed poll dated 18th December, 2012, 

duly executed and registered in the Registry of Documents at Nairobi, 

as Presentation No. 2584 in Volume D1, Folio 266/4755, File No. 

MMxXIL, by our client, Rachel Wambui Baines, of P.O. Box 41616, 

Nairobi in the Republic of Kenya, formerly known as Leah Wambui 

Baines, formally and absolutely renounced and abandoned the use of 

her former names Leah Wambui Baines, and in lieu thereof assumed 

and adopted the name Rachel Wambui Baines, for all purposes and 

authorizes and requests all persons at all times designate, describe and 

address her by her assumed name Rachel Wambui Baines only. 

Dated the 28th February, 2013. 

KABAIKU & COMPANY, 

Advocates for Rachel Wambui Baines, 

MR/1775748 formerly known as Leah Wambui Baines.
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NOW ON SALE IMPORTANT NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS TO 

ECONOMIC SURVEY, 2011 

Price: KSh. 1,000 

THE FINANCE BILL, 2011 

Price: KSh. 130 

2011/2012 
ESTIMATES OF RECURRENT 

EXPENDITURE 
OF THE 

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA 
FOR THE YEAR ENDING 

30TH JUNE, 2011 

VOL. I 
Price: KSh. 1,400 

VOL. I 

Price: KSh. 1,200 

VOL. TI 
Price: KSh. 1,100 

2011/2012 
ESTIMATES OF DEVELOPMENT 

EXPENDITURE 
OF THE 

GOVERNMENT OF KENYA 
FOR YEAR ENDING 
30TH JUNE, 2011 

VOL. I 
Price: KSh. 1,100 

VOL. I 
Price: KSh. 1,100 

THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY 
CONSTITUENCIES AND COUNTY 
ASSEMBLY WARDS ORDER, 2012 

Kenya Gazette Supplement No. 13 

(Legal Notice No. 14 of 2012) 

Price: KSh. 880 

STATISTICAL ABSTRACT, 2011 

Price: KSh. 1,000 

THE CONSTITUTION OF KENYA 

Price: KSh. 250 

For further Information contact: The Government 
Printer, P.O. Box 30128-00100, Nairobi, Tel. 
317840/41/57/86/87.   

THE KENYA GAZETTE 

THE following notes are for the guidance of persons submitting “copy” for 

inclusion in the Kenya Gazette, Supplement, etc.: 

(1) The Kenya Gazette contains Notices of a general nature which do not 

affect legislation. They are, therefore, submitted to the Government 

Printer directly. 

(2) Legislative Supplement contains Rules and Regulations which are 

issued by the Central Government. Because of this, they must be 

submitted to the Government Printer through the office of the 

Attorney-General. 

(3) Bill Supplement contains Bills which are for introduction in the 

National Assembly. 

(4) Act Supplement contains Acts passed by the National Assembly. 

All “copy” submitted for publication should be prepared on one side of an 

A4 sheet no matter how small the Notice is, each page being numbered and 

should be typewritten with double spacing. Copy should be clear, legible and 

contain no alterations. 

Particular attention should be paid to the following points: 

(i) Signature must be supported by rubber-stamping or typing the name 

of the signatory in capital letters. 

(ii) | Dates must be correct and filled in where necessary. 

(iii) Care should be taken to ensure that all headings to Notices and 

references to legislation are up to date and conform with the Revised 

Edition of the Laws of Kenya. 

EXTRACT FROM THE CODE OF REGULATIONS, SECTION D— 

Kenya Gazette 

“D 34, (1) Communications for the Kenya Gazette should reach the 

Government Printer not later than 9 a.m. on Friday of the week before 

publication is desired. The Government Printer will not publish communications 

received after that hour until the next subsequent issue of the Gazette. 

(2) Ministries will be required to pay for the Kenya Gazette and to meet the 

cost of advertising in it. 

It is emphasized that these notes are for guidance only, but it is requested 

that persons submitting copy for publication first satisfy themselves that such 

copy is complete in every respect. 

SUBSCRIPTION AND ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES 

With effect from Ist July, 2012, subscription and advertisement fee for the 

Kenya Gazette are as follows: 

    

    

          

   

      

  

SUBSCRIPTION CHARGES: 

KSh. cts. 

Annual Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya)......... cee 13,920 00 

Annual Subscription (including postage in Kenya) 16,935 00 

Annual Subscription (overseas)... cesses 32,015 00 

Half-year Subscription (excluding postage in Kenya) . 6,960 00 

Half-year Subscription (including postage in Kenya).. 8,470 00 

Half-year Subscription (overseas) ..... 16,010 00 

Single copy without supplements 60 00 

GAZETTED SUPPLEMENT CHARGES—PER COPY: Postage in 

EA 

KSh. cts. 

Up to 2 pages... 60 00 

Up to 4 pages... 60 00 

Up to 8 pages 60 00 

Up to 12 pages... 60 00 

Up to 16 pages .. 60 00 

Up to 20 pages 155 00 

Up to 24 pages 115 00 

Up to 32 pages 115 00 

Up to 36 pages . 

Up to 40 pages .. 180 00 on weight 

Each additional 4 pages or part thereo 20 00 

ADVERTISEMENT CHARGES: KSh. cts. 

Full page 27,840 00 

Full single column 13,920 00 

Three-quarter column. 10,440 00 

Half column............. 6,960 00 

Quarter column or less.... 3,480 00 

Subscribers and advertisers are advised to remit payments by bankers 

cheques, postal orders or money orders drawn in favour of “The Government 

Printer, Nairobi’. 

Revenue stamps cannot be accepted. Subscriptions and advertisement 

charges are paid in advance. 

A. G. RUKARIA, 
Government Printer.


